[ )VVTa) VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
| P | PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING OF
\\A 1/ THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ol /|48 June 21, 2021 9:30 A.M.
Ny g

Victor Valley Transit Authority
17150 Smoke Tree Street
Hesperia, CA 92345

Victor Valley Transit Authority Board of Directors

Curt Emick, Chair, Town of Apple Valley
Joy Jeannette, Vice-Chair, City of Adelanto
Larry Bird, Director, City of City of Hesperia

Paul Cook, Director, County of San Bernardino
Dawn Rowe, Director, County of San Bernardino
Liz Becerra, Director, City of Victorville
James Noble, Director, City of Barstow

MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to serve the community with excellent public
transportation services in terms of quality, efficiency, and
responsiveness.

AGENDA

The Board of Directors meeting facility is accessible to persons with disabilities. If
assistive listening devices or other auxiliary aids or services are needed in order to
participate in the public meeting, requests should be made through the Clerk of the
Board at least three (3) business days prior to the Board meeting. The Clerk’s
telephone number is 760-948-3262 x112, (voice) or for Telephone Device for the Deaf
(TDD) service, begin by calling 711 and provide the VVTA phone number and the office
is located at 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA. This agenda available and
posted: Friday, June 11, 2021.

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ANNOUNCEMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS




Victor Valley Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
June 21, 2021

Page 2

This is the time the Board will hear public comments regarding items not on the agenda
or the consent calendar. Individuals who wish to speak to the Board regarding agenda
items or during public comments should fill out a comment card and submit it to the
Clerk of the Board. Each speaker is allowed three (3) minutes to present their
comments. The Board will not remark on public comments; however, each comment will
be taken into consideration by VVTA.

CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items shall be adopted by a single vote unless removed for discussion
by Board member request.

Pg. 9

Pg. 19

Item #1: Minutes from Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of The
Board of Directors Conducted May 17, 2021.
Recommendation: Move for approval.

Presented by: None.

Item #2: Warrants, April 2021.
Recommendation: Move for approval.

Presented by: None.

REPORTS

Pg. 25

Pg. 31

Item #3: Meeting Notes from The Technical Advisory Committee
Meeting Conducted on June 2, 2021.
Recommendation: Information item only.

Presented by: None.

Item #4. Management Reports for Hesperia and Barstow Divisions —
Verbal Report from Executive Director.

Recommendation: Information item only.
Presented by: Kevin Kane, Executive Director.

Pg. 39

ACTION ITEMS

Item #5: Public Hearing and Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021-22
Annual Operating and Capital Budget.

Recommendation: 1) Receive input and public testimony. 2) Adopt
Resolution 21-02 and based on testimony, approve, or amend the FY
2021-22 Annual Operating and Capital Budget.

Presented by: Maged Azer, Director of Finance.




Pg. 71

Pg. 75

Pg. 79

Pg. 95

Pg. 179

Victor Valley Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
June 21, 2021

Page 3

Item #6: Public Hearing on Relocation of the Lorene Drive / Seventh
Street (Costco) Transfer Hub to the Victor Valley Transportation
Center.

Recommendation: Receive any input and public testimony.

Presented by: Kevin Kane, Executive Director.

Item #7: Approve Merit Increase for the VVTA Executive Director
Effective July 1, 2021.

Recommendation: Adjust the Executive Director’s contracted rate to
reflect the Board approved amount of a merit increase of Eight (8) percent
as of July 1, 2021.

Presented by: John Tubbs, 1ll, County Counsel.

Item #8: Overall Triennial Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE)
Goal for Federal Fiscal years 2022-2024.

Recommendation: Approve a Triennial DBE Goal of 4.00% for Federal Fiscal
Years 2022-2024 to be submitted to the FTA.

Presented by: Christine Plasting, Procurement Manager.

Item #9: Present VVTA'’s FY 2022-2024 Title VI Program.
Recommendation: Approve VVTA's FFY 2022-2024 Title VI Program.
Presented by: Christine Plasting, Procurement Manager.

Item #10: Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Unmet Needs Findings.
Recommendation: Review and approve the testimony and findings from
October 2020 Unmet Public Needs Public Hearings.

Presented by: Nancy Strickert, SBCTA.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday, July 19, 2021 at 9:30 AM
Victor Valley Transit Authority
17150 Smoke Tree Street
Hesperia, CA 92345

ADJOURNMENT




ADA
APTA
AQMP
BAFO
BEB
BOE
CALCOG
CALTRANS
CARB
CEQA
CHP
CIP
CMAQ
CMP
CNG
COG
CSAC
CTC
CTC
CTP
CTSA
CTSGP-CTAF
DAC
DBE
DBELO
DOD
DOT
E&H
EEM
EIR

EIS

EPA
ETC
FAST
FCEB
FEIS
FHWA
FTA
GIMS
GIS

GPS
HOV
HVIP
IAS-FFA
ITS

JPA
LACMTA
LAP
LCFS
LCTOP
LD
LEED

Victor Valley Transit Acronym List
Page 1 of 2

Americans with Disabilities Act

American Public Transit Association

Air Quality Management Plan

Best and Final Offer

Battery Electric Bus

Board of Equalization

California Association of Councils of Governments
California Department of Transportation
California Air Resources Board

California Environmental Quality Act

California Highway Patrol

Capital Improvement Program

Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality

Congestion Management Program

Compressed Natural Gas

Council of Governments

California State Association of Counties
California Transportation Commission

County Transportation Commission
Comprehensive Transportation Plan

Consolidated Transportation Services Agency
California Transit Security Grant Program-California Transit Assistance Fund
Disadvantaged Communities

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Liaison Officer
Department of Defense

Department of Transportation

Elderly and Handicapped

Environmental Enhancement and Mitigation
Environmental Impact Report

Environmental Impact Statement

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Employee Transportation Coordinator

Fixing America’s Surface Transportation ACT
Fuel Cell Electric Bus

Final Environmental Impact Statements

Federal Highway Administration

Federal Transit Administration

Geographic Information Mapping Systems
Geographic Information Systems

Global Positioning System

High-Occupancy Vehicle

Hybrid and Zero-Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Program.
Independent Auditors Statement for Federal Funding Allocation
Intelligent Transportation Systems

Joint Powers Authority

Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority
Language Assistance Plan

Low Carbon Fuel Standard

Low Carbon Transit Operations Program
Liquidated Damages

Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design



LEP
LTF
MAP-21
MBTA
MDAQMD
MDT
MOU
MPO

MTP
MTBP
NEPA
NTD
OCTA
OWP
PASTACC
PCA
PTMISEA

POP
RCTC
RDA
RTAC
RTAP
RTIP
RTP
RTPA
SBCTA
SCAG
SOV
SRTP
STAF
STIP
STP
TAC
TAM
TCM
TDA
TEA
TEAM
TNC
TOCP
TrAMS
TREP
TRIP
TSSSDRA
TSM
ULEV
UZAs
VOMS
ZEB
ZEV

Victor Valley Transit Acronym List
Page 2 of 2

Limited English Proficiency

Local Transportation Fund

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21 Century
Morongo Basin Transit Authority

Mojave Desert Air Quality Management District
Mobile Display Terminal

Memorandum of Understanding

Metropolitan Planning Organization
Metropolitan Transportation Planning

Mass Transit Benefit Program

National Environmental Policy Act of 1969
National Transit Database

Orange County Transportation Authority
Overall Work Program

Public and Specialized Transportation Advisory and Coordinating Council

Personal Care Attendant

Public Transportation Modernization Improvement and Service Enhancement

Account.

Program of Projects

Riverside County Transportation Commission
Redevelopment Agency

Regional Transportation Agencies' Coalition
Rural Technical Assistance Program

Regional Transportation Improvement Program
Regional Transportation Plan

Regional Transportation Planning Agencies

San Bernardino County Transportation Authority (formerly SANBAG)
Southern California Association of Governments
Single-Occupant Vehicle

Short Range Transit Plan

State Transit Assistance Funds

State Transportation Improvement Program
Surface Transportation Program

Technical Advisory Committee

Transit Asset Management

Transportation Control Measure

Transportation Development Act

Transportation Enhancement Activities
Transportation Electronic Award and Management
Transportation Network Company

Transit Operating and Capital Plan

Transit Award and Management System
Transportation Reimbursement Escort Program
Transportation Reimbursement Incentive Program
Transit System Safety, Security and Disaster Response Account
Transportation Systems Management

Ultra Low Emission Vehicle

Urbanized Areas

Vehicles Operated in Maximum Service

Zero Emission Bus

Zero Emission Vehicle



Victor Valley Transit Authority
Meeting Procedures

The Ralph M. Brown Act is the state law which guarantees the public's right to attend and par-
ticipate in meetings of local legislative bodies. These rules have been adopted by the Victor
Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) Board of Directors in accordance with the Brown Act, Govern-
ment Code 54950 et seq., and shall apply at all meetings of the (VVTA) Board of Directors.

1.

Agendas - All agendas are posted at the VVTA Administrative offices, and the Victorville,
Hesperia, Barstow and Apple Valley city/town halls at least 72 hours in advance of the
meeting. Staff reports related to agenda items may be reviewed at the VVTA Administrative
offices located at 17150 Smoke Tree Street. Hesperia, CA 92345.

Agenda Actions - Items listed on both the "Consent Calendar" and "Action/Discussion
ltems" contain suggested actions. The Board of Directors will generally consider items in-the
order listed on the agenda. However items may be considered in any order. New agenda
items can be added and action taken by two- thirds vote of the Board of Directors.

Closed Session Agenda Items - Consideration of closed session items exclude members
of the public. These items include issues related to personnel, ending litigation, labor nego-
tiations and real estate negotiations. Prior to each closed session, the Chair will announce
the subject matter of the closed session. If action is taken in closed session, the Chair may
report the action to the public at the conclusion of the closed session.

Public Testimony on an ltem - Members of the public are afforded an opportunity to com-
ment on any listed item. Individuals wishing to address the Board of Directors should com-
plete a "Request to Speak” form. A form must be completed for each item an individual
wishes to speak on. When recognized by the Chair, speakers should be prepared to step
forward and announce their name and address for the record. In the interest of facilitating
the business of the Board, speakers are limited to three (3) minutes on each item. Addition-
ally, a twelve (12) minute limitation is established for the total amount of time any one indi-
vidual may address the Board at any one meeting. The Chair or a majority of the Board may
establish a different time limit as appropriate, and parties to agenda items shall not be sub-
ject to the time limitations. If there is a Consent Calendar, it is considered a single item;
thus the three (3) minute rule applies. Consent Calendar items can be pulled at Board
member request and will be brought up individually at the specified time in the agenda al-
lowing further public comment on those items.

Public Comment - At the beginning of the agenda an opportunity is also provided for mem-
bers of the public to speak on any subject within VVTA’ s authority. Matters raised under
"Public Comment" may not be acted upon at that meeting. The time limits established in
Rule #4 still apply.

Disruptive Conduct - If any meeting of the Board is willfully disrupted by a person or by a
group of persons so as to render the orderly conduct of the meeting impossible, the Chair
may recess the meeting or order the person, group or groups of persons willfully disrupting
the meeting to leave the meeting or to be removed from the meeting. Disruptive conduct in-
cludes addressing the Board without first being recognized, not addressing the subject be-
fore the Board, repetitiously addressing the same subject, failing to relinquish the podium
when requested to do so, or otherwise preventing the Board from conducting its meeting in
an orderly manner.

Please be aware that a NO SMOKING policy has been established for VVTA meetings. Your
cooperation is appreciated!

Policy # 1.025.01



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT
AUTHORITY
MISSION STATEMENT

Our mission is to serve the
community with excellent
public transportation
services in terms of quality,
efficiency, and
responsiveness.

Quality
To increase ridership and community support by exceeding

expectations.

Efficiency
To maintain an efficient operation that represents a highly-
valued service.

Responsiveness
To provide services and facilities which are responsive to
the needs of the community.




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



AGENDA ITEM
ONE




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

10



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Minutes from the Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Conducted on May 17, 2021.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Following are copies of the minutes from the public hearing and regular meeting of
the Board of Directors conducted on May 17, 2021.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Move for approval.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE ITEM NUMBER
Debi Lorrah,
Clerk of the Board N/A June 21, 2021 1




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT
PUBLIC HEARING AND REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

May 17, 2021
MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER

The Public Hearing and Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Victor Valley
Transit Authority was called to order at 9:40 a.m. by Chair Curt Emick.

ROLL CALL

Board Members Present: Chair Curt Emick
Vice-Chair Joy Jeannette
Director Larry Bird
Director Liz Becerra
Director James Noble (via zoom)
Alternate-Director Kim Mesen
Alternate-Director Elaine Villareal (via zoom)

Staff Members Present:

Kevin Kane, VVTA Debi Lorrah, VVTA

John Tubbs, County Counsel Barbara Miller, VVTA

Ro Ratliff, City of Victorville Doug Matthews, City of Victorville
Maged Azer, VVTA Marie Downing, VVTA

Chase Williams, VVTA Nancie Goff, VWVTA

Nancy Strickert, SBCTA Jonathan McDowell, Keolis
Christine Plasting, VVTA Ron Zirges, VVTA

Craig Barnes, VVTA Bryan Torres Ayala, VVTA

Julie Ryan, Town of Apple Valley

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Vice-Chair Jeannette led the audience in the pledge of allegiance.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

None.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

12



VVTA Board Minutes

May 17, 2021
Page 2
CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Minutes from the Regular Meeting of The Board of Directors Conducted on

April 19, 2021 and the Special Meeting of the Board of Directors Conducted
on May 3, 2021.
Recommendation: Move for approval.

Presented by: None.

2. Warrants, March, 2021.
Recommendation: Move for approval.

Presented by: None.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Vice-Chair Jeannette to approve the Consent Calendar,
Seconded by Director Bird. The motion passed unanimously.

REPORTS

3. Meeting Notes from the Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Conducted
on May 5, 2021.
Recommendation: Information item only.

Presented by: None.

4, Management Reports for Hesperia and Barstow Divisions — Verbal Report
from Executive Director.

Recommendation: Information item only.

Mr. Kane shared that the contractor budget is currently under budget by approximately
$175,000, due to COVID such as missed service.

Director Bird asked if VVTA had to pay overtime to the drivers that are covering for the
driver shortages; Mr. Kane explained that driver salaries are paid by Keolis and VVTA
only pays by revenue hours.

ACTION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

5. Award VVTA RFP 2021-07 Security Camera System Update.
Recommendation: Award RFP 2021-07 Security Camera Systems, to Triton
Global Solutions, Ontario, CA, for an amount not to exceed $90,664.99 and to
designate authority to the Executive Director to execute the resulting contract.
Presented by: Christine Plasting, Procurement Manager.

Ms. Plasting said that VVTA received nine (9) proposals and three (3) were deemed
non-responsive. Of the remaining six (6), Triton Global received the highest score; staff
is asking the Board to approve a three (3) year contract with two (2) one-year options to
extend the contract.

13



VVTA Board Minutes
May 17, 2021
Page 3

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Director Becerra to approve the recommended action,
Seconded by Vice-Chair Jeannette. The motion passed unanimously.

6. Award VVTA RFP 2021-08 ChargePoint Bus Charger Installation.
Recommendation: Award RFP 2021-08 ChargePoint Bus Charger Installation to
AMTEK Construction, Orange, CA, for an amount not to exceed $99,944.00 and
to delegate authority to the Executive Director to execute the contract.
Presented by: Christine Plasting, Procurement Manager.

RFP 2021-08 was released on February 16, 2021, Ms. Plasting said. A total of four (4)
proposals were received with two (2) being non-responsive. An evaluation committee
scored AMTEK Construction with the highest score and staff recommends a 180-day
contract be awarded to AMTEK.

Director Becerra asked what location this was for; Ms. Plasting said Hesperia and
Barstow.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Alternate Director Mesen to approve the recommended
action, Seconded by Director Becerra. The motion passed unanimously.

7. Reject All Proposals Received, Cancel RFP 2021-06 and Approve Release
of RFP 2021-14 Landscape Services.
Recommendation: Reject all Proposals received — RFP 2021-06 and approve the
release of revised RFP 2021-14 Landscape Services.
Presented by: Christine Plasting, Procurement Manager.

Ms. Plasting reviewed the RFP process and shared that two (2) bids were received,
each over $500,000 which VVTA considers to be above VVTA'’s pricing expectations.
In reviewing the landscape costs for the new Barstow facility, Ms. Plasting shared that
the cost was only $43,000. Along with the re-release of the RFP, Ms. Plasting stated
that a short video explaining the bid process will be included. Recently, many
proposers are not reading the material that explains proposal requirements and as a
result, they are considered non-responsive. VVTA feels the video will assist with this
issue.

Additionally, Ms. Plasting stated VVTA will look into hiring a landscape architect to
assist with the scope of work, and VVTA has been offered assistance from a TAC
member for the City of Victorville who has experience in this area.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Vice-Chair Jeannette to approve the recommended action,
Seconded by Director Noble. The motion passed unanimously.

14



VVTA Board Minutes
May 17, 2021
Page 4

8. Approve Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) for VVTA Staff and Amend
FY21 Budget; Approve COLA for VVTA Staff for inclusion in FY22 Budget.
Recommendation: 1) Approve Cost of Living Adjustment for VVTA Staff and
Amend FY21 Budget and 2) Approve Cost of Living Adjustment for VVTA Staff to
include COLA in FY22 Budget (effective July1, 2021).

Presented by: Kevin Kane, Executive Director.

Mr. Kane shared that this item contains quite a bit of detailed information, explaining
how and why the Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA) came about. Past Board Chair
Harpole had put limits on VVTA's share of cost for employee health coverage, this
coupled with the continued rise in inflation, VVTA'’s strong financial position and ample
room in the budget makes this the right time to provide VVTA employees with a COLA
from FY21 as well as going into the new fiscal year.

Chair Emick commented that the Town of Apple Valley usually has the COLA as a line
item in the budget, not called out separately like this item is. Mr. Kane explained that
the Compensation Policy that was approved by a prior Board requires this item to be
separate from the budget before the budget is approved.

Director Becerra stated that the City of Victorville did not receive a COLA last year and
VVTA's COLA should be for the new year, not including last year. Mr. Kane said that
this item had been brought before the Board twice before and it was postponed each
time.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Vice-Chair Jeannette to approve recommended action
number 1) Approve Cost of Living Adjustment for VVTA Staff and Amend FY21 Budget
recommended action. Seconded by Alternate-Director Mesen. The motion did not pass
with a roll call vote:

Ayes: 5
Nos: 2
Absent: 0

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Director Becerra to approve the recommended action 2)
Approve Cost of Living Adjustment for VVTA Staff to include COLA in FY22 Budget
(effective July1, 2021). Seconded by Director Bird. The motion passed unanimously
with a roll call vote:

Ayes: 7
0

Nos:
Absent: 0

15



VVTA Board Minutes
May 17, 2021
Page 5

9. Presentation of the Draft Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Annual Operating and
Capital Budget.
Recommendation: 1) Ratify Publishing the Federally Funded Program of Projects
for the Draft FY 2021-22 Capital Budget for 30 days of public review and
comment. 2) Add approved CPI to the draft budget. 3) Receive any input and
public testimony.
Presented by: Maged Mazer, Director of Finance.

Mr. Azer shared a PowerPoint presentation with the Board showing the FY22 budget is
based on VVTA returning to full service, post COVID restrictions. Some of the
expenses that VVTA foresees were highlighted, such as vehicle/bus replacements,
computer upgrades, fuel price increases and the implementation of the Route 15
Express to better serve CSUSB.

For the budgeted revenue, the CARES Act funding is absorbing some of the operating
costs and is 100% with no match required. Mr. Azer pointed out that VVTA's
jurisdictions will be seeing an increase in unprogrammed transit LTF being consigned to
them for this fiscal year.

Mr. Azer reviewed each mode that VVTA operates, pointing out slight increases such as
4% increase for the CTSA to expand the carshare program and Administration
increasing by 1.6% for IT upgrades.

Vice-Chair Jeannette asked what percentage is VVTA allocating for fuel increases. Mr.
Azer answered approximately 10%. Mr. Kane added that many transit contracts include
the cost of fuel. However, when fuel prices increase dramatically, as in this case, they
come to the agency to request monetary relief. Though when the fuel prices drop down
again, they do not offer to lower their costs for the Agency. VVTA pays for all the fuel to
mitigate this issue.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Vice-Chair Jeannette to approve the recommended action,
Seconded by Director Bird. The motion passed unanimously.

12. Redesign of the Victorville Bus Network to Accommodate Relocating of the
Costco Transfer Hub to the Victor Valley Transportation Center.
Recommendation: 1) Receive any public input and testimony on the service
changes related to relocating the Victorville Transfer hub from Costco to the
VVTC, along with schedule changes and Route 15 service changes; and 2)
Begin 30-day comment period.

Presented by: Stuart Geltman, AECOM.

Mr. Geltman from AECOM shared a short PowerPoint presentation that highlighted the
reason for moving from the Costco Transfer Point to the Victor Valley Transportation
Center (VWTC). Many of these changes were shared in the budget presentation. For
example, the extra morning trip for Route 15 to the Barstow Courthouse, the 15 Express
as direct route to California State University San Bernardino (CSUSB).

16



VWTA Board Minutes

May 17, 2021
Page 6

Additionally, Mr. Geltman pointed out that the VVTC will meet VVTA’s current needs
and provide amenities for the public. Mr. Kane said that on-time performance is
currently an issue that this redesign will assisted in improving on-time performance.

Vice-Chair Jeannette asked what other businesses will share the building, as she has a
concern regarding the homeless interacting with VVTA'’s passengers. Mr. Kane said
that the homeless shelter was there for the colder winter months and during the worst of
COVID-19, however, the shelter has been relocated and the only business at the VVTC
is Greyhound.

Alternate-Director Mesen inquired about the shelters that are currently at the Costco
location. Mr. Kane stated they would either be moved to the VVTC or redeployed to
other locations throughout the City of Victorville that meet the criteria for bus stop
amenities. Director Beccera asked about the ad panels in the shelters at the Costco
transfer point; Mr. Kane sated that they will be moved to other shelters within the City.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Vice-Chair Jeannette to approve the recommended action,
Seconded by Director Becerra. The motion passed unanimously.

Prior to the closed sessions, the Board selected a labor negotiator.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY Vice-Chair Jeannette to elect Chair Emick as the Labor
Negotiator in closed session, seconded by Director Bird. The motion passed
unanimously.

10. Closed Session.
BOARD BUSINESS
Closed Session.
Personnel Matters - Government Code Section 54957(b)(1) —
Public Employee Evaluation. Title: Executive Director.

11. Closed Session.
BOARD BUSINESS
Closed Session.
Government Code 54957 (b) Personnel Exception.
Open Closed Sessions:  10:40 am

There were no actionable items to report.

Close Closed Sessions: 11:38 am

PRESS CLIPS/CORRESPONDENCE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS

17



VVTA Board Minutes
May 17, 2021
Page 7

PRESS CLIPS/CORRESPONDENCE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS

None.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next scheduled Board meeting will be on Monday, June 21, 2021 at Victor Valley
Transit Authority, 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA 92345.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 11:41 am.

APPROVED:
Curt Emick, Chair

ATTEST:

Debi Lorrah, Clerk of the Board

18



AGENDA ITEM
TWO

S . N

19



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

20



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Payrolls and Warrants for April 2021.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

The following registers of Payrolls and Warrants have been audited as required by
Section 37202 and 37208 of the Government code, and said documents are accurate and

correct.

Agency’s Gross Payroll for Administrative Employees

Payroli
Date |  Amount _|  Register#
4/09/2021 $ 74,790.97 PR-289-04-21
4/23/2021 $ 76,040.97 PR-290-04-21
Total Payroll $ 150,831.94
Agency’s Register of Warrants e
Register
Date | Amount | Check# | _ Register #
12242-
04/07/2021 $1,994,175.99 12263 APQO3342AAAEWY
12283-
04/14/2021 $ 152,744.26 12301 _ APO03347AAAEXD
12302- j
04/21/2021 $180,117.34 12325 | APQO3359AAAEXP
12326- '
}_04/28/2021 $ 54,715.36 12347 ' APO3375AAAEXF
$ 7,898,573.27
RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve VVTA’s expenditures for April 2021.

PRESENTED BY
Maged Azer

Finance Director

FISCAL IMPACT

$7,898,573.27

MEETING DATE

June 21, 2021

ITEM NUMBER

2

21




Check Number

12242
12243
12244
12245
12246
12247
12248
12249
12250
12251
12252
12253
12254
12255
12256
12257
12258
12259
12260
12261
12262
12263
EFT033410001
12283
12284
12285
12286
12287
12288
12289
12290
12291
12292
12293
12294
12295
12296
12297
12298
12299
12300
12301
12302
12303
12304
12305
12306
12307
12308
12309
12310
12311
12312
12313
12314
12315
12316
12317
12318
12319
12320
12321
12322
12323
12324
12325
EFT033660001
12326
12327

Date

04/01/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/07/2021
04/08/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/14/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/2172021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/21/2021
04/27/2021
04/28/2021
04/28/2021

Bank Register Report
Victor Valley Transit Authority
Apr-21

Payee Name

Southern California Edison - SGIP Program

Allied Universal Security Services
ANGI Energy Systems
SPECTRUM

Clean Energy

ECS Imaging Inc.

FASTECH

Federal Express Corp.
FRONTIER-OFFICE LINES
Frontier

G&M Automotive Center
HI-Desert Communications
Konica Minolta Business Solutions
Labor Finders

RMS Construction

SONIC SYSTEMSIT

State Compensation insurance Fund
Trillium Solutions

US Treasury

Verizon-Security Phones

Verizon

V V College Dist. Foundation
Keolis Transit Services, LLC
Abundant Living Family Church HD
Acacia's Country Florist

Clean Energy

Cryostar Distribution North America
Southern California Edison
Foothill AIDS Project

G.A. Osborne Pipe & Supply
Labor Finders

Southwest Gas Corporation - CNG
Southwest Gas Corporation
Southwest Gas Corporation
Southwest Gas Corporation
Marlin Software, LLC

Trona Community Senior Center
VOID

VOID

VOID

VOID

US BANK

AVCOM Services, Inc.

AVR Vanpool

Beck QOil

Bonnie Baker Senior Center
CDW Government Inc
SPECTRUM

Spectrum Business-Sec

Clean Energy

Cougar Mountain Software
Southern California Edison-CNG
Enterprise Ride Share

Frontier

Konica Minoita Business Solutions
Labor Finders

Learn CPR 4 Life

Loomis

RMS Construction

San Bernardino County

Special District Risk Management
Transtrack Systems, Inc.
Verizon-Security Phones

Xebec Adsorption USA

G&M Automotive Center

Lincoln Financial Group

SIC USALLC

American Express

Charter Communications

Amount

$47,387.50
$4,905.60
$121,192.89
$1,075.00
$5,458.64
$5,700.00
$51,253.75
$399.20
$59.55
$115.45
$7.234.36
$1,308.00
$625.54
$12,866.00
$48,622.90
$4,360.04
$1,050.08
$5,000.00
$1.50
$7.543.95
$1,824.48
$1,500.00
$1,664,691.56
$3,366.00
$168.95
$4,936.85
$14,101.37
$10,415.34
$1,481.00
$2,997.81
$5,768.32
$96,500.57
$1,012.38
$1,859.84
$925.55
$332.79
$296.19
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$8,581.30
$495.00
$2,500.00
$12,895.25
$569.08
$5,868.75
$152.42
$104.97
$4,975.18
$9,266.00
$9,783.96
$80,000.00
$115.45
$1,249.97
$6,433.00
$2,025.00
$400.64
$15,513.50
$5,278.50
$401.47
$1,456.25
$5,892.49
$12,936.00
$758.22
$1,046.24
$16,474.99
$160.21
$264.98

22



12328 04/28/2021 UTILITY BILLING $683.20
12329 04/28/2021 Civic Resource Group International, Inc. $2,475.00
12330 04/28/2021 Fairview Ford Sales, Inc. $4,842.56
12331 04/28/2021 FRONTIER-OFFICE LINES $59.68
12332 04/28/2021 Southern California Regional Transit Training Cons $1,000.00
12333 04/28/2021 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION $4,835.57
12334 04/28/2021 Woodruff, Spradlin & Smart $585.00
12335 04/28/2021 Southern California Edison $2,652.62
12336 04/28/2021 Southern California Edison $760.17
12337 04/28/2021 Charter Communications $698.22
12338 04/28/2021 Charter Communications $167.73
12339 04/28/2021 Clean Energy $9,535.92
12340 04/28/2021 Elizabeth Becerra $125.00
12341 04/28/2021 Lawrence Bird $125.00
12342 04/28/2021 HI DESERT ALARM $180.00
12343 04/28/2021 High Desert Lock & Safe $43.10
12344 04/28/2021 Joy Jeannette $125.00
12345 04/28/2021 Labor Finders $6,619.79
12346 04/28/2021 James Noble $125.00
12347 04/28/2021  Principal Life Insurance Company $2,176.62

Total

23

$2.381.752.95



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

24



AGENDA ITEM
THREE

25




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

26



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Meeting Notes from The Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Conducted on
June 2, 2021.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

Meeting Notes from the Technical Advisory Committee meeting conducted on
June 2, 2021.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information item only.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE ITEM NUMBER
Debi Lorrah,
Clerk of the Board N/A June 21, 2021 3

27



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

June 2, 2021
MEETING NOTES

The meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) of Victor Valley Transit
Authority was opened at 3:02 p.m. at Victor Valley Transit Authority, Conference
room, 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA.

TAC Members

Present: Ro Ratliff, City of Victorville Julie Ryan, Town of AV
Kim Mesen, Co. of SB

Staff Present: Kevin Kane, VVTA Nancie Goff, VVTA
Barbara Miller, VVTA Jonathan McDowell, Keolis
Debi Lorrah, VVTA Chase Williams, VVTA
Marie Downing, VVTA Sandye Martinez, VVTA
Nancy Strickert, SBCTA Ron Zirges, VVTA

Maged Azer, VVTA

1. Public Comment.
None.

2. Review Draft Board Agenda.

a. Approve the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Operating and Capital Budget.
Mr. Azer explained that the final FY2021-22 budget is the same as presented in
May except for adding the approved COLA and the removal of $76,000 of capital
funds from the car-share program. Additionally, Mr. Kane shared that with the
onset of the pandemic, Enterprise eliminated their car-share program, leaving
Green Commuter the only available option. VVTA felt their pricing was too high
and continues to search for a viable option for Needles.

Ms. Ratliff asked what the cost of Route 15X would be once the CARES Act
funding is expended, a funding discussion took place. Ms. Ratliff also asked for a
brief explanation as to what is the capital cost of operating. Ms. Goff shared that
transit agencies that have fewer than 100 vehicles are able to use 75% of the
agencies 5307 apportionment toward operating expenses.

b. Public Hearing on Relocation of the Lorene Drive / Seventh Street (Costco)
Transfer Hub to the Victor Valley Transportation Center.

Mr. Kane explained that VVTA is in the process of receiving public comments

regarding the move to the Victor Valley Transportation Center (VVTC). The Board

will be hearing public comments at the June 21, 2021 Board Meeting.

28



VVTA TAC Minutes
June 2, 2021
Page 2

C. Approve Merit Increase for the VVTA Executive Director Effective July 1,
2021.

Mr. Kane stated that he received his annual performance evaluation on May, 2017,

and this increase was part of a negotiation process in which he changed his

retirement date to December 31, 2022.

d. Overall Triennial Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal for Federal
Fiscal years 2022-2024.

This triennial Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goal is required by FTA,

which allows a level bidding field for DBE businesses; VVTA has increased their

goal to 4% for fiscal years 2022-2024, Mr. Kane said. Ms. Ratliff asked what

projects are involved. Ms. Goff stated that projects such as facility renovations and

the adjacent E Avenue project provide an opportunity for all DBE’s to bid.

e. Present VVTA’s FY 2022-2024 Title VI Program.
Mr. Kane shared that this Title VI update is required by the FTA every three (3)
years and must be approved by the Board before submission to FTA.

f. Unmet needs

Ms. Strickert explained that this public hearing takes place every year and is a
requirement of the TDA; prior to funds going back to jurisdictions for streets and
roads, an unmet needs hearing must be held to determine if transit has projects for
needs that can be reasonably met. Ms. Strickert also reminded TAC that this year
VVTA is the only agency still having an unmet needs hearing as Morongo Basin
has agreed to use all their funding for transit. Lastly, Ms. Strickert reminded
everyone that there have been times when LTF has been designated for findings
from the unmet needs hearing, such as Route 42 in Apple Valley.

3. Bus stop shelters/benches/lighting.
Bus stop shelters, and amenities are being delivered to the City of Adelanto, Mr.
Kane shared.

4, SBCTA Update.
Ms. Strickert shared that Article 3 was released today, June 2", and the application
is now available.

5. Other Business.
Mr. Kane shared that VVTA held an event at VVC and passed out goodie bags to
over 170 students.

6. Adjournment. 3:32 pm

29



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

30



AGENDA ITEM
FOUR

31




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

32



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Management reports.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

The attached Performance Reports are presented to the Board of Directors to provide
an overview of the transit system's costs and performance.

Keolis invoice for April.

Monthly Performance Statistics Systemwide Summary.
Monthly Ridership Report.

Monthly ADA Denial Report.

Monthly Road Call Report.

Keolis On Time Performance Report FY 2021.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Information items only.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE
Kevin Kane,
Executive Director N/A June 21, 2021

ITEM NUMBER

4

33




3uDUd ssauisng pue asneuls s ebeuely

01220 VW 'uoisog

00| Ui ‘aNUBAY dHUBRY OLY
07T 's30INIBS NisuBl | S0
‘0L LIN3Y eseadld

F6'€6S'8SL'TS FONVIIVA DNIANTONT ZDI0ANI TVIOL
SZ pue ‘2‘2Z‘LZ apnjoul saynos Hunod ,
STVIOLENS
LTSLLLEY TS 0L'FBO°LS6 LTS L6'T98'PES'ETS SL'S69'G618- P6'S6S'8SLTS 69°687'¥S6'18  |(€THP) 86'759°61 86°L6S 1
(0S°0S8‘86T 8K IP8IZ1S 86'169°0ZES (08'90L¥Z3$) PEOO1°1TE PIEISSHS 91'60T 00'#St AVQ-morseg
(LS 1¥8%) 86715 €9V SS9SEYOTS (Z6'9£8) LY 195°L98 6£'965°L9S (ot'0) 06'€LL 0EVLL funosy-morsieg
(€8°L66S) 0T'1ZI0E1°1$ E06ILTELTS bL111$) SO'EITYOLS 6LVTEYILS (871 Z0'188°1 0£'788°1 anay paxiy-moisreq
(ST°ELS'TS) 9L'Z80°01 €S $6'SS6 TLES (£L°18¥8) 88'8LSSHS 19°090°9%$ (0z') 00'26¥ 0z L6V ] Hog
(s5°660°7$) F8EE5°59LS GE'EE9°LOES (06°1928) TT'SOTESS TLLTS eSS 00°€) $10I9 FIEI9 QUIRITANIT A'E
YL'LIGTS 91'266°T1$ PO 69°0LE°1S 69°0LE' 1S 000§ 8¢'€l ssaudxg durooe
(L6'YT6'TS) 8L'661°060°1$ SLPZITE0TS 000$ $6078°LS1$ ¥6'078°LSTS - 08'£08°T 08'£08°1 Aunoy
(16°98S°TI$) S1'8T9°10L°9$ 90°SITHIL9S (9'866°C3) Ob'6£9°1L68 S1'8E9°7L6$ (se've) 68'6Z1°11 YTHOLTL XL [BUOISY
(9£°€£8°77LS) 6L'960'1L1$ ST0€6°€688 (1'sLT'Les) 8€°166'08$ 75'99Z°811$ 19208 00TLI'T uonduosqng
(P1'8€L'L69S) 9S'€L0°065°1$ 0L'118°L8T TS (St's61°1€18) 859705619 €0°THT9TES 882€6°1 00'E€TE psueljered YAy
2yBp-0)-rea X Aep-0)-1a§ 2Jep-0)-1ed &
(-104) asuadxg ssuadxg (-104) asuadxg asuadxg 90IAJOS POSSTA SINOL| INUBAY SINOY| SNUSAY
UBLIBA ety pajdpng UBLIBA [emoy pajpdpng Ul DUBLIBA lempoy pewdpng
|1210¢/%0 03 LZIL0MP0 ao3d ONITI8 dy HINOW
1012241 IAIINIDXT
auey| UIASY JN UoRuUIpY
sued| Asiea JOIA
AAVYN LOVYINGD SPEZ6 VO 'eUadseH
1S sail jows 051L)
1202/9/5 aLva Awoyiny ysuel | Aaj|eA JOJOIA oLTg
SYEZ6 "JIIED eLRdSAH
1S 931 MOWS OSTLL
SIIIAIDS JISURLL SI03Y
NI-001900 "'ON 3DI0ANI m — — D m V—

34



13 S£:1£:91 1202/11/9
IJo 1 abeg wlobeueyy yoelsueij

%0L v 05°'S$ S8'T$ 68'9TTS 8E°6E$ 0'€ 0zZS'601$ 8/1'82€'2$ ¥'£16'6T ST1'65 {2301 WAISAS
%LS' 05°'5$ res 9%'07T$ 67'89% g1 vLL'LT$ b56'88¢€$ 6'8CC'E 969'S asuodsay puewsq
%2805 €€ (9% 08'1T$ 6t'Z€T$ Tzees s 0S1'eE$ 1€27'59¢$ v'z6b 018C sng Jsinwiwo)
%ET'E 79°c$ oT'T$ T£'STT$ A% Tt 965'85$ 766'cL8'T$ 1'961'9T 609'0S (sngJor0l) sng
oney INOH "ADY 1obuassed INOH °AdY Jobuassed JINOH"ASY  SnuaAdy $150) SINOH siabusssed 9POW
Aiaacooy iod 1ad Jad 12d 1Rd Jobuassed funesadg 2NUIADY
Xogale SNuIAY anuaAlYy 150D 150D sisbuassed
Jobuassed Jobusssed buneadg Gunesadg

Jr1dYy 40y Sonsnels ssuewriomsd
saynoy |Iv
Aewwing apimiuaisis

8pow Aq so1SneIs ouewIopsd AlYIUON -- TZ0Z A

35



=<Ie20C0OuUlils

ADA Dispatch Denial Report

For the Month of April 2021
Date Reservationist Passenger Time Reason Was An Alternate
Name Name Requested for Denial Ride Provided?
ALL RIDES NEGQTIATED

36



April 2021
Major and Non-Major
Miles between road calls - VVTA and Barstow

Total Miles
Demand Response 45,044
Commuter Bus 19,249
Motor Bus 278,563

Total System 343,756

Road Calls

37

1

0

26

27

Miles Between
Road Calls

45,944
19,249
10,714

12,732



FY 21 System Wide Schedule Adherence

0.7 _—

(11— — p—
Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar April May June

oo Target  weiien Paratransit  ssws Bus

38




AGENDA ITEM
FIVE

39




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

40



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Public Hearing and Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Operating and
Capital Budget.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

The FY 2021-22 Annual Operating and Capital Budget proposes a spending level of
$31,742,164 for operations which represents a 5.7% increase as compared to FY 2020-21.
It should be noted that the increase includes an annual 4% increase in the maintenance
and operations contract and expected fuel market price increases.

Additionally, $22,415,995 is programmed for capital projects which reflects an
increase of $8,231,599 when compared with the FY 2020-21 Budget. VVTA built the
Budget estimates as FY 2021-22 is coming out of the COVID-19 pandemic tunnel and
towards normal. VVTA staff uses Federal CARES ACT Funds for Operating Assistance to
support the $31.7M in Operating Expenses. With that, VVTA continues to provide a robust
transit system that effectively meets the community needs of the entire 1,000-mile service
area while conservatively and efficiently utilizing resources to do so.

FY 2021-22 Budget includes a substantial $22.4M in capital funds that encompasses
$3.3M for the purchase of five (5) replacement CNG Buses; $810K for six (6) Paratransit
replacement vehicles; $3.9M for Hesperia Transfer Center; $3.7M for the Hydrogen FCEB
station infrastructure; and $100K to purchase two (2) service/relief vehicles. Also included
is $458K for facility repairs and improvements.

Continued

RECOMMENDED ACTION

1) Receive input and public testimony. 2) Adopt Resolution 21-02 and based on
testimony, approve or amend the FY 2021-22 Annual Operating and Capital Budget.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE | ITEM NUMBER
Maged Azer, Operating $31,742,164

Director of Finance Capital $22,415,995 June 21, 2021 5

41




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Public Hearing and Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Operating and |
Capital Budget.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

In FY 2021-22, the budget provides $805K in support for VVTA’s Consolidated
Transportation Services Agency (CTSA). In FY 2017-18 this program was recognized by
the National Transit Institute as “one of the most comprehensive and innovative programs
in the United States and will be used as a model for development of new educational
courses used to instruct agencies of all sizes across the country. “

In FY 2020-21, the CTSA Division fully implemented an innovative Brokerage
program which encourages non-profit organizations to provide transportation services. This |
program adds measurable ADA savings by reducing VVTA’s reliance on higher cost ADA
services while also expanding mobility options for those clients who can benefit from the
alternative programs provided. The FY 2021-22 Budget will continue to provide support for
the Brokerage program to grow along with all other CTSA programs.

Rounding out the FY 2021-22 budget is ongoing support of several programs which
continue to be well received and widely used by the communities we serve. These
programs include the Vanpool program; a reduced Veteran’s fare, and the Commuter
Service to NTC Fort Irwin, which supports our troops.

FY 2021-22 OPERATIONAL EXPENSES - $31.74M

The FY 2021-22 budget for VVTA to support operations is as follows:

FY21-22 Prior Year Incr %
$31.74M $29.94 1.8M 5.7

Operational cost increase is due to:
1. Annual increase of the purchase transportation contractor rate;

2. New Route 15 Express from CSUSB to D Street — 6 round trips a day; and
3. Increase of the Fuel market prices.

Continued

42




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Public Hearing and Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Operating and
Capital Budget.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

As a subset of Operational costs, administrative costs are normally considered to be
a measurement of efficient management of a transit system. The FY 2021-22 budget
spends only 6% of its total Budget on Administration. This funding level represents one of
the lowest administrative funding percentages of any transit agency in San Bernardino
County, if not the entire state. The FY 2021-22 Administrative Budget includes needed
upgrades of IT servers and computers required to meet VVTA’s growing needs.

The FY 2021-22 Administrative expenses for VVTA:

FY 2021-22 Prior Year Incr/(Decr)
$ 2.99M $ 2.86M $0.13M

FY 2021-22 CAPITAL PLAN - $22.4M

Within the FY 2021-22 Budget, VVTA has created a capital spending plan that looks
beyond the crippling effects of COVID-19. The FY 2021-22 Capital Budget provides for
development and advancements throughout the system. This forward planning ensures
VVTA will provide high quality, responsive, responsible, and secure service to its riders. At
the same time, VVTA will maintain operational efficiency and regulatory compliance by
implementing leading edge technologies and assuring its fleet vehicles and support
facilities are always in a state of good repair. In FY 2021-22 the capital expenditure plan
provides $22.4M to fund the following projects:

5 CNG Replacement Buses $3.3M
Federal Operating Assistance/CARES ACT: $7.5M
6 Paratransit Vehicles: $0.8M
Facilities Capital Investment $2.6M
Hesperia Transit Center $3.9M
Hydrogen FCEB Infrastructure $3.7M
2 Service Vehicles $0.1M
Misc. projects: $0.5M
Total $22.4M

Continued

43




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Public Hearing and Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Operating and
Capital Budget.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

FY 2021-22 REVENUES

The FY 2021-22 budget is fully funded with a combination of passenger fares,
Federal FTA CARES ACT funding, state funding, and miscellaneous income sources. In FY
2021-22, VVTA will continue to use the “State of Good Repair’ (SGR) funding from the SB1
gasoline tax. SGR provides $0.7M in funding for VVTA’s capital investment program.
Finally, Low Carbon Fuel Standards (LCFS) Credits and the LTF subsidies will play a small
part in capital funding. Thanks to the one-time CARES ACT funding, VVTA's draft budget
provides $2.8M in unprogrammed local transportation funds (subject to SBCTA final
reconciliation). These funds should be available to jurisdictions by following the usual
SBCTA funding timelines.

ADDITIONAL HIGHLIGHTS:

General:

Operating Expenses FY 2021-22 Budget are programmed to increase by 5.7%. For
the most part, the annual increase is part of VVTA's operations and maintenance contract
as well as the expected increase of fuel market prices, and the cost of the New Route 15X
Express. These new Express trips will serve the students and faculty of the High Desert
who need transportation to/from CSUSB. Students who currently attend CSUSB spend
almost 2 hours to return home; with our new service, the travel time students returning
home will be reduced to approximately 45 minutes. The service will be operated Monday-
Friday, scheduled according to what times best work for our high desert residents. The 156X
will be marketed alongside route 15 (BV Link). VVTA is working with CSUSB to devise a
program that will offset some of the increased 15X expenses.

VVTA dramatically used the Federal FTA CARES ACT funds for Operating
Assistance. This offsets the need for FTA 5307 funds which are instead programed for
capital projects.

Continued

44




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Public Hearing and Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Operating and
Capital Budget.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

FIXED ROUTE:

VVTA increased $3,716,788 in Federal Funding/CARES ACT funding that supports
operations expenses for the Fixed Route division as compared to FY 2020-21. Operating
Expenses increased by $1,057,680 for Fixed Route Budget vs. FY 2020-21. As mentioned
above, the increase is due to the new contractor rates and the expected increase in the fuel
market prices. The Capital Budget for Fixed Route includes the replacement of five (5)
Class H CNG Buses, and two (2) service / relief vehicles, as well garage shop equipment,
shelter amenities, solar lights, and signage.

COUNTY ROUTES:
Operating Expenses increased 5% compared to FY 2020-21 Budget, for the same
reasons as mentioned above.

INTERCITY ROUTES:

BV Link (Route 15) service has a long history of expansion to meet significant yearly
ridership increases. It should also be noted the CMAQ funds that supported these services
over the last several years will no longer be available beginning with the FY 2021-22
budget. In this year's Budget, VVTA increased the use of FTA CARES Act funds for
Intercity Operating Assistance from $300,000 to $500,000. In essence, CARES ACT funds
are replacing the CMAQ funds.

COMMUTER ROUTES (NTC-Ft Irwin):

NTC serves active military and DOD personnel in our communities. This service is
75% funded by passenger fares. In FY 2021-22, service hours remain the same as FY
2020-21. Operating Expenses are projected to increase by 9% due to the increase of fuel
market prices and the increase of the contractor rates as mentioned above.

Continued

45




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Public Hearing and Presentation of the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Operating and
Capital Budget.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

ADA:

ADA service in FY 2021-22 Budget includes a projected decrease in revenue hours
due to the full implementation of the VVTA Brokerage program developed by VVTA’s CTSA
department. As such, the program is expected to transfer a significant number of ADA
riders to a lower cost brokerage service. FY 2021-22 Budget also includes the purchase six
(6) replacement paratransit vehicles three (3) in Hesperia and the other three (3) in
Barstow.

CTSA:

VVTA'’s mobility management programs provide alternative ride services to clients
who are normally dependent on higher cost ADA paratransit services or do not have access
to traditional type services. In the FY 2021-22 Budget VVTA will continue the support and
growth of the Brokerage program partnerships with local non-profits and will continue to
support the TRIP program which provides mileage reimbursements to ADA clients to use
private vehicles instead of complementary paratransit or who live outside the VVTA core
transit zones. In addition, by using these alternative ride programs VVTA has been able to
provide much-needed transportation services in remote areas such as Trona and Big River.
A slight budget increase of (5%) is estimated thanks to the implementation and the support
of full Brokerage program.

VANPOOLS:

VVTA'’s Vanpool service was launched in October 2012 and has seen steady
demand ever since. VVTA’s vanpool program is still the 19" largest vanpool program in the
entire US. This is according to the American Public transportation Association (APTA).
Vanpools play a significant role in reducing congestion and improving air quality. The
Vanpool program was negatively impacted by COVID-19 last year. While the FY 2021-22
Vanpool Budget is expected to be lower by 2%, it is still an increase compared to last year's
actuals. It is estimated that the Vanpool program will return to normal gradually. It should be
noted that every dollar VVTA spends on the Vanpool program generates approximately two
dollars in FTA 5307 funding for the Agency.

46




RESOLUTION NO. 21-02

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VICTOR VALLEY
TRANSIT AUTHORITY AUTHORIZING THE FILING OF GRANT
APPLICATIONS WITH THE FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION, AN
OPERATING ADMINISTRATION OF THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION FOR FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION ASSISTANCE
AUTHORIZED BY 49 U.S.C. CHAPTER 53; TITLE 23 OF THE UNITED
STATES CODE, OR OTHER FEDERAL STATUTES ADMINISTERED BY THE
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION FOR THE 2021-22 FISCAL YEAR,
AND THE FILING OF AN ARTICLE 4, ARTICLE 3, MEASURE |, AND STAF
CLAIM TO THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION
AUTHORITY.

WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administrator has been delegated
authority to award federal financial assistance for a transportation project;

WHEREAS, the grant contract for federal financial assistance will impose
certain obligations upon the Victor Valley Transit Authority, including the
provision of the local share of the project cost in the program;

WHEREAS, Victor Valley Transit Authority has or will provide all annual
certifications and assurances to the Federal Transit Administration required with
respect to the program of projects.

WHEREAS, a portion of these services are funded through Local Transit
Funds (“LTF”) and State Transit Assistance Funds (“STAF”) monies, which are
subsequently administered and distributed by the San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority, not to exceed the amount approved by the Victor Valley
Transit Authority Board of Directors, in the adopted or subsequently amended
budget for the 2021-2022 fiscal year.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Victor Valley Transit
Authority Board of Directors:

1. That the Executive Director is authorized to file and execute grant applications
on behalf of the Victor Valley Transit Authority, a Designated Recipient as
defined by 49 U.S.C §5307(a)(2), with the Federal Transit Administration, the
State of California, and Caltrans for assistance in the financing of capital and
operating needs of the program of projects pursuant to the provisions of Chapter
53 of Title 49 of the United States Code, Title 23 of the United States Code and
any other applicable Federal law or regulation. These include but are not limited
to Sections 5304, 5307, 5309, 5310, 5311, 5311(f), 5339, 5339(b), 5339(c),
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Improvement (CMAQ), Homeland Security
grant applications, as well as California Air Resources Board (CARB), and Low
Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP).

47



Resolution No. 21-02
Page 2

2. That said Executive Director is authorized to file and execute with such
application the annual certifications and assurances and any other documents
required by the Federal Transit Administration, the State of California, Caltrans,
SBCTA, and/or other federal, state or local agency/entities in connection with the
application for assistance with respect to the program of projects.

3. That the Executive Director is authorized to execute grant agreements on
behalf of the Victor Valley Transit Authority with the Federal Transit
Administration for assistance in the financing of the capital and operating needs
of program of projects.

4. That the Executive Director is authorized to execute and file Article 4,
Article 3, STAF and Measure | claims with the San Bernardino County
Transportation Authority not to exceed the amount approved by the Victor Valley
Transit Authority Board of Directors, in the adopted or subsequently amended
budget for the 2021-22 fiscal year.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 21st day of June 2021.

Curt Emick, VVTA Board Chair
ATTEST:

Debi Lorrah, Clerk of the Board
APPROVED AS TO FORM:

John Tubbs, VVTA Legal Counsel
|, DEBI LORRAH, Clerk of the Board of the Victor Valley Transit Authority DO
HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution
21-02 which was duly adopted at a legally convened meeting held on the 215t day
of June 2021, by the following roll call vote, to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Debi Lorrah, Clerk of the Board

48



- 19r9LL00AA
{96-nL) 1202 ‘8L ABIN SSBI4 AllEg BY} U] PeysIigng

(=)
=
[ olignd Ag Jo g ‘ ‘pepuBLIB SSBjUN ‘B . -
O 9 b2 o) eyadsei isiesl unsod Jeyun; ou yim.je
Ay SlaNd 03 Saiiic 0 Rous BUEAL oL 01 IO SuOSLtS Lot FoR R el syoefoud jo WweiBoid ey Bio*
& . and o3 SpueliWio Jiuigns Jo-Buleey ojjgnd s uonsany) “UoheuLIol Lm_._t:w mm.c 88CE'G66'092 18 pieog el Jo ey ‘Bloeimasivewioo
. o 00E*906'5E . A e b ammgoozovrmwmﬁwﬁaos et S I e T
) Lt $ | coo'ose'e foud jo.weiBoad oy uo BupueLLLLIOD BIAMSIUSLULLOD
— — .$|000'8B9  $| saLBIO’ ) : Ul peiselelul 650
[§] (&) ...m o~ 000'st 3 . 0°L | PPO'PES'VE § e 1osoyL
RPN 000'8SY N = 18307 Pue f8:0p0. - [e}idg pue BupRiedo 1910,
> s .m ~J 000069 $ | ‘000'069" . |oo0%9E < G . ugesedo Jel0),
o RN B et Sed ey
5 S c 4
S M w L5 A, 000060 - coo'or ¢ ovo'ezeL ez_uaﬁﬁmwﬁm“ﬁ%o__wﬂ.
(=} ; 0 ul o 000001 $ =R (deH) esee} fzydeo Ayoe; eng
Of b =0 000'+42°E OOOCRESSS wedinb3 doys pus eBan
() h = S Eoelm 000'ge m ooo'os ¢ Bliadse - Jo1160 sesUBL,
= 8 & O 50| o || %0 g 0560822 $ " (2 solen somes
s Wd @ = A > 000018 $ . 000;26 b 07, (6 ONO H 5951 i sosnq B
7] O m ‘6 m © 000'500' 000'8¥8  § Kiadla Mt 8BeUBIS pus SWB) JEio .msmcaoz:..umw )
- S nem [ v, A ﬁ v S ‘seljiuale Jeyeys”
o us = =S 9 o 3 000°689'1 $ gsL'8Lo't $ " . 2 k!
o [o's 9| olir LT a1y pareiodiosulur) souesissy bii 006 10.|1
e R I 8L'0 -$ oV s 6 iesedQ [einy pue-
© o oo 1500 e 3KV Bupniou) eouesissy Bugesado v 4
Q. - = 103roud ¥LoL OVIND 6265 i mw. $ . 106§ Hewuopoddy peje:
“n o A NOLLO3S zo_w»%mm NOLLD: U e
(1] usuely |ele) 1 ‘sel : 0LLO3IS ‘ suondiiseq
£ ..m ‘+ Em._ornm wm_oom_% ...Momv% ﬁmw:mmhmem E.u%wuﬁh%.wﬁ%ﬁﬁ:ﬂa (OVIND) usweacidw Auend Ji Lk
- m ‘W Ogi6 ety : ohosg Jepun sjuelb eyded n:a___.um__oﬂ_u._hmﬂ% A.Mno mmm%avca .w_m._g_n_.vomw Mum_m mmwm%mm__\“&o_ﬁmmcoo pue 40y
o W e e BuedsoH IS eell eMOWS OGLLL .Eo_ommn“u M_c,% #0 ‘st Aloyiny u_m:m.m,mmm__%%mmgw@/ﬁmm.,
. h ; oY eyl pue sjurLb [Boo 1 [LAX @08ld LZ0Z ‘Lz sunp
; . ) PUE 0)B]S ‘e i P ; ) ungp ‘Aepuopy :eteq
G¢a/1c0g deep [elepe} oLpo ‘DVIND pus 1 . ; ;
[eos|4 Jo (0)666S (@)BESS ‘6655 ' 116G 0LES08S ‘POES Suoor pisog
A [9SI4 10} S100[0i JO WEIBOI 10} BULESH AN 10 BORONL
CEODQUM >>5L% : } DULIESH 2liqnd JO 810N
Z date.n n.W_,eO..ﬂan 0T C - —
(o) o®gs+E 2549 3 uheamem =
- G- T+ == A RPN ) T2 co Qe Od
- HOSbOD.ec.tr SESom c
w--Bo - n3LZ2a 0 Q. L Qc > ©
< mwnekEc,warﬁbaprnso ]
- aaaer.,h.EeD..m ES o83 )
e 88 23a%=c%god = _ 0O e 2 i
- noPao S _2gac3 noocCcg = — ()
o o o o ®©®® r.meu.lorol.lmedmu mt
- Je 0 —s _QgRlcmpBs o 0S = ) a
= Q A:m taymmLadh Safwe .Swm . N
. o— —f - — —
0. Q _I__.m nynt.aAavwaemOaJatbft “ o | w
(TR T Z . DS VUECEN ST mem4n0w.0m n.m 0
(@) LN . g0 O, © O > _TL-®© £ .. o uw
O 4 9§ £395f.2 Zo8.a2fLsE%EC ;P
o ~ =4 ..m VgL Co.mnShmhwe.lpW il o o S ..-m
o Mn .mu:mDJt cme.m.w.meuttbeun.u M g M
® c U5 286 gcCs a7 = S o
o Jg®n S5 g S gol S _wo o~ N L S o= @
.Efe.lao CSesS>e = c@c >0 L 2 £ £ R
o W Y= (=) c C o C Ko K c T
> © OIFEden.IUr% o ~ 0 © 0 & B v
w2 ammo.EPEBecoaCfeDn.md > 9 £ .
=t cS8. 28 -850 ¢ CuFe, o Q = o N\
L un Q c 0 © ~ B y - Y
< 3 ET v > L n et o i c = =
Se2E=2=3 o5 0 ®823 I S e >
= 0 aswrabWbSSmHuumT“SCypan v D= SR ¥ -
no Imommw.eufaefm%ﬁpnw,do £ - 30
* cooc oo O 00 C = © — Q D > ()
— C O C O = U =
258 = z 285
v \
|

49




jeuly
(AIVININNS)

CC0CTC0C YVAATVOSIA

L3D0dNT TVLIdVD ANV DNILLVIddO TVIINNY

50



"paiinbau si yorew ou 1Dy SIYYD 104 ‘@aueisissy Sunesad £0€S V.14 Suisn uaym pasinbal yajepw (8307 %00T
‘Qoueysissy Sunesad £0cs

Jejn3as Jo asn ay1 djeujwja pue aduelsissy Sunesadp J0) Spund |Jv STV V14 [B13Pad Y} JO asn ay) pasealdul YIAA|  [essuen ot
"aA0(gR pauolluaW se ssaudxg X §T 91noy Jo 1502 8y} pue 3dud 1a1ew |anj Jo asealdoul paadxa
ay3 snid a1eJ 1012e.1U00 uoleModsuel) aseydand a3 Jo IseaIIUl [eNUUE 3U] 0} NP 9%/°G Pasealdul sasuadx] Sunesadp
awdinba || Jay1o pue siaaIas pue sia1ndwod
112oejdas pue speaddn 1oy S sapnjoul ZzA4 198png 198png ZzA4 12101 9yl 9Y) JO %9 Ajuo sjuasaadas sasuadxa Py
ulIpY 3Y3 3SeaLdUl %9°T 3Y1 YUM '[3A3] JJe1S PAIY) pue puodas ay) 4o uonesnps 10) Juswd|oanap |euolssajoid pue e 6
S$91BJ dIURINSUL JO ISRIIIUI DY) 01 SNP Ajulew S| ISBIIIUI Y| "%G ' AjUO Pasealaul Zz A4 10} sasuadx] uonesisiuiwpy
‘uoneaouay Aljoe4 0} UCIIppPE Ul 491Ud) J3jsuel] PR
eliadsaH ayl 404 UOI[IAl 6°S SSPN|IUI pUB ‘@inianisesjul g3d4 uolriels uaSoipAH oyl 10} UOKIIIN £ Saphjaul zZA4 198png o 8
‘swesSoud y$ D
VSO L
lie uo edwy ajwapued Jead 1se| jo Alaacaas ayy djay pue uioddns 01 95 punode 128png ayl pasealoul YIAA Jeah siyl
"9ue)sisse Suliesado 10} spuny 1Y SIYYD V14 000°005S frun 5
pasn ‘ssaadx3 ST 91N0Y Mmau 3y} 0] anp SI aseatdul siyl 18png OZAd Yum paltedwod %/ pasealsul sasuadx3y SunesadQ| Ag)Awpsa
198png TZA4 Se SWES SINOH 2IAIS SNg JOINWILIOY) UIMJ] “| 4 Suluieluiew Y 1AA ©OLN) S
Ja1nwwo)
‘SYIIIYIA uoIsIAIg v
Hsuesjesed ¢ doejday ‘eaueisisse unesado ayl woddns 01 810'6£9S TTES 1DV STHVD/Sulpung [e1apad ayl pasn YIAA|  Moisies
"AJuO syluow g sem saled 1010BIIU0I MAU Y] JedA Jse| ‘JedAh ||n} ay3 Joj parjdde eyl sajed s1j0ay J010RIU0D Kqunon
Mau pue saoud 1ay4ew |an4 ul aseasdul 3yl 01 ang "198png TZA4 Yum pasedwod % pasealtou) sasuadx3 Sunerado &
S3[01YaA Ysuealeled € aoe|day| sss0ov 1aug z
"adeusis pue s)y3i| Je|os ‘ssiMusWE 131aYs pue syuawdinba doys a8elen 0} UOIHPPE Ul SIIIYIA
90IAIS Uolsuedxa Z ppy ‘sasng 0, DND H ssep) § a3ejday 198png TZA4 sA 128png a1y px4 Ul £6T'SHO‘TS Aq paseasoul| a1y pxy T
sasuadxa Sunesad ‘88791, S Aq Sdueisisse [euoniesado Joy woddns 1Dy SYYD/Sulpund |e1apa4 ay3 pasealoul YIAA
uondwnssy/ajoN  juswilledag  ‘ouauf]

"sabod 12bpng ,pajiv1aq, pup ,A1DWWNS, Yyl uj uopIUasald jpariawnu
3y wawajddns 03 paubisap ap A3y "13bpng gz-TZA4 241 pjing 01 pasn aiam byl suodwnssp pup sajou awos 3o Mojaq pajis!]

: SNOILJINNSSY '@ SI1ON 1395an9g

18Bpng zZ0Z A4
Auoyiny yisuel] Asjep 10)oIA

51



%892 980'6/8'6 ¢ 1L.'€18'9¢ ¢ .168'Z69'9F $ asuadxy [ejo

%0°8S 665°'1€C'8 ¢ 96E'¥8L'VL $ G66'GLY'ZZ  $ leyded

(ove'vie'l) ¢ (coe'sop's) ¢ BunesadQ Joj souessissy [epded | OV STHVO

%¥'S 6¥S'86.'L $ Glo'e¥6'6 $ voL'ZhLlE  $ Bunesedo

abueyd % ebueyd § 12-02Ad ZZICAd uejd asuadx3

[ AdVIAINNS)

€202-T20Z ¥Vv3A 1vISIA
1395aN4d 1VLIdvI ANV SNILVY3IdO TVNNNY

Auoyiny ysuesy Asjjep 103017

52



PBE'SIY'ZZS  |CVZ'eZFS 925°802$ zoe'sor'2$ [col'ive$  [osi'cals 089'vals [pes'acr'ls  [000°069't$  [000'889S loszzp'zs | le30)]
000'sy$ _ 000'6$ 000°9E$ slanlas pue lwon JSIUIPY
000°85Y5 009°k6 $ 00v'99¢$ suopeaouay Ajioed
000°069'c$ [000'069°c$ aimonsesu) 9394 uaboiphy
00€'92S'L$ | 092'20¢$ 0r0°622'1$ H) eses| jejdes Ayjioey sng|
000°005% 000°005$ (LOV S3MVYD) sauesisse Bunesodo vi1 4 Ayoaayu
0$ l9nuwiwio) 34N
059°8£9$ 059°8£9% [mojsieg) asea| jendes Aoy sng
000°G0v$ 000°18% 000'2S$ (Y 1di3[dIyaA jisueneieq
syo'szo8 | | 8v0'6.9% SIYVD LIES [RINY (LOV STUVD) souejsisse Bunesado v 1ve
03 1OV S2MVD / eouejsisse bunelado v 4 funon
000°05$ 000°0L$ 000°0p% yuswdinb3 doyg pue sbesen
000°006°c$ 925'8023 “loes‘'oss vi6'06v$ 000°021 €3 Eliod5a]] - 163UB0 JejSUel]
000001 000023 000°08% (2) sapiyap sainieg
29L'LYE$ 29L'1y2$ Buipuny 1aA0 [10Y 0b, (2) 9304 H sselD ojdi sesnq jeuoibay
000'LLZ'eS | 059'067$ | 06£'08L°Z$ ov. (5) OND H Ssejo 9jdi $881q jElioifey
O | 000°ZLS 000°29$ seiawed %} - 198fold Ajndeg
086'ses | 08665$ | (g} sdeim'a3g
000°583 00021 000°89% SeUBs plie syub) 18]S ‘SonuSUIE 181/34S
vsz'one 9% ¥52°982°93% | 10V 630V / svuesisse buneisdo yid aynoy poxiy
000°507$ ooo'ies | | “|ooo'vzes () dxa 31o1yaA isueneted|  ssasay joang
180D 398ford | sypas jloL mzﬂ_wom._wo._ 10V SUYD doLol yosngs vis 411 OvWO 6££5 UoRag | logg uopoeg uopiduaseq 1afoig wesBoig

LYVHO STIVLIA LOArO¥d WLV
220Z-120Z 196png Jea, (e9s]d
ALRIOHLNY LISNVYL ASTIVA ¥OLDJIA

53



PEESLY TS (128144 925°802¢ 208°69Y' 2% 292123 0BLE6.8 089°781$ PS8°9EY°LS 000°069°¢$ 000°889% 08L°Lv1'LS [T
000°5+$ 000'6% 000'9€$ uoneNSIuIWPY
00£¥89°G$ 009'16% 092'20¢$ 000'069'C$ 0vi'G66°'1$ sa|19e4
000°005% 000'005$ Anassju]
0$ Jajnwiwo) 9N
|86922L'L$ 8¥0'6.9% 000°18¢ 059'3£9% 000'¥2e$ Llvg
|os Aunoy
[966°850°FLS 925°202% $62'99Z'9% 29L°Lves 081°166% 086°¢8% ¥v6'06¥% 000'0¥$ 0S€'9L1'9% 2noy paxid
000°50v$ 000°18% 000'¥2e$ $S999Y J28lIq
1800 j2efoug | supesg jjoL wﬂh__wm.“_w._ 1PY SAUYD dOLo7 UDS/LES vis 411 DVIND 6€ES Uonveg | Z0£s uondes weibosg

JAVHO AUVYININNS 33HNOS ONIANNA vLidvd

ALRIOHLNV LISNV¥.L ASTIVA HOLDIA

54



%892 980°6.8'6 $ 0..'518°9¢ $ 968'z69'9Y $ TIVLOL

665'1.€2'8 $ o6E'v8L'Yl $ ¥66'9l¥'TT $ asuadx3 jepden
L8V 1¥9') $ G/g'6z9'ee $ Z98'9Le've $ asuadxg Bugessdo
sbueyd % abueny § 0 0

AYVINANS ISNIJdX3 INIGWOD

%€0°8S 6651’8 $ S6C'PBLYL $ vee'sIvze $ :osuadx3 [eyide) TviOL
‘slanes pue sisindwoo Jo speibdn pue abueys sapnjoul Jobpng uWPY %001 000'GH [ - $ 000°St $ uoljenSILIWPY YIAA
Ausdoud euadseH mau sy} je ‘amnjoniselu| g304 uaboiphH auy sapnjoul 196png %9€C 655°€66'S $ 1wL'069°L $ 00£'v89's $ fAoey euadsey
. ¢ - $ - [ §]00d uep
$ - $ - $ S$3IN0Y Jajnwwon
JeaA S|y} Ul jou ‘sng 2130813 939 + Joj yorew Buipnjour sem 196png Jeek 1se %/z- (£98'0£9) $ 695'c5€2 $ 869°2TLl $ uojsialg mojsieq
palinbas yoyew (20| ou 'spun{ | DY SIHVYD JO 8SN ay} paseaiou| %9 000°002 $ 000'00¢ $ 000°00S $ sanoy Aoso|
souelsissy BuiesadQ v14 8sn Jupip om Jeak siy} ‘Yojew 417 %08 Yim 2ouessissy BulesadQ vL4 pasn em Jesk 1se %004~ (000'009) $ 000002 $ - $ sajnoy funoy
S8|01y3A JusWoR|daY Ysueneled ¢ %BE- (8e0'5S2) % 680'099 $ 000°S0¥ $ nsuenesed Aejuswaldwon
paunbai sjassy |eyde) ay) uo paseq Jeak o} Jeak woyj saleA [exded %y9 966'8LP'G $ 000'085'8 $ 966'850°VL $ anoy paxi4
AMVINNNS JASN3dX3 1VLIdVD
18V°1p9°L $ S/£629'C2 $ 298'9.2'%C $ sosuadx3 13N
(ove'rie's) $ (20€'69¥'2L) $ LDV Sayvoeouessissy Bugelado vid
%L'G 6v5°86.L'y $ §19'cv6'6T $ vaLer'ie $ 'SIASNAMXT V1oL
[2A9)] JJBIS pUg 0} UoNEINPS Aiow Joy Jusludoanaq |euoIssajold snid sajel aoueINsU| Ul asealou| %t 620'62) ¢ 850°98°C ¢ 180°166C $ uoljesnsiuiupy
%1~ (22L'2) $ g6L'00Z $ gzo‘e6l $ SapIlIde/PIeA YLAA
‘sweiboid ¥g 1.0 jje uo 1edw) siwspued sesk ise) Jo Aiaaodal auy disy pue woddns o) Jebpng ay) paseatoul Apubis %S 860'8¢€ $ 809992 $ 90.Lv08 $ vSLO
olwapued U} JSYe SUBA JO Jaquinu pajewNiss uo paseq %Z- (£z20's2) $ 18p'892°) $  pSreve'l $ s|00d uep
20ud jaxrew |9n, ul aseasdu; snid ‘921 3Sea10U| [ENUUE I0}OBIIUOY %6 992'vs $ $86°929 ¢ 05Z°L89 $ S2IN0Y JAINWILWOD
9oud j9xew jany ul aseasoul snid ‘alel asealoul Jenuue J0JORIU0D %G GGS'pLL $ §56°28¢C°C $ 015°298°‘c $ uolIsiAlg mojsieg
1202 AInF Wels |im ssaudxg 6| sInoy %82 [RAWIT4 $ 298'098 $ €00°860°F $ sanoy Ayasaju)
mO_._Q 19xJew [any Ul aseasdul mz_n_ .wwm._ JSB3IoU| [Bnuue 10J0BIJUOD %G vwh.oo_. $ nNh.ono.N w hcm._.m_‘.N @ SAIN0Y b::OO
%1 66.'ve $ 516'55€°S $ 1L2'06g's $ Hsueneied Aiejuswajdwo)
aoud Jaxew [an ul asessoul snid 'sje) aseasoul [enuue JojIeuos %8 089'250') $ veTLLVTL $ pieves'sl $ ANoY poxid
SIJON 3bueq) % sbueys § 1210202 Ad ZeNeoz Ad R

AUVININNS 3SNIdX3 ONILYHIdO
Arewwwung asuadxg

139dn9 1202 - 020Z Ad ALIYOHLAY LISNVYL ASTIVA HOLDIA

55



o_.umhm_:_E_u< VIAA

uonessiupy VIAA =
sanl|ioe/pIeA VIAA «
vsl) =
s|ood Uep =
uimJi| ‘34 -
Jsues] easy mojsieg -
Apasug «
sajnoy Ajuno)
Jisuesjesed Asejuawa|dwo) =

ajnoy paxyy -

%€ ‘VSLO

T

% ‘UM )

%V 51004 uep

%TT "HsuRl] B3Iy MO)sieg

sasuadxy Suneradg

%€ ‘AN

I

%/ ‘seinoy Ajun

9T “Usuesiesed Arerusws|dwo)

%€ ‘@InoY paxy

%0

%S

%01

%ST

%0¢

%S¢

%0€

%SE

%0t

%St

56



%0°LC 180°826'6 § oLSrl'es & L99'z69°9F $ MViOL
665 LEY'Y $ S6E'Vv86LL $ ves'slye $ anuaaay |epded
98Y'L15'S $ G.£'66L'8) $ z98‘9szve $ anuaady Bupesedo
sbueyd % spueys § 1270202 Ad ZZ/020Z Ad

AUVININNS SNNIAIY AINISINOD

%52 665°bEY'Y $ o6EV86'ZL ¢ ¥66'SLY'TE $ MvioL
pauinbas sjessy [epde) sy} uo paseq Jeak o) jeak woy sauen [ende)d 925'802 $ - $ 925'802 $ SHpaId 497 - 18YI0
(e11'96¢) $ §28°2€9 $ T9L YT $ doLo1
108'55 $ 6.£°269 $ 08L'eSL $ Hos
Z90'L5Y $ oveyI0'L $ 202's9¥‘L $ 10V S3yvD
(12e'ce) $ 1L06°LL2 $ 085'v8L $ dvis
(90e'z95'L) $ 091°666°C $ ¥S8'9EHL $ 411
000'189'L $ 000°600°C $ 000°069°¢ $ DvIND
(000'0¥) $ 000822 $ 000889 $ 6££S UOHD9S
056'090' $ ovs‘089‘c $ 08LLbLL $ 20g5 uonasg
sbueyy 9y,  dbueyy § 12/0202 Ad ¢ziozoz Ad 321nos
_ AYYIWWNS 3NNIATYH TVLIVO
%62 98Y°LLS‘S $ S.¢£'65.°8L $ z98'9.2'vC $ TvioL
000'Eh L $ 000082 $ 000°¢Z¥ $ (‘osuAsaIa]) 1240
(o1s'001) $ 652'¢lLT $ S¥2°cL0'T $ saley 1abuossed
= $ o000‘0LZ $ ooo0‘0Lz $ dolo1
- $ 000‘052 $ 000°0S2 $ 99z av
006°LL¥ $ 008'350°L $ 00L°9LF'L $ | 2anseapy
9ve'v96'y $ 80L'9L0‘F) $ ¥50°186'8) $ 411
- ¢ - $ - $ uopRiISUOWIdP DYIND
- $ - $ - $ LLES/ 9LES uodeg
- $ - $ - $ 0L£§ uop29g
16126 $ ZLoML $ ¢98z08 $ LLg§ uopjoeg
S3I0N SBUE(D ¥, ~ dbueqd § 120202 Ad 22/020T Ad 83IN0g

Krewiwing anuoaAsy

T20Z-020C Ad Auoyiny usueaj Asjjep 10117

57



LUVHI DNIGNNd N~>u.:a




6£1'828'C $ %E8"L8 806°LLP'0Z ¢ [ ZpeopZer ¢ [ejoL
20L'SEL'L $ %1028 00S'VLL'S $ | zog's0€’e $ 3|[IAIOIIA
965'27.8 $ %98'1L8 L¥6'L86'E $ | cos'018'y $ eliadsaH
065'€9Z $ %Vl G6 68L'651'S $ | 6cL'2eV's $ fyunop
Lv9'e9 $ %SL 6 95V L1} $ | 260'L12'L $ mojs.eg|
95z'2er $ %9€ 88 ¥8€'082°¢ $ | 0po'TILE $ AajjeA addy
£ee'l9 $ %SG 96 geV'8LL'L $|99L'6LL°L $ ojuejepy|
spund jisuel | powwelboid spun4 jysued| suoleao|y
powweiboidupn 92194 pawweibold 41122, Ad
AYVININNS 411
1eBpng zz0Z - 1202 Ad

fuoyiny jisuel] Asjjep 103017

59



jeul
(1Iv.13a)
CCOC-1C0C dVAATVOSId

LIODANI TV.LIAVO ANV DNILLVIIdO TVINNYV

LISNUYL
ASTUA
YOLDIA

60



a1emyos y3el| suelt /AIUNdag foipey / S1| 40 UOREIO|Y
waisAs YAI 9y yuswiaidw 0y JeaA ||ny

a3ud 19)421 |3y ) Sse1U]|
$31EJ JOJDRIIUOD Ul FSEAUI [ENULY
SINGY 3ALIS L) ISEIIIP %9l

S3LON

00050 $ $ | 000'L8 s - = [3 $] - $ | ooo'pze $| - $| - $ IYLOL
= s - I
- £y "] — -1
000°'S0F s [ | 000'v2E $ - $ tixa sjo|yan ysuenesed’
wioL .ou-__uru yos lelie] dvis Ein] YWD BEES 109g DLEG 19eS 40€5 19%s
ZTAA =aoinog Buipuny
IS O VS
%0E 295'226 $ VYBE'SET'E $ 99¥‘Ea0’y & WIOL
285'/26 $ [ veR'sEL'E $ [ 9or'e90y $ ONILYE3dO 411
% TEeq)usu; o fiarel SO
%T £29'96 $ eWws996'E $ 99v'E90’r § 3SN3dX3 L3N
%~ l2z8'18) § zL0%68E1 $ SPTLTET $ Tvi0L
00021 $ | o00'0g0'L $ [ oo0'ze0’E $ 1aInseajy
(896°81) $ | goB'sll $ | ooo'col  $ sase4 uonduasqng
(658'v5) $ | ¥OL'061 $|gve'sel $ saleq vavy
4 LEEET ) ZEIS e TTAd SINNEATE
%1 9617 $ ¥I6'SSE'S § TrLioees § %s'e-  {16LT) 158278 030'TS v10L
1005 $ | ooo'sy $|oosor 8
(128'D) $|eres $|8vr'se  § osIy
0002y $ | ooo'zy $ | 000'¥8 $ WapsAS HAI
(000's1) $ | 000'59 $ |000'0s § JOJIBAUOD UOHBIYIPAD
{000'051) $ | 000'00¥ $ | 000'0SZ  $ land
¥rL'9L $ | 65€'€20'L $ | cos'eve’l - 09071 090'%} (uond ) uonepadsuel ) p d
(9L1'90L) ¢ | 9ev'269°¢ $ | 092’155 $ %ov-  (16L'T) 164'8€E 000'2E (ss922y 100.10) uonepodsuelL PasEYINd
% G5sayu A STE % [0 2 ET R e SUMéed SHENEHE
LISNVHLVUVYd AYVINIWITIINOD ‘ld3a

199png 72-T2A4
Aoy ysuniy Adjon 101

61



62

966'850'FL  § $SZ'982'9 $ | zos' w2 3 | oBL'16G $ | oBs'ce $ | v¥6'06Y $| - $ | coo‘or $ | ose'git'e  § AviolL
$ - $
- B 3 B
00005 $ s T 000t $ 0000y  § wawdinb3 doyg pue sbesen
000008t & | 925802 s| - s 0£5°08 s - s | weosr s | i s|co00zie 8| eliadsa} - 18)us? Ia)suet |
000°00L 3 $ 000°02 $ Q00'0B $ (2} sap1yen soineg)
T9LT $ s | zos'vvz $ Buipuny jaAo (10% O, (2) 8304 H sselo 1d1 sesnq jeuolbay
000'LZe 8 S 059'06% $ 0SE'08/T ¢ 0F, (§) OND H s8I0 3yd1 sasnq [euoibiey
000's8 % = B 000'ZL 000'99 s SEIAILRD %] - 108fo1d Alinosg
086'6¢ $ T - $ 0BE'BE ¢ (g) sdesm a3d
000°s8 $ - $ 000°LL $ 000'89 $ abeubis pue sjybiy Jejos 'sanuale 18)8ys
vST'OC9  § A T 1OV S3dYD / sauejsisse Bugesado vid
avioL SUPAID S0 10V SFUVD d0107 yos dvls 27 DYNI 6£EG 1098 L0ES 3095
ZZAd sasinog Bulpung
= [CTERCATS]
: %TE 0ve'L86c § v19°€S9's S PIEPEYTT S w101
9868'Y9E'c $ | €26'/69E $ | 606'CZ0'9 $ ONILYH3dO 417
(000'052'L) $ | 00O'0SL'L & | - $ HOLYW dvO 411
$ | ono'eee $ | ooo'ege $ 99./zav
- $| 162'26 $ | 15L'C6 $ LLES vld
2ouelsissY |euonesadQ o) Bulpuny jeiapad LOV SO pesealou) psZ'ooe'z ¢ | oo0'0ZEE  $ | ¥ST'98C'9 $ L0ES LOV S3HVD/ vid
STLON L3 {793q)pou} fi27%] T SAIISANS
%6 L9P'690°L $ EIV'SIS'TT  § bI6'PES'ZT $ ISN3dX3 L3N
%0 (22" $ TLL'T06 $ 000°006 H i0L
- $ - $ - $ UONOLWOJ BPIY 884 dOLI
(e10W %0€) sieMoe LZA4 Jed pajeinojed (b2 $ | tL2'108 $ | 000006 $ saIed N0y paxi4
S3ION R {5ag)aou] $TZAd 7| NIATH
%8 089°260°L § VETLILYZT § UIG'DESET $ %o Z6T 9LYTET 899°ZET 10L
3 uogesdy/eoueInsuy| /spieD deL/eipaiy 218 /oIpRY / S1I 4O Uoyedo)Y 066'6EL  $ BO9ZTLL $ | e69'2sT 3 oSy
souewopsd Jepad Joj Auedwoo Alunoss afueyd 148'02 $|ose'isz  $ | L58'22e $ Aunoss odisoD/IeN
- $| - $ $ Aungeg
L20Z S|enioe U} uo paseg (ooy'el) ¢ | ooo'ool $ | 009'c8 $ abrey) g3g
se0ud JaMeW [end Uf eseasoul 000's2 $ | 000’058 $ | 000'6.8 $ end
'$8)BJ P3JoRJU0D Ul 3SBSI0U| 612'8€8 $ | 6e9'zOL'LL  $ | 858'000'ZL $ %10 26T olr'zel 899281 () uoneyodsuel) paseyoind
STION % {Baa)asu) st s = {msq)yu; SEATEA sgnEea $ISNFaX3
1iN0Y aaxid 30

128png ZZ-TZAd
Alsoyany ysuniy A3)OA 10127




- $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $| - $ vioL
- $
F $ - $ - $ | LOV S34vD/ 1ss€ Bunesado v1 ﬂ
IvioL B0 40121 V1S ETR} [T 668G 1998 | nies 1025 | L0€g 1998
2ZA4 saainog Guipung
F[(VEERLATEVA]
%8T LL0'TTY  § OEb6ES'T $ ) LOS‘'TS6'T $ Tviol
(8£1'199) S| 8LL'1S9 $ = $ ONILYYALO 411
S05'082°T $ | 000'00€ $ | s05'08G'L $ HOLVYW dv¥D 411
0S.2'26 $ | zse'sLe $ | co0'LLE $ LES vid
(ooo‘00e} ¢ | ooo'00E - $ 1085 V14
S3LON % [EEETO 2] STTM [{42Y] 531QIsans
%9 80L70T $ 66L°808'T § [OS'TS6'T  $ ISNIdX3 LIN
%I~ (bZ6'T) $ CZETSL $ 000031 $ vioL
?wmd S | ¥26°18L $ | 000'08} $ saled (s)sinoy funoy
SI1LON % qy/aou| (jrax] STl SANNIATY
%S 82’001 § €zL'0g0C $ LOSTET'Z $ %6 88T LL961 SZST TV10L
2JeMYOS || pue E|pa B1e4 /oipey /AIIN03S/ S| JO uonedo|y BEPVE S| eL1'89 $ | 1L9'20) $ oS
saa1d yaddew (an) Ul asealou| 000'ST $ | ooo'sg $ | 000'00% $ land
$3]e. JO3IRJIU0T U] 3SeadU] [enuuy BOE'S w €2 _‘.QNF ﬁ FOV, (42 % 8CT mmm. A N.@.v. 3 Am___I V_NOV :O_umﬁ-_On_mCW._‘_. paseyaind
$8)81 JOIIRIUOI U) 8$RAIDU| [ENUUY 9¢LTT s | ggs'osy ¢ | ves'soy [ 8t 08L'% 822'G (AalleA auleont) uopepodsuel] paseusind
S@812J J030e.U00 Ul 358310l [enuuy 759°0T S | S99'LL¥ $ | Zie'sey $ 4] 54 oLE'Y 08L'y (elepuaieH) uogepodsuel) paseyaind
$91E4 J0JIR1IU0T U) ISLIIU| [eNUUY 165'€C $ | £26'9.8 ¢ | #95°'006 $ 798 881'6 050'01 {(Aunwwo-111) uojepodsuel| paseyaing
S31I0N % —‘..uwn:u‘.u:_ TZA STIA % [3eq)/nu]l  SYHTCAl  SUH A SISNIdX3
ALNNOD 1430

128png Z2-TZA3
Anioyiny y1suniy A3JIOA J0IIA




64

869°7¢L1 S | 8V0'6.9 $ = $|000'ke $ P $ | 059889 ¢ - $ | 000'v2e $ L $ IvlOl
= $
- $
- $
059'8€9  $ 069'8€9  $ (mosieg) esesn [ende) Aoed sng
000's0r ¢ 00018 $ 00o'vze  $ (€ 21ds ap1aA NsuEsEsed
8r0'6L9  § | 8K0'6/9 $ 10V S3yv0 aouelsissy Bunesedo w14
V1oL 19V S3HVYD d0oLo1 yos/nas | 4vis 411 oYW 6££5 193§ 20€8 103§
ZZAd saaanog Bulpung
S3LON
%8 80L'€E¢  $ T08'BTE'T  $ OTSTOT'E § - 101
0 Jo 3sealdsp pue sasuadx3 Suiesado ul asealdul o} ang 00860 $ | Zs8'viv'L ¢ | ggo'val'L ¢ ONILYHAL0 411
- $ | 000°2L $ | 000°2L $ 99/zav
souessissy Junesadp woddns 1Dy SIUYD TIES (z61's9) S| ope'yr. ¢ | 8¥0'6L9 ¢ 10V S3¥VI LIS V1d
- $|o000'05Z ¢ |000'0S5c ¢ (so1n1ag papuedx / MaN) 4011
uonesojje ayy J3d (oos'0t) ¢ |o009'col  $|o0LsZSt ¢ | ainseaiy
- $ o_‘_‘.mmm. $ | OLL'6EE $ L1eS VL4
S3ION % [3Eq)/HBu] $TZAd STTMd s3iaisans
%38 80L'€sT  §  Z08'8Z6'T $ 0TSZ9T'E $ ISNIdX3 LIN
%eT-  (est'sS) $  €ST'6SY $ 000'00% $ VL0l
0ZAd 40 sjendy uo paseg (000's) $ | 000'082 $ | 000'5.Z $ anuaAsy ONT/OND
0ZA4 Ul P313Spng uey J3yB1y a1am sjenidy (esT'¥S)  $|est'sil  $|oo00'sTL  $ (1v4) seJed Jobusssed
S310N % {3ag)/nu) TZAd A $3INN3ATY
%S SSS'PLT S SSB'LBE'E $ 015'795'€ $ %b'S Zre't 16€'ZE £€2'VE WL0L
sasuadxs eIPSIA aJed foIpey / S11 JO UoNEeIO|Y - S 968'PL ¢ | 968'vL [ 19M0 | OIpeY - SSOIAIRS UOZLIDA
S1/09) Y)M JOU - JU3Wa3Je J01IRII0D PO 4O Hed sem 1 00S'% $ - $ | 00s'y $ 2lemyos sue|oog
66¢ S el $ | ove'L $ AInr Jo yip sjusA3 [epadg
000'T $ 000'€lL $ | 000'7L $ SUOREIO|Y IS0 ISIN
suonedldde yqy w aseasdap 01ang {000'T) S 0006 $ | 0008 ¢ 10J0RJJUQD UOHEIILDD
iT 404 JU3J Ou ‘AdjIoe; MBU 2y} 03 SUIAOW 0} SNP 5B3433Q 79€0T S| Li6'8L $ | £€£2'06 $ saijoe
Mmolsieg Ul sasng g3g Jead 1saiy orL'ss S| - $ | ozs'es $ ableys g3g
AO1SIEG Ul S35N JUI]I § MBU 03 ang {s6e'te)  $|o0z2'62z ¢ |sse'8El  § (end
S3}eJ JOYIRIUOD U} 3SBIIIU) [enULY 69C'T6T S| L/6'6E0'c & | op0'leg’'e ¢ %L'S  TY8'T 16€'2e  €€T've uoljepodsuel | paseyoind
S310N % {Rag)/5u) [ F7F] [127¥] % {osqaj/Hui SUHTCAd  SUH CeAd SISNIIXT
NOISIAId MOLSHve iLd3d

193png zz-T2Ad
Asoyiny ysuniL A3JIpA 103317




S31ON

MIN
s|enpe TZA4 uc paseg
S310N

eipaly a1eq foipey fAlndas/ Sii Jo uonedo|ly

9384 3se2U0U| [BNUUE 10)RIIU0I SNjd ¥5T 3IN0Y MaN
S3LON

65

000°00S $ | 000009 s -¢| - - - - $] - $ Tviol
- $
000'00G $ | ooo'oos $ LOV SV Isissy Buniesado vid
IYLOL 10V S3HVYD  [dOLD1| 4dVlS ETR] DYWO | 6664 1988|2086 1998
¢TAd saounog Buipuny
SIDAM0Yd WYY
%T9 9T6'YSE $ £80°e8S $ €00°8€6 $ V101
9T6'vST S| /80'€8T $ | co0'gey $ ONILVYH3dO 411
- $ HOL1VIN dVvD 411
00000 S | 000'00€ $ | 000'00S $ 10V SauyD souessissy Bupgessdo £0€S Vi 4
. s - $ - ¢ juels) uopessuowsg DVYIND
% TosayHul TZAd /7 I s3iqisans
%EE  LL6°0FT S 970'L0L $ £€00'8€6 $ ISNIdX3 13N
%t 919 $ 9€8'¢St $  000°09T $ Ivi0L
00001 $ ASNSI XS51 dnoy
{9g8'€) $ | 9e8'est $ | 000'0S5L $ saleq Apossju
% {Paa)/aui TeAd [7Z4¥] SANNAATY
%8T TVT'L€T $ T98°098 $ €00°860'T $ %8t T4 4 6v6'L v£S°0T Iv1i0L
£50'9 $ 08sg'ce ¢ | ceo'se $ 281N
- S| oeg'LLL $ | 0es'Lil $ [EUE
880'TEC  $|2S¥olL S| ovS'ive  § ST 6¥6'L  vig'0L uojjepodsuel | paseyoing
%  THdaaj/nul TCAS f142¥] % Wsqa)/dul SUHTZAd SUHZZAd LEEFTE]
‘1d3a

SILNOY ALIDYILNI

193png ZZ-1ZA4

Ayaoyny ysuoiy A3fjop 1019IA



TZ-0TA4 104 p2198pnq s1oafoud fendes oy

S3LON

SIION

5934 jueq ‘sasuadxa Sustulg /oipey /S| Jo uonedo|y

S31ON

s|enjdy uo paseqg

66

- $] - $] - $| - = B $| - $| - $] - ¢ - $ IVLOL
- $
- $
vioL 19410 gy doid dvis 411 OYWD | 6669 1938 | LI€S 1995 |oles 1995 | L0£9 1998
A4 €| sa2lnag w:_u_._:u_
99Z'6c  $§ ¥86°8.T $ 0s2'802 $ 1101
99’67 ¢ | ¥ee'8Ll ¢ |0Sz's0z ¢ ONILYYILO 411
% T3aqg)/aaut STeMd sTeM $31qISaNs
%Iz-  (€00°SS) $ €STE9L $ 052’802 $ ASN3dX3 L3N
%9 000'sz  § 000°8bb $ 000°€Lt $ 1v10L
- $ | ooo'sr $ | ooo'sy $ 804 SMNYS aseg UQ UM 4
000'sZ ¢ | 000'00¥  $ | ooO'sZF  $ sale Jebusssed uImil 14
% (maq)/Hu] TAd ST SINNIATY
%b-  {€00°'0€) $§ €STITL $ 0SZ'189 $ %80 9 ovL's 98z's 110k
905Y $| L8902 $ | evloz $ asiy
(ste'ee) ¢ |ovs'sel ¢ | szs'zoL  $ leng
(v61'T)  $|9i/'¢es $|zZ85758  § 9y opl's  98L'§ (umu 1) uopepodsuel | paseyaind .
% (133a)/1ui TCAd T % {(eaj/ioul SEATCAd S8R TZAd CELERYE]
S3LNOoY HALNNWNOD Ldia

198png 2Z-1ZAd
Ajsoyany ysuo.l Aajjop J0324A



- $] - s] - s - s[ - s] - $] - s| - $ VL0l
~
$ e
2 $
IvioL 18130 do191 dvis a1 OVIND | 62€S 1098 | L0£§ 1098
ZT-TTAd 10) p2198pnq sydafoad |endeds oy ZZAd saoinog Buipung
. FRCIE s )
% (Lzo'sz) ¢ TBV'S9ET  § pSE'EVET V101
(Lzo'sz) S| 1ev'aee’t ¢ | vSr'EvE'l $ ONILYHILO 411
S310N % (3o STeAd JCTAS SIasans
%Z-  {teo'se) ¢ T8Y'R9E‘T  § pSY'EbET ¢ ISN3dX3 L3N
= $ - $ - < VLI0L
S310N % (=q)/ou| STead TTAd SINNIATY
%8T- (£20°57) § TIBY'BIET § PSUEVET $ %L [T 081 V10L
wwesdoud ay3 01 yoddns ulwpy €IVLE sl 1el'sst $ | ¥52'v6l $ Hoddns {es1uyosa | jaAnensiuiwpY
0002 $ | 000’8 $ | ooo'ot $ weawabeuepyuawdoasg
- $ | ooz $ | ooZ $ {eba
- $ | 000'0¢ $ | 000'0¢ $ Bugexie
13p1rosd aemyyos man 000'8T  $|000'LL $ | 000'62 $ wajsAg Butpoday paseg gam
sjenjoe ueyy aJow 198png uey) ssaj S| 31 TZAJ U0 paseg {oos'ze)  $| 00s'ZoL't ¢ | 000'080'L $ (0s) ogz 08l selpisqng asea’
S3ION % {Baq)/am STeAd STl % {o9q)/ou] SUeATZAI SUBR TZAd §3SN3dX3
ST00dNVA 4d3d

198png 7¢-TeAd
Aro4yany ysundl A3)1DA 10N




- $| - $| - s - $| - $| - $| - $| - ¢ V1Ol
- m —
IVLOL supaIn douo | dYLS 411 DYIND | 6E8S 1998 [L0€S "I9S
L SNIM(S427
eZAd $32In0g m:_v:-n_
SLOAr0Yd TVLIdVD
%b  050°8T $ 809'99L $ 859'v6L 5 T10L
0s0'ss S | 809°20§ $ | 859'¢98 $ 411
- $ | 00002 $ | ooo'oZ $ d01D1
sweagdouad 98e120.1g pue d|y1 PUN} 01 Pasn | SINSEIN (ooo‘zT) S | 000'vee $ | 000212 $ | aunsespy
SIUDI[D diYL Hsuel) ulelunoy y3noays ssed (ooo'st)  $ | 000'Sh $ 124nseap IN
- $ - $ = $ SHP3J) ||0L/0TES dIYL
SILON % {3agj/muj STead (342X sNqISANS
%S  860'8€E $ 80999 S 90L'v08 S 3SN3dX3 13N
- 5 - 5 - $ WL0L
_ 3 -
- $ -]
- $
- w )
SIION %  (wapnu 17| 177¥] SanNandd
%S 860'8€ $ 809'99L S 90L'p08 s 101
- s - s - $ oSN
- $ | 000'02 $ | ooo'oz $ diyssejoyog ated yisuel] AousBy JosduoN
- $ | oos'ez $ | ooL'9e $ weiboid aleysie) euol L
Sfenioe TzAd uo paseq {0os'tt) | ooszk & | 000'9e $ EuoiL
‘1502 PadNpay *sadIAIRS apld S1esado 01 1aesju0) (oo0‘0t) S | 000'02 $ | 000'0L $ Janry big
weugoud aseys Je) 01 uddng 0008 $ | 000'£L $ | 000'sz $ aleys Jey
- S - ¢ - [ welbold Buiel) [pael]
TZAd U0 s[en1dy uo paseq (ooo'z€} s | ooo'elt ¢ | 000'9L $ (ueain-uoN) weiBoid dIy.L
- $| 000'L9 ¢ | 000'L9 $ (uequn) weiboid didL
- $ | 00062 $ | 000'GL $ sdui| ebeiayoig
- S - $ - [ uonessiuiwpy /Buiuueld abesaolg
- $ | 009 $ | 009 $ wesbo.d JOpesSSequy Isuel |
- $ | 00% $ | 005 $ so0In0g [BBa)
0007 $ | 000'8 $ | 000'0L $ wawdojaaaq [euoissajold pue Bulures |
(oo0's) $ | 000'6S $ | 000'0% $ Bunexie/Buisiuaapy
1oddns uiwpe pue Asejes 1sAjedads aSesayoig ayr Suipnpdu) 86516 S | gog'zee $ | 906'CLY $ Jawabeuep weibold
S310N % 139aj/1oul $TeMd STTAd SISNIIXT
a 11d30

133png Zz-1TAd
Antoyany ysuna] A3jbp 101/




00£v89's ¢ - $ | 009'te $ | 09Z'i0¢ $ | 000'0B9'E $| - $ | ovb'ses’t $ IV.LOL
goo'ssy  $ 009'L6 $ 00v'o9e  $ uopeAouay Ajpioey
000'069°  $ 000'069'c $ anjppnyselu| g304 ushioupAH
ooe'ees't $| - $ ¢ | oez'208 ¢ oro'eee’t $ osea [elde Aioed sng
IvioL s)ipai) lloL UOS 70 411 DVWD | 6265 1998 | Loes 1028
ZZAd saoinog Buipuny
S1D3704d V11dvd
A
%E 822's $ S6LZ6T $ £20'86T S V10L
8TT's S| g62261 $ | £20'861 $ ONILVYHIdO 417
S3ION % (aq)/nHu| $TeAd [1772%] s3[aisans
%E 8ze's $ S6L'T6T $ €£20'96T S 3SNIdX3 L3N
= 5 - s - 3 V10L
S3ION % {Esq)/Bul $TeMd TTAd SINNIATY
%€ 8ze's $ S6L°T6T $ £20'26T $ 1YLOL
001'T S | o08'sz $ | 006'62 $ se9
19T $ | 2s9'c $ | cee'y $ ajsep
sjenay uo paseg oogz  $|oozsk  $|o08tz  $ oM
sjenjJe uo paseq pue 38esn Jejos 01 NP 5|jiq 21233 uo sJulnes {000'8T) $ | 000'09 ¢ | oo0'ze 4 Ausinoalg
10310e13u00 3y1 Aq p3.sACa JoU sped pue sdueualuteus poddng 00002 $| 000°0L $ | ooo'oe $ snedey g adueuajulely "osI Aoe
S9)eJ [EMBUD. U) 35L10U} 158'S S| erL've $ | 0oo‘or ¢ aouesnsu| Apadold  SILNIDVA
pung Juiely Ajij1ae4 AQq paJanod 10U S|RjuBpIdU; $ | 00001 ¢ | coa'ol $ sa|ddng @ ‘[eusiely ‘Juswdinbg
- $ - $ - $
1032e13U03 9yl Aq paJaa0d jou sped pue aaueuaiuiew poddng 000°C $ | goo‘sz ¢ | 000‘'0S $ uonels ONJ jo uoneladp/eoueusiulely GEVA 1IN
S3ION % {waaj/mu] $Terd {£2¥] S3SNTAX;

S31LAIDVA 1430

193pna 2L-TZAd
Aysoyiny ysundy A3jjop 101210




000°Sy $] - HEE $ | oon0's $] - $] - $| - $|oon'ee ¢ IvLOL
- $
- $
- $
000'G¥ $ 000'6 $ 000'9e $ SJanles pue slaindwon)
aviolL 480 dOoLd1 dvis 417 DVYIND |6£€9 1998 | L0€S 1938
[44.¥ | seaunog Butpung
SAION TID3108d VLAV
%8'T  620°TS $ 8S0°86L°C $ (80°6V8T S 1WL0L
@
e~
620'TS $|850'86.' § | Z80'6¥8'C § ONILYHIO 411 .
S3LON % [saq)/asu; STZAd STTAS salaisans
Sa5uadxa ulwpy U 9583I0UI1IBN %Z8'T  6Z0°TS $ 8S0°86LT $ [80'6¥8'T $ ASN3dX3 L3N
{0008£) $ 000°0L $ ooo'srT w104
000'8L $ | 000'0L $ [ ooo'skl ¢ (sHpa1) S497 8 SNIY)sIaUIQ/RWodU| iSaIR|
S3ION % (6=ETR) FAR StzAd $Zead SINNIATY
%Sy 620°62T $ 860'898°C $ [/80°166T $ viol
: $|ooL'e $ | ooL'e $ asuadx3 snoaue||eosiy
PrE'E S| Ipk'oy $ |ssv'er $ suonduosqng pue seng
Sujuies) pue uoneINPa YEIS Ul SSEIIU| |TS'9 < | 000'09 ¢ | 815'99 ¢ Juswdopaaq [BuUCISSJ0Id
3184 3DUBINSU| S|EMBURI U] 9583I0U] ov6's $| oog'es $|ovzeL B goueinsu| Ayjiqer olgng
- $ | 000'05 $ | 00005 ¢ Bunexien
s3o14d 333Jew sayddns fle uj asealour 03 ang 0009 $ | ooz'ey $ |oogey ¢ asuadx3 8010
- $ | 00022 $ 00022 $ J8ulBju/eUOYd
voddns || ylomaja] o) anp ybiy sem 1esk 1sg) (692'e) S | 056'881 ¢ | 189'9¥L ¢ SSRGS 1]
{o0€'T) $ | 08L'se ¢ |osr'ee ¢ SadIAleg JoRJU0D
SHJ3UIG 1§ BIURINSU| Y)LIH Ul 3SEIL0UI [eNULE PIlLWST TL9'PE $1286'20L ¢ |S59C¥L ¢ sjysuag
) [ Z4%°14 S| yoo'sz9’L ¢ | 82L'vvi'L ¢ salejeg
SIION % say7pul TCAd ST SaSNEdX3
NOILVHLSININGY "Ld3d

123png Zz-TZA4
Apaoypny ysuniy A3fjop 401910




AGENDA ITEM
SIX

71




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

72



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Public Hearing on Relocation of the Lorene Drive / Seventh Street (Costco)
Transfer Hub to the Victor Valley Transportation Center.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

At the May 17, 2021, Board of Directors meeting, the Board approved a thirty-day
(30) comment period regarding the move from the Costco transfer hub to the Victor Valley
Transportation Center (VVTC) located at 16838 D Street, Victorville, CA, 92395, this move
will significantly impact routes 15, 15X, 22, 31, 32, 41, 50, 50X, 51, 52, 55 and 56.

Currently, the Board is accepting input and comments from the public regarding
these changes. All comments will be taken into the record by VVTA for consideration.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Receive any input and public testimony.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE ITEM NUMBER
Kevin Kane, As Budgeted in
Executive Director FY22 BUdget June 21, 2021 6

73




PROOF OF PUBLICATION

(2015.5 C.C.P.)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
County of San Bernardino

I am a citizen of the United States and a
resident of the County aforesaid; I am
over the age of eighteen years, and not a
party to or interested in the above entitled
matter. I am the principal clerk of the
publisher - of the DAILY PRESS, a
newspaper of general circulation,
published in the City of Victorville, County
of San Bernardino, and which newspaper
has been adjudicated a newspaper of
general circulation by the Superior Court
of the County of San Bernardino, State of
California, under the date of November 21,
1938, Case number 43096, that the
notice, of which the annexed is a printed
copy (set in type not smaller than
nonpareil), has been published in each
regular and entire issue of said newspaper
and not in any supplement thereof on the
following dates, to-wit:

May 28

All in the year 2021.
I certify (or declare) under penalty of
perjury that the foregoing is true and

correct.

'>Qaiz?\this: 28t|'1 day of May, 2021.
CNoonto o (e D

Signdture

Leslie

74

This space is the County Clerk’s Filing
Stamp

RECEIVED

JUR O 7 2071

VVTA

Proof of Publication of

NOTICE OF

PUBLIC HEARING

- NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING

PUBLIC HEARING
FOR VICTORVILLE
TRANSFER CENTER
RELOCATION

DAYE: Mond:
2021 londay, June 21,

) TIME: 9:30 a.m. -

PLACE: Victor Valley
Transit Authorit

17150 Smoke Tree Street,
Hesperia, CA .

-The Board of Directors of
the Victor Valley Transit
Authority are currently in
2 30-day Notice of Public
Hearing process to hold a
public hearing on the
relocation of the current |
Victorville Transfer K

“ Center from Larene Dr tq |

16838 D St, in A
SIFEE = n e el

The VVTA Board of

Directors will take public -
testimony during this-
public -hearing,

Questéon_s ‘and

Ccomments regarding the

VlctorvillegTrangs'fer

Center relocation may be

directed to VVTA at

17150 Smoke Tree Street,

Hesperia, CA 92345,

Published in the
Daily Press
May 28, 2021
(F-99)



AGENDA ITEM
SEVEN

75




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

76



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Approve Merit Increase for the VVTA Executive Director Effective July 1, 2021.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

On May 17, 2021, in closed session, the Board approved a merit increase of eight
(8) percent for outstanding duties performed as expressed in the Executive Director's 2021
annual evaluation, effective July 1, 2021. It was noted that the ED had not received a merit
increase in several years, even though he continued to receive exceptional annual reviews.

The evaluation of the Executive Director was completed on May 17, 2021, pursuant
to Section 9 of the employment contract. This action provides for the adjustment as written
in the Executive Director’s contract.

No changes are recommended for the Executive Director's employment contract
which runs through 2024.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Adjust the Executive Director’s contracted rate to reflect the Board approved amount
of a merit increase of Eight (8) percent as of July 1, 2021.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE ITEM NUMBER
John Tubbs llI,
County Counsel $1,434/mo. June 21, 2021 7

77




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

78



AGENDA ITEM
EIGHT

79



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Overall Triennial Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal for Federal
Fiscal years 2022-2024.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

VVTA is a direct recipient of US Department of Transportation (USDOT), Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) funding. As a condition of receiving this assistance, VVTA
must comply with the FTA’s DBE Program: Implementations Modifications Final Rule to
Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 26, and effective November 3, 2014. The
DBE Program is designed to enable small businesses owned and controlled by socially
disadvantaged individuals to compete for federally funded contracts. The purpose of the
DBE goal-setting process is to level the playing field, so DBE’s may compete fairly for
USDOT assisted contracts, however the program must be narrowly tailored in accordance
with applicable law.

VVTA identified a total of seven (7) qualifying FTA-funded projects anticipated to be
solicited during the FFY 2022-2024 triennial contracting period. The attached report
includes the methodology and calculations used to develop the proposed triennial goal.
The overall Triennial DBE Goal for FTA-assisted projects was established utilizing the
federal two-step goal setting methodology.

RECOMMEND

Approve a Triennial DBE Goal of 2.00% for Federal Fiscal Years 2022-2024 to be
submitted to the FTA.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE ITEM NUMBER
Christine Plasting,
DBELO N/A June 21, 2021 8




Victor Vailey Transit Authority

PROPOSED OVERALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (DBE) GOAL
FOR FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA) ASSISTED CONTRACTS
(OCTOBER 1, 2021, THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2024)

BACKGROUND

VVTA is a direct recipient of U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT), Federal Transit
Administration (FTA), funding. As a condition of receiving this assistance, VVTA must
comply with the FTA's DBE Program: Implementations Modifications Final Rule to Title
49, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 26, effective November 3, 2014. The DBE
Program is designed to enable small businesses owned and controlled by socially
disadvantaged individuals to compete for federally funded contracts. The purpose of the
DBE goal-setting process is to level the playing field so DBEs may compete fairly for
USDOT assisted contracts, however the program must be narrowly tailored in accordance
with applicable law.

VVTA identified a total of seven (7) FTA-funded projects anticipated to be solicited during
the FFY 2022-2024 triennial contracting period. The VVTA 2022-2024 FTA Goal
Methodology includes the methodology and calculations used to develop the proposed
triennial goal. The Overall Triennial DBE Goal for FTA-assisted project was established
utilizing the federal two-step goal setting methodology. Step 1 included establishing a
base figure utilizing quantifiable evidence of the relative availability of DBEs within
specified industries corresponding to VVTA’'s FTA-assisted contracting opportunities
anticipated to be awarded within the respective goal period. VVTA utilized the California
Unified Certification Program (CUCP) Directory of Certified DBE firms and the 2018
United States Census Bureau County Business Patterns North American Industrial
Classification System (NAICS) database within VVTA’s market area (defined as San
Bernardino County, Riverside County, and Los Angele County) for each of the categories
of work.

Step 2 adjusts the Base Figure based upon review and assessment of other known
evidence potentially impacting the relative availability of DBEs within the market area, in
accordance with prescribed narrowly tailored provisions set forth under 49 CFR part
26.45: Step 2: DBE Goal adjustment guidelines.

The final Proposed Overall DBE Goal for FFY 2021-2024 for VVTA's FTA-assisted
contracts is 2.00% based upon the federal share on race neutral measurements
implemented by VVTA. Notice regarding the proposed DBE goal is being published in
three (3) local newspapers of general circulation with an invitation to the public to review
the goal, methodology and provide comments. Effective November 3, 2014, USDOT
amended its DBE program to reduce the comment period from 45 days to 30 days. Public
review of the documents must be performed at VVTA, during normal business hours,

82



within 30 days of published notice to allow for receipt of comments. Comments are to be
forwarded to the VVTA DBELO.

In response to race-neutral policy directives issued by the USDOT, VVTA utilizes a strictly
race-neutral means. In a strictly race-neutral program, VVTA may not set numeric
contract goals on any of its USDOT-assisted contracts for which DBE subcontracting
possibilities exist. The application of race-neutral measures is in direct response to the
Ninth Circuit U.S. Court of Appeals decision in Western States Paving Co. v United States
& Washington State Department of Transportation, whereby the FTA issued a Notice
(Guidance) for Public Transportation Providers (Docket No. FTA-2006-24063).

Based on the Guidance, each recipient was requested to do the following:

e If a recipient does not currently have sufficient evidence of discrimination of its
effects, then the recipient would submit an all-race-neutral Overall DBE Goal.

e The recipient’s submission shall include a statement concerning the absence
of adequate evidence of discrimination and its effects and a description of plans
to either conduct a disparity/availability study or other appropriate evidence
gathering process to determine the existence of discrimination or its effects on
the recipient’s marketplace.

e An action plan describing the study and timeline for its completion should also
be included.

VVTA is required to perform the appropriate evidence gathering process to determine the
existence of discrimination and its effects on its respective marketplace to effectively
respond to the Court’s ruling and the USDOT’s directive (Docket No. FTA-2006-24063;
Supplemental Notice dated August 21, 2006). Staff determined it is not feasible for VVTA,
nor is it required, to conduct its own independent disparity study.

VVTA DBELO Contact:
Christine Plasting

17150 Smoke Tree Street
Hesperia, CA 92345
(760) 995-3583
cplasting@vvta.org

83



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

Federal Transit Administration
(FTA) Overall DBE
Goal-Setting Methodology

for

FFY 2022 - FFY 2024
Goal Period

Submitted in fulfillment of:

Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations Part 26

84



TABLE OF CONTENTS

l. INTRODUCTION. ...ttt s 3
. BACKGROUND ...ttt ettt e et e et e ent e e s m e e ereeeanneeansaeeasnneeenes 3
lll. FTA-ASSISTED CONTRACTING PROGRAM FOR FFY 2022-2024 ...........ccccccoveereene. 3
[V. GOAL METHODOLOGY .....ouiiiiiiiiieiiee et e et e e e et e e e et e e e e e e e e e e inneeeeeenneie 5
Step 1: Determination of a Base Figure (26.45).............c.cccccocceciimmiimiiinciie 5

Step 2: Adjusting the BasSe FIQUIE ...............cooveueeeeee ettt 6

A. Past DBE Goal Attainments ... 6

B. Other Available EVIdence ... ... ..o 6

V. PROPOSED OVERALL DBE GOAL .......oooiiii it 7
ATTACHMENT Lottt e e e bt eeebe e e e rab e s sbe s e e e enae s 10
ATTACHMENT Tl .eiiieii ettt ettt e e bbbt e st e e st e e en e et nier e e eeneas 11
Page 2 of 11

85



DBE GOAL METHODOLOGY

. INTRODUCTION

VVTA herein sets forth its Overall Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Goal and
corresponding federally prescribed goal-setting methodology for the three-year Federal Fiscal
Year (FFY) goal period of 2022-2024 (October 1, 2021 through September 30, 2024), pursuant
to Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 26 “Participation by Disadvantaged Business
Enterprises in U.S. Department of Transportation Programs.” The purpose of the DBE goal-
setting process is to level the playing field so that DBEs can compete fairly for Department of
Transportation-assisted contracts, however, the program must be narrowly tailored in accordance
with applicable law.

Il. BACKGROUND

VTA is a recipient of U.S. Department of Transportation (USDOT), Federal Transit
Administration (FTA), funding. As a condition of receiving this assistance, VVTA signed an
assurance that it will comply with FTA’s DBE requirements. In accordance with Title 49 CFR Part
26 provisions: Participation by DBEs in USDOT Programs, VVTA is required to develop and
submit a Triennial Overall DBE Goal for its FTA-assisted projects.

VVTA herein presents its Overall DBE Goal Methodology for FFY 2022-2024.

lll. FTA-ASSISTED CONTRACTING PROGRAM FOR FFY 2022-2024

Table 1 represents VVTA'Ss FTA-assisted contracting program, which consists of projects
considered in preparing this goal methodology. The projects, which include Construction,
Professional Services and Materials/Supplies contracting opportunities, are anticipated to be
awarded during the triennial period:

Table 1

TOTAL
ESTIMATED

ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
FTA DOLLAR FTA %
SHARE SHARE

PROJECT NAME PROJECT

COsST

Operating Assistance $53,742.294.00 $26,871,147.00 50%
Capital Lease $6,536.350.00  $5,229,080.00 80%
Shelters and Amenities $255,000.00 $204,000.00 80%
Garage Shop Equipment $150,000.00 $120,000.00 80%
Hydrogen Fueling Station $3,690,000.00  $3,680,000.00 100%
Accounting Software $400,000.00 $320,000.00 80%
Victorville Transfer Point $3,127,000.00 $1,500,000.00 48%
Page 3 of 11

86



Shop Floor Resurface $250,000.00
Facility Interior Painting $100,000.00
Facility Carpet & Flooring $160,000.00

$200,000.00
$80,000.00
$128,000.00

80%
80%
80%

Table 2 provides a summary of the categories of work with estimated cost breakdown for each.
Categories of work are groups utilizing comparable North American Industry Classification
System (NAICS) codes for purposes of weighting the categories of work based on the engineer’s

estimates.
Table 2:
ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
CATEGORY OF WORK FTA DOLLARS FTA % BY
BY NAICS NAICS
Bus and Other Motor Vehicle Transit Systems 485113  $26,871,147.00 50%
Lessors of Nonresidential Buildings (Except Mini
warehouses) 531120 $5,229,080.00 80%
Bus Shelter Construction 236220 $204,000.00 80%
Oil and Gas Pipeline and Related Structures
Construction 237120 $3,690,000.00 100%
Computer Systems Design Services 541512 $320,000.00 80%
Commercial and Institutional Building Construction 236220 $1,500,000.00 48%
Flooring Contractors 238330 $328,000.00 80%
Painting and Wall Covering Contractors 238320 $80,000.00 80%
Page 4 of 11

87



IV. GOAL METHODOLOGY

Step 1: Determination of a Base Figure (26.45)"

To establish VVTA’s Base Figure of the relative availability of DBEs to all comparable firms (DBE
and Non-DBE) available to bid or propose on VVTA’s FTA-assisted contracting opportunities
projected to be solicited during the triennial goal period, VVTA followed the prescribed federal
methodology to determine relative availability. This was accomplished by assessing the California
Unified Certification Program (CUCP) DBE Database of Certified Firms and the 2018 U.S. Census
Bureau County Business Patterns Database within VVTA'S market area (defined as San
Bernardino County, Riverside County, and Los Angeles County) for each of the categories of work
defined in Table 2.

VVTA's local market area consists of the geographic area in which a substantial majority of
contracting dollars are expended and/or where the substantial majority of contractor and
subcontractor bids or quotes are located.

In accordance with the formula below, the Base Figure is derived by dividing the number of ready,
willing and able DBE firms identified for each work category by the number of all firms identified
for each corresponding work category (relative availability), weighting the relative availability for
each work category by the corresponding work category weight from Table 2 (weighted ratio),
and adding the weighted ratio figures together.

(Number of Ready,Willing and Able DBEs)
Number of All Ready,Willing and Able Firms

Base Figure = Y X weight

= For the numerator: CUCP DBE Database of Certified Firms
= For the denominator: 2018 U.S. Census Bureau’'s Business Patterns Database

A concerted effort was made to ensure that the scope of businesses included in the numerator
was as close as possible to the scope included in the denominator. For corresponding detail of
all work category classifications, refer to Attachments | and Il. The result of the Base Figure
calculation is 9.21%, as shown in Table 3 as follows:

Table 3
e p—
Bus and Other Motor Vehicle Transit Systems 3 26 0537 5.31%
Lessors of Nonresidential Buildings (Except Mini 5 1954 .0025 25%

warehouses)

1 26.45 represents Title 49 CFR Part 26 regulatory goal setting methodology reference.
Page 5 of 11



Commercial and Institutional Building Construction (Includes 205 1390 1474 14.74%
Bus Shelter Construction)

Oil and Gas Pipeline and Related Structures Construction 7 55 3090 30.90%
Computer Systems Design Services 238 472 .5042 50.42%
Flooring Contractors 13 570 .0228 2.28%

45 1214 .0370 3.70%

Painting and Wall Covering Contractors

Base Figure (i.e., Sum of Weighted Ratios for all Work

Categories)

Step 2: Adjusting the Base Figure

Upon establishing the Base Figure, VVTA reviewed and assessed other known evidence
potentially impacting the relative availability of DBEs within the market area, in accordance with
prescribed narrow tailoring provisions set forth under 49 CFR Part 26.45: Step 2; DBE Goal
Adjustment guidelines.

Evidence considered in making an adjustment to the Base Figure included Past DBE Goal
Attainments and Other Evidence, as follows:

A. Past DBE Goal Attainments

As historical DBE participation attainments provide demonstrable evidence of DBE availability
and capacity to perform, VVTA proceeded to calculate past DBE participation attainments for
the three (3) federal fiscal years, for which DBE attainment data is available. The table below
reflects the demonstrated capacity of DBEs (measured by actual historical DBE participation
attainments) on FTA-assisted contracts awarded by VVTA within the last three (3) federal

fiscal years.
Table 4
FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR (FFY) FTA DBE GOAL
ATTAINMENT %
201819 1.5%
2019/20 1.45%
2020/21 2.5%

Median DBE Attainment Within the Last Three (3)

Years

* through 03/31/2021

All of the evidence available in the VVTA'S jurisdiction has been examined and the evidence
does suggest that an adjustment to the base figure is necessary. In anticipation of meeting

Page 6 of 11

89



the goal as evidenced by the last three fiscal years, the adjustment is made to 2.00% as
VVTA’s DBE Goal for FY 2022-2024.

B. VVTA Bidder’s List

VVTA will continue to capture Bidders List information for the identification and potential use
in meeting future DBE goal determinations.

C. Other Available Evidence
VVTA is not aware of any current disparity studies within their jurisdiction and/or market area
to consider in this step of the goal setting analysis.

V. PROPOSED OVERALL DBE GOAL

The Final Proposed Overall DBE Goal for FFY 2022-2024 for VVTA’S FTA-assisted
contracts is 2.00%. The DBE Goal based on the federal share is a Race Neutral goal and VVTA
will implement race neutral measures to achieve this goal, as generally described in the following
section. As a part of the prescribed goal-setting methodology, VVTA must project the percentage
of its Proposed Overall DBE Goal that can be met utilizing race-neutral and race-conscious
measures.

Race-Conscious & Race-Neutral Projection

The VVTA DBE goal attainment data, which equals a 2.00% means for the past three years,
demonstrates that VVTA is able to meet the DBE goal through race neutral means. VVTA intends
to continue to use race-neutral methods to meet the overall DBE goal of 2.00% for FFY 2022-
2024 in accordance with Title 49 CFR Part 26.51.

RACE-CONSCIOUS & RACE-NEUTRAL PROJECTIONS

Race-Conscious Component 0.0%
Race-Neutral Component 2.00%

VL. RACE-NEUTRAL IMPLEMENTATION MEASURES

VVTA is currently implementing a number of race- and gender-neutral remedies to outreach and
promote the participation of DBEs and small businesses in VVTA’'s FTA-assisted contracting
program. VVTA plans to continue or implement the following race-neutral measures for FFY 2022-
2024 and will continue to explore other options for consideration based on VVTA’s success in
meeting its overall DBE goals based on these efforts:

e VVTA will continue to invite DBE’s to participate in all of its solicitations through directly
emailing the vendors from the California UCP. VVTA will attend and participate in vendor fairs
hosted by unrepresented groups and other public agencies.

e VVTA will unbundle solicitations, provide pre-bid/pre-proposal conferences to afford
networking opportunities for primes and subcontractors. VVTA will promote and encourage

Page 7 of 11

20



teaming opportunities between prospective prime contractors and the DBE and Small
Business contracting community. Arrange solicitations, times for the presentation of bids,
quantities, specifications, and delivery schedules in ways that facilitate DBE and other small
business participation. .

Structure solicitations to remove barriers such as the inability to obtain bonding or financing
(e.g., by such means as simplifying the bonding process, reducing bonding requirements,
eliminating the impact of surety costs from bids, and providing services to help DBEs, and
other small businesses, obtain bonding and financing).

VVTA will solicit DBEs and other small businesses participation by carrying out information
and communication programs on contracting procedures and specific contract opportunities
(e.g., ensuring the inclusion of DBEs, and other small businesses, on recipient mailing lists of
bidders; ensuring the dissemination to bidders on prime contracts of lists of potential
subcontractors; provision of information in languages other than English, where appropriate).

As a supportive service to help develop and improve immediate and long-term business
management, record keeping, and financial and accounting capability for DBEs and other
small businesses, VVTA will actively promote the Small Business conferences, programs, and
support services offered by other agencies that have established DBE and Small Business
Programs. VVTA has created a “How to do Business with VVTA” video which has been posted
to vvta.org/Procurement web page. This video is linked here: https://youtu.be/FhobBWi2nUk

VVTA will advise its contracting community of the online directory of certified DBEs, found at
the California Unified Certification Program website: www.CaliforniaUCP.com. VVTA will also
advise the contracting community of the available small businesses certified by the California
Department of General Services (DGS) and found at the following:
https://caleprocure.ca.gov/pages/PublicSearch/supplier-search.aspx

e VVTA will advise the DBE and small business community to participate in Caltrans’ related
bidding/proposal opportunities at http://www.dot.ca.gov/hg/esc/oe/. VVTA will encourage
DBEs and small businesses to seek the assistance and training through the U.S. Small
Business Administration at www.sba.gov.

Fostering Small Business Participation?®

VVTA has implemented several strategies to foster small business participation in its contracting
process. These include the following:

In multi-year design-build contracts or other large contracts (e.g., for “megaprojects”) requiring
bidders on the prime contract to specify elements of the contract or specific subcontracts that
are of a size that small businesses, including DBEs, can reasonably perform.

On larger prime contracts requiring the prime contractor to consider subcontracting
opportunities of a size that small businesses, including DBEs, can reasonably perform, rather
than self-performing all the work involved.

2 See Title 49 CFR Part 26 Section 26.39 “Fostering Small Business Participation.”

Page 8 of 11

91



e Identifying alternative acquisition strategies and structuring procurements to facilitate the
ability of consortia or joint ventures consisting of small businesses, including DBEs, to
compete for and perform prime contracts.

e Ensuring that a reasonable number of prime contracts are of a size that small businesses,
including DBEs, can reasonably perform.

VII. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND FACILITATION

In accordance with Public Participation Regulatory Requirements of Title 49 CFR Part 26,
minority, women, local business associations, and community organizations within the VVTA
market area will be consulted and provided an opportunity to review the triennial goal analysis
and provide input. VVTA will prepare Outreach Consultation Letters advising the aforementioned
business community of the proposed DBE goal analysis and its availability for review and
comment.

VVTA has issued a Public Notice in general circulation media and minority focused media
publishing the VVTA Draft Proposed FTA Overall DBE Goal-Setting Methodology for FFY 2022-
FFY 2024. The notice informs the public that the proposed goal and rationale are available for
inspection at VVTA's principal office during normal business hours for 30 days following the date
of the Public Notice, and that VVTA would accept comments on the goal analysis for 30 days from
the date of the Public Notice. VVTA will give full consideration to all comments and input received
as a part of this process and will assess its impact on the goal-setting methodology.

Page 9 of 11

922



ATTACHMENT |

VVTA
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION
FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022-2024

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE NUMERATOR:

# OF ESTABLISHED DBE FIRMS BY NAICS WORK CATEGORIES WITHIN THE MARKET
AREA (SAN BERNARDINO, RIVERSIDE, AND LOS ANGELES COUNTIES) 1

San
Bernardino,
NAICS Code CATEGORY OF WORK Riverside and
Los Angeles
_ # DBE Firms
485113 Bus and Other Motor Vehicle Transit Systems 3
Lessors of Nonresidential Buildings (Except for Mini
531120
Warehouses) 5
236220 Commercial and Institutional Building Construction 205
237120 Oil and Ggs Pipeline and Related Structures
Construction 17
541512 Computer Systems Design Services 238
238330 Flooring Contractors 13
238320 Paint and Wall Covering Contractors 45
TOTAL NUMBER OF ESTABLISHED DBE FIRMS: 526

" DATA SOURCE: California UCP DBE Database of Certified Firms.

Page 10 of 11

93



ATTACHMENT i

VVTA
FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION
FEDERAL FISCAL YEAR 2022-2024

ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DENOMINATOR:

# OF ALL ESTABLISHED FIRMS (DBEs and Non-DBEs) BY NAICS WORK CATEGORIES
WITHIN THE MARKET AREA (DEFINED AS SAN BERNARDINO, RIVERSIDE, AND LOS
ANGELES COUNTIES)!

San
Bernardino,
Riverside,
NAICS Code CATEGORY OF WORK and Los
Angeles
Total Number
Established
485113 Bus and Other Motor Vehicle Transit Systems 56
531120 Lessors of Nonresidential Buildings (Except Mini
Warehouses) 1954
236220 Commercial and Institutional Building Construction 1380
237120 Oil and Gas Pipeline and Related Services 55
541512 Computer Systems Design Services 472
238330 Flooring Contractors 570
238320 Painting and Wall Covering Contractors 1214
TOTAL NUMBER OF ESTABLISHED DBE FIRMS: 5711

' DATA SOURCE: 2018 U.S. Census Bureau: County Business Patterns, NAICS Work
Category Codes.

Page 11 of 11

924



AGENDA ITEM
NINE

95




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

96



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Present VVTA’s FY 2022-2024 Title VI Program.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

As part of VVTA’s compliance with FTA regulations and requirements, every three
(3) years the Authority must submit an updated Title VI Civil Rights Program to remain
compliant along with VVTA’s Americans with Disabilities Act Statement. Staff will include a
minute action with its submission to FTA Region IX Office in San Francisco. The following
is a brief description of the program.

The Title VI Program is intended to:

a) Ensure that the level and quality of transportation service is provided without regard
to race, color, or national origin;

b) Identify and address, as appropriate, disproportionately high and adverse human
health and environmental effects, including social and economic effects of programs
and activities on minority populations and low-income populations;

c) Promote the full and fair participation of all affected populations in transportation
decision making;

d) Prevent the denial, reduction, or delay in benefits related to programs and activities
that benefit minority populations or low-income populations;

e) Ensure meaningful access to programs and activities by persons with limited English
proficiency.

During the comment period from April 19 through May 19, 2021, VVTA reached out
to SBCTA, AECOM, AMMA Transit, and the Title VI representative at LA Metro for review.
Comments received have been incorporated in the final version of the Title VI Program
which is included in the Board Agenda Packet.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Approve VWTA’s FFY 2022-2024 Title VI Program.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE || ITEM NUMBER
Christine Plasting,
DBELO None June 21, 2021 9

97




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

VICTOR
VALLEY
TRANSIT

TITLE VI PROGRAM
FY 2022 - 2024

Title VI Coordinator: Sandye Martinez
Phone: (760) 995-3563
Recipient #: 5538

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |1



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Title VI Program

Introduction

Notice to the Public (English)

Notice to the Public (Spanish)

Notice Posted Locations

Complaint Procedures (English)

Complaint Procedures (Spanish)

Complaint Form (English)

Complaint Form (Spanish)

Reporting & Practices

Transit-Related Investigations, Complaints, & Lawsuits
Reporting & Practices for Large Urban Area

Program Specifics

Equity Analysis

Load Factor Analysis

Monitoring Procedures

Table Depicting the Membership of Non-Elected Committees and Councils
Board of Directors Approval

Sub-Recipient Monitoring

PAGE 3-21
PAGE 3
PAGE 4
PAGE 5
PAGE 6
PAGE 7
PAGE 8
PAGE 9-10
PAGE 11-12
PAGE 13-14
PAGE 15
PAGE 16-19
PAGE 20
PAGE 21
PAGE 21
PAGE 29-30
PAGE 24
PAGE 25
PAGE 26

Limited English Proficiency Plan (LEP)

Table of Contents
Background Summary
Four Factor Framework
Factor 1
Factor 2
Factor 3
Factor 4
Developing Implementation Plan on Language Assistance

Public Participation Plan
Outreach Plan

Qutreach Efforts

prendices

Appendix A
Appendix B
Appendix C
Appendix D
Appendix E
Appendix F
Appendix G
Appendix H

Appropriate Resources for VVTA & Keolis to Access
Description of All Pending Applications

FTA Civil Rights Assurance

Most Recent Ridership Survey Study Data

Civil Rights Information

Samples of Translated Materials

“l Speak” card

Complaints

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

29

PAGE 27-43
PAGE 27
PAGE 27
PAGE 28-41
PAGE 28-37
PAGE 38-39
PAGE 40
PAGE 40-41
PAGE 41-44

PAGE 45-51

PAGE 47-49
PAGE 49-51
PAGE 53-80
PAGE 53
PAGE 54
PAGE 55
PAGE 56-62
PAGE 63
PAGE 64
PAGE 65-66
PAGE 67-81



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

INTRODUCTION

This document was prepared by VVTA Civil Rights Department and approved by the VVTA Board of Directors
to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and those provisions detailed in U.S. Department of
Transportation’s (DOT) Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Circular 4702.1B, “Title VI Requirement and
Guidelines for the Federal Transit Administration Recipients.”

ABOUT

In addition to being is a public transit agency, VVTA also operates a nonprofit division designated as a
Consolidated Transportation Services Agency (CTSA). As such, VVTA provides many services to California’s
High Desert including regular fixed route bus, ADA paratransit, vanpool service, a travel reimbursement
program (TRIP) and several partnerships with area nonprofits. VVTA’s service area spans nearly 1,000 square
miles, featuring service to Adelanto, Apple Valley, Barstow, Hesperia, Needles, Victorville, and unincorporated
San Bernardino County, including Daggett, Helendale, Hinkley, Lucerne Valley, Newberry Springs, Oak Hills,
Oro Grande, Phelan, Pinon Hills, and Wrightwood. Commuter service to Fort Irwin National Training Center
(NTC) and connecting service from the High Desert to the Inland Empire is also provided. Additional
information and service alerts are available at VVTA.org and Twitter.com/VVVTransit.

CONNECT

VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

ADDRESS: 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA 92345
PHONE: 760-995-3592

WEB: VVTA.org

FACEBOOK: OfficialVVTA

TWITTER: @VVTransit

INSTAGRAM: VVTransit

Linked IN: in/VVTA.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |3

100



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

VICTOR
VALLEY
TRANSIT

PUBLIC NOTICE
Rights Under Title VI

Victor Valley Transit Authority operates its programs and services without regard
to race, color, and national origin in accordance with Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964. Any person who believes she or he has been aggrieved by any
unlawful discriminatory practice under Title VI may file a complaint with VVTA.

For more information on VVTA's civil rights program and the procedures to file a
complaint, contact VVTA Title VI Officer at (760) 995-3563, or at 17150 Smoke
Tree Street, Hesperia, CA 92345.

For more information, visit VVTA.org. A complainant may file a complaint directly
with the Federal Transit Administration by filing through the Civil Rights Division
Attention: Complaint Team, East Building, 5th Floor-TCR, 1200 New Jersey
Avenue, SE, Washington, DC 20590. If information is needed in another
language, contact (760) 995-3592.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

101



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

VICTOR
VALLEY
TRANSIT

NOTIFICAR AL PUBLICO
Los Derechos Bajo El Titulo VI

Victor Valley Transit Authority opera sus programas y servicios sin tener en
cuenta raza, color y nacionalidad con arreglo al titulo VI de la Civil Ley de
derechos. Cualquier persona que cree que él o ella ha sido agraviado por
cualquier practica discriminatoria ilegal bajo el titulo VI puede presentar una
queja con VVTA.

Para obtener mas informacién sobre el programa derechos civiles capaz de
industrias y los procedimientos para presentar una queja, llame VVTA Titule VI
Coordinador al (760) 995-3563, o en 17150 Smoke Tree Street, Hesperia, CA
92345.

Para mas informacién, visite VVTA.org. Un demandante puede presentar una
gueja directamente con la Administracién Federal De Transito (Federal Transit
Administration) por medio de la Division de Derechos Civiles (Civil Rights
Division), Atencion: Complaint Team, East Building, 5th Floor-TCR, 1200 New
Jersey Ave., SE, Washington, DC 20590. Si necesita informacién en otro idioma,
contacte al (760) 995-3592.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

102



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

TITLE VI PUBLIC NOTICE POSTED LOCATIONS

The VVTA Title VI Program Public Notice is available at VVTA.org and posted at the locations listed below:

LOCATION ADDRESS CITY
VVTA Barstow Reception Lobbby 2641 W. Main Street Barstow, CA
VVVTA Hesperia Reception Lobby 17150 Smoke Tree Street Hesperia, CA
VVTA Customer Service Lobby 17150 Smoke Tree Street Hesperia, CA
VVTA Executive Meeting Room 17150 Smoke Tree Street Hesperia, CA
'VVTA Board of Directors Room 17150 Smoke Tree Street Hesperia, CA
'VVTA Public Transit Vehicles 17150 Smoke Tree Street Hesperia, CA

VVTA.ORG

VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

103

PAGE |6




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

! NT

As a recipient of federal money, VVTA is required to comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and
ensure services and benefits are provided without discrimination to race, color, and national origin. The VVTA
Title VI Complaint Procedure outlines a process for Title VI complaints and is consistent with guidelines found
in the Federal Transit Administration Circular 4702.1B, dated October 1, 2012. These VVTA Title VI Complaint
Procedures apply to all complaints filed under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, relating to any program or
activity administered by VVTA or its sub-recipients, consultants, and/or contractors. Intimidation or retaliation of
any kind is strictly prohibited by law.

These procedures do not deny the right of the complainant to file formal complaints with other state or federal
agencies, or to seek private counsel for complaints alleging discrimination. These procedures are part of an
administrative process that does not provide for remedies that include punitive damages or compensatory
remuneration for the complainant. Every effort will be made to obtain early resolution of complaints at the
lowest level possible. The option of informal mediation meeting(s) between the affected parties and a transit
analyst may be utilized for resolution, at any stage of the process. The transit analyst will make every effort to
pursue a resolution to the complaint. Initial interviews with the complainant and the respondent will request
information regarding specifically requested relief and settlement opportunities.

Any person who believes she or he has been discriminated against on the basis of race, color, or national
origin by VVTA may file a Title VI complaint by completing and submitting the agency’s Title VI Complaint
Form. The VVTA Title VI Coordinator investigates complaints received no more than 180 days after the alleged
incident. VVTA will only process complaints that are complete.

Within 30 business days of receiving the complaint, VVTA will review it to determine if our office has
jurisdiction. The complainant will receive an acknowledgement letter informing her/him whether the complaint
will be investigated by our office. VVTA has 90 days to investigate the complaint. The complainant will be
notified in writing of the cause to any planned extension to the 80-day rule.

If more information is needed to resolve the case, VVTA may contact the complainant. The complainant has 10
business days from the date of the letter to send requested information to the investigator assigned to the
case. If the investigator is not contacted by the complainant or does not receive the additional information
within 10 business days, VVTA can administratively close the case.

A case can be administratively closed also if the complainant no longer wishes to pursue their case. After the
investigator reviews the complaint, she/he will issue one of two letters to the complainant: a closure letter or a
Letter of Finding (LOF). A closure letter summarizes the allegations and states that there was not a Title VI
violation and that the case will be closed. An LOF summarizes the allegations and the interviews regarding the
alleged incident, and explains whether any disciplinary action, additional training of the staff member, or other
action will occur. If the complainant wishes to appeal the decision, she/he has 10 business days after the date
of the letter or the LOF to do so.

A person may also file a complaint directly with the Federal Transit Administration, at FTA Civil Rights Division,
1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

104



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

= == e e e ————— = = s . -

DIM

Como beneficiario de fondos federales, Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) esta obligado a cumplir con el
Titulo VI del Acta de Derechos Civiles de 1964 y garantizar que los servicios y los beneficios se proporcionan
sin discriminacion de raza, color y origen nacional. El Procedimiento de Queja VVTA Titulo VI resumen un
proceso de quejas del Titulo VI y es coherente con las directrices que se encuentran en la Administracion
Federal de Transito Circular 4702.1B, de fecha 1 de octubre de 2012. Estos Procedimientos de Quejas VVTA
Titulo VI aplicara a todas las quejas presentadas en virtud del Titulo VI del Ley de Derechos Civiles de 1964,
relativa a cualquier programa o actividad administrada por VVTA o sus subreceptores, consultores, y / o
contratistas. La intimidacion o represarias de cualquier tipo esta estrictamente prohibido por la ley.

Estos procedimientos no niegan el derecho de las demandantes a presentar quejas formales con otras
agencias estatales o federales, o de buscar un abogado privado para las quejas que alegan discriminacion.
Estos procedimientos son parte de un proceso administrativo que no provee para los remedios que los dafios
punitivos o remuneraciéon compensatoria por los demandantes. Se hara todo lo posible para obtener pronta
resolucién de las quejas en el nivel mas bajo posible. La opcién de la reunién de mediacién informal (s) entre
las partes afectadas y un analista de transito podra ser utilizado para la resolucion, en cualquier etapa del
proceso. El analista de transito hara todo lo posible para seguir una resolucién a la queja. Entrevistas iniciales
con el demandante y el demandado va a solicitar informacion sobre las oportunidades de ayuda y de
liquidacién solicitado especificamente.

Cualquier persona que cree que él o ella ha sido victima de discriminacién en base a raza, color, u origen
nacional por VVTA puede presentar una queja del Titulo VI puede completar y enviar el Formulario de Quejas
del Titulo VI de la agencia. VVTA investiga las quejas recibidas no mas de 180 dias después del supuesto
incidente. VVTA sdlo procesara las quejas que se han completado.

Dentro de los 10 dias habiles de haber recibido la queja, VVTA la revisara para determinar si nuestra oficina
tiene jurisdiccion. El demandante recibira una carta de reconocimiento a él / ella informar si la denuncia sera
investigada por nuestra oficina. VVTA tiene 30 dias para investigar la denuncia. El denunciante sera notificado
por escrito de la causa a cualquier extension prevista a la norma de los 30 dias.

Si se necesita mas informacién para resolver el caso, puede ponerse en contacto con VVTA el denunciante. El
demandante tiene 10 dias habiles a partir de la fecha de la carta a enviar la informacién solicitada para el
investigador asignado al caso. Si el investigador no esta en contacto con el reclamante o no recibe la
informacién adicional dentro de los 10 dias habiles VVTA puede cerrar administrativamente el caso.

Un caso puede ser administrativamente cerrado también si el demandante ya no desea seguir su caso.
Después de que el investigador revisa la queja, él / ella va a emitir una de las dos cartas al denunciante: una
carta de cierre o una Carta de Descubrimiento. Una carta cierre resume las acusaciones y afirma que no
habia una violacion del Titulo VI y que el caso se cerrara. Un Carta de Descubrimiento resume las
acusaciones y las entrevistas sobre el supuesto incidente, y explica si alguna accion disciplinaria, la formacion
adicional del miembro del personal, u otra accion ocurrira. Si el demandante desea apelar la decisioén, él/ ella
tiene 10 dias habiles después de la fecha de la carta o la Carta de Descubrimiento para hacerlo.

Una persona también puede presentar una queja directamente con la Administracion Federal de Transito,
Division de Derechos Civiles, 1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

105



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINT FORM

Section A:

Name:

Address:

Phone (Home): Phone (Mobile/Work):

E-Mail Address:

Accessible Format Large Print Audio Tape

Requirements? TDD Other

Section B:

Are you filing this complaint on your own behalf? Yes* No

*If you answered "yes" to this question, go to Section 11l

If not, please supply the name and relationship of the person for
whom you are filing the complaint:

Please explain why you have filed for a third party:

Please confirm you have obtained permission from the aggrieved Yes No
party if you are filing on behaif of a third party.

Section C:

| believe the discrimination | experienced was based on (check all that apply):
[l Race Qi Color [} National Origin
Date of Alleged Discrimination (Month, Day, Year):

Explain as clearly as possible what happened and why you believe you were discriminated against. Describe all
persons who were involved. Include the name and contact information of the person(s) who discriminated against you
(if known) as well as names and contact information of any witnesses. If more space is needed, please use the back
of this form.

Section D

Have you previously filed a Title VI complaint with this agency? Yes No

Section C

Have you filed this complaint with any other Federal, State, or local agency, or with any Federal or State court?
0 Yes il No

If yes, check all that apply:

[l Federal Agency:

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

106



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

(] Federal Court [] State Agency

[] State Court [l Local Agency

Please provide information about a contact person at the agency/court where the complaint was filed.

Name:

Title:

Agency:

Address:

Telephone:

Section E

Name of agency complaint is against:

Contact person:

Title:

Telephone number:

You may attach any written materials or other information you consider relevant to your complaint. Your signature and
date required below.

SIGNATURE: DATE:

Please submit this form and any supporting documents via mail or in person to the facility or the FTA. Both
addresses below:

Victor Valley Transit Authority
Attention: Title VI Coordinator
17150 Smoke Tree Street
Hesperia, CA 92345

Federal Transit Administration
Civil Rights Division

Attention: Complaint Team

East Building, 5th Floor - TCR
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |10

107



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

DERECHOS CIVILES FORMA QUEJA

SECCION A:

Nombre:

Direccién/Ciudad/ Cédigo Postal:

Teléfono (Casa): Teléfono (Mévil/Trabajo):

E-Mail Address:

¢ Requisitos de formato Letra Grande Cinta de Audio

Accesibles? . TDD Otro

SECCION B:

¢ Esta usted presentando esta queja en su propio nombre? Si* No

*Si usted contestd "si" a esta pregunta, pase a la Seccion D

Si no es asi, por favor proporcione el nombre y la relacion de la
persona para la cual usted esta presentando la queja:

Por favor, explique por qué usted ha presentado para un
tercero:

Confirma que has obtenido el permiso de la parte perjudicada, si Si No
usted esta presentando en nombre de un tercero.

SECCION C:

Creo que la discriminacién que experimenté fue basada en (marque todo lo que corresponda):
i Raza [] Color [ Origen Nacional

Fecha de la discriminacién alegada (Mes, Dia, Afio):

Explique lo mas claramente posible lo que pasé y por qué cree que fue discriminado. Describir todas las personas
gue estuvieron involucradas. Incluya el nombre y la informacién de contacto de la persona (s) que lo discriminé (si se
conoce), asi como los nombres y la informacion de los testigos en contacto. Si se necesita mas espacio, por favor
use el reverso de este formulario.

SECCION D

¢ Ha presentado anteriormente una queja del Titulo VI con esta Si No
agencia?

SECCION E

¢Ha presentado anteriormente una queja del Titulo VI con esta agencia?

(Isi [1 No

En caso afirmativo, marque todas las que correspondan:

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |11

108



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

[ ] Agencia Federal:
[ ]Tribunal Federal:

[ ] Tribunal Estatal:

[ 1Agencia Estatal:

[ ] Agencia Local:

denuncia.

Sirvanse proporcionar informacién acerca de una persona de contacto en la agencia / tribunal donde se presenté la

Nombre:

Titulo:

Agencia:

Direccién/Ciudad/ Cédigo Postal:

Teléfono:

SECCIONF

Nombre de la agencia de queja es contra:

Persona de Contacto:

Titulo:

Numero Telefénico:

FIRMA:

FECHA:

Por favor, envie este formulario y los documentos de apoyo a través del correo o en persona a la instalacién o

al FTA, direccion abajo:

Victor Valley Transit Authority
Attention: Title VI Coordinator
17150 Smoke Tree Street
Hesperia, CA 92345

Federal Transit Administration
Civil Rights Division

Attention: Complaint Team

East Building, 5th Floor — TCR
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590

VVTA.ORG |

VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

109

PAGE |12



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

V NG

ANNUAL TITLE VI CERTIFICATION AND ASSURANCE: VVTA submits an annual Title VI Certification and
Assurance as part of its annual FTA Certification and Assurance submission.

TITLE VI COMPLAINT PROCEDURES: To comply with 49 CFR Section 21.9(b), VVTA has developed and
maintains procedures for investigating and tracking Title VI complaints. Procedures for filing a complaint are
available to members of the public upon request.

RECORD TITLE VI INVESTIGATIONS, COMPLAINTS, AND LAWSUITS: To comply with 49 CFR Section
21.9(b), VVTA maintains a list of active investigations conducted by entities other than FTA. These include any
lawsuits, or complaints naming VVTA, which allege discrimination based on race, color, gender, or national
origin. This list includes the date the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint was filed; a summary of the
allegation(s); the status of the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint; and actions taken by the VVTA in response
to the investigation, lawsuit, or complaint.

PROVIDE MEANINGFUL ACCESS TO LEP PERSONS: VVTA has taken responsible steps to ensure
meaningful access to the benefits, services, information, and other important portions of its programs and
activities for individuals who are Limited English Proficient (LEP). Spanish schedules are printed, and the
public is informed that VVTA will provide schedules and assistance in a requested language, at no cost.

NOTIFY BENEFICIARIES OF PROTECTION UNDER TITLE VI: To comply with 49 CFR Section 21.9(d),
VVTA provides information to the public regarding its Title VI obligations. VVTA informs the public of the
protections against discrimination afforded to the public by Title VI. VVTA disseminates this information to the
public through its website, transit vehicles, and public places.

REQUIREMENT TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION UPON REQUEST: VVTA understands that at
the discretion of FTA, information other than that required by this circular may be requested, in writing, to
investigate complaints of discrimination or to resolve concerns about possible Title VI noncompliance.

VVTA PROCEDURE TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT A TITLE VI PROGRAM: VVTA acknowledges that FTA
requires recipients to report certain general information to determine compliance with Title VI. The collection
and reporting of this program constitute the VVTA Title VI Program. To ensure compliance with 49 CFR
Section 21.9(b), VVTA documents its compliance by submitting a Title VI Program to FTA’s Region IX civil
rights officer once every three years.

VVTA CONDUCTS ANALYSES OF IT'S CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS: To integrate the environmental
analyses considerations expressed in the DOT Order on Environmental Justice, VVTA integrates an
environmental justice analysis into its National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) documentation for
construction projects. When VVTA prepares documentation for a categorical exclusion (CE), it meets this
requirement by completing and submitting FTA’s standard CE checklist, which includes a section on
community disruption and environmental justice. The VVTA environmental assessment (EA) or environmental
impact statement (EIS) integrates the following components into these documents:
¢ A description of the low-income and minority population within the study area affected by the project (if
any), and a discussion of the method used to identify this population (e.g., analysis of Census data,
minority business directories, direct observation, or a public involvement process).
o Adiscussion of all the adverse effects of the project, during and after construction, which would affect
the identified minority and low-income population.
¢ A discussion of all positive effects that would affect the identified minority and low-income population,
such as an improvement of transit service, mobility, or accessibility.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

A description of all mitigation and environmental enhancement actions incorporated into the project to
address the adverse effects, including, but not limited to, any special features of the relocation program
that go beyond the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Act and address adverse community effects
such as separation or cohesion issues; and the replacement of the community resources destroyed by
the project.

A discussion of the remaining effects, if any, and why further mitigation is not proposed.

For projects VVTA construction projects that traverse predominantly minority and low-income and
predominantly non-minority and non-low-income areas, a comparison of mitigation and environmental
enhancement actions that affect predominantly low-income and minority areas with mitigation
implemented in predominantly non-minority or non-low-income areas. If VVTA determines there is no
basis for such a comparison the agency describes why that is so.

VVTA PROMOTES INCLUSIVE PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: To integrate, into community outreach activities,
considerations expressed in the DOT Order on Environmental Justice, and the DOT LEP Guidance, VVTA
seeks out and considers the viewpoints of minority, low-income, and LEP populations while conducting public
outreach and involvement activities. VVTA’s public participation strategy offers early and continuous
opportunities for the public to be involved in the identification of social, economic, and environmental impacts
of proposed transportation decisions. These may include:

Coordinating with individuals, institutions, or organizations and implementing community-based public
involvement strategies to reach out to members in the affected minority and/or low-income
communities.

Providing opportunities for public participation through means other than written communication, such
as personal interviews or use of audio or video recording devices to capture oral comments.

Using locations, facilities, and meeting times that are convenient and accessible to low-income and
minority communities.

Using different meeting sizes, formats, or varying the type and number of news media used to
announce public participation opportunities, so that communications are tailored to the specific
community or population.

Implementing DOT's policy guidance concerning recipients’ responsibilities to LEP persons to
overcome barriers to public participation.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

111



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

TITLE VI INVESTIGATIONS, COMPLAINTS & LAWSUITS

In compliance with 49 CR Section 21.9(b), VVTA maintains records of investigation, complaints, and lawsuits.
The record includes date of incident, a summary of the allegation, the status of the complaint and the action
taken. As of June 1, 2021, there were no active transit-related investigations, complaints or lawsuits naming
the VVTA, which allege discrimination based on race, color, or national origin.

Investigations
There were no investigations against VVTA pertaining to Title VI violations during the reporting period.

Complaints

Customers most commonly encounter bus operators. Therefore, the majority complaints involve the interaction
between customer and bus operator. Incidents are submitted into Transtrack. After submission, contractor
supervisor has 72 hours to review, investigate and respond to complaint. The contractor’s response is then
reviewed by VVTA's Contract Compliance Administrator. VVTA’s Contract Compliance Administrator the
contacts passenger with the results of the investigation. If the passenger is unreachable, a 2nd attempt is
made. After a 2nd failed attempt to be reached complaint is closed.

A list of complaints from July 1, 2020 to March 3, 2021 can be found in Appendix H.
Lawsuits

There are no lawsuits against VVTA pertaining to Title VI violations during the reporting period. Please see
Appendix H.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

112



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT _

TITLE VI REPORTING & PRACTICES FOR LARGE URBAN AREA

VVTA COLLECTS DEMOGRAPHIC DATA: To comply with 49 CFR Section 21.9(b), VVTA collects and
analyzes racial and ethnic data showing the extent to which members of minority groups are beneficiaries of
programs receiving Federal financial assistance. VVTA studies a base map of the agency’s service area that
includes maijor streets and highways, fixed transit facilities and major activity centers or transit trip generators
such as retail centers, high employment areas, schools, and hospitals. In addition, VVTA tracks the total
number and percentage of low-income people as compared to its bus route alignments. Since VVTA ridership
is primarily comprised of the transit dependent and since VVTA develops its service around such clusters
within its service area, VVTA monitors changes in demographics to assure it is providing service to the

neediest segments of the area.

MAP 1: VVTA SERVICE AREA

Census Tracts; transit routes; transit centers/facilities; transit amenities (bus stops/bus shelters); major activity
centers; Minority populations (at census tract or block group level)

Hesperia Service Area

3mi

Minority -

Peaple per square mile who are non-
White or of Hispanic / Lating origin, by
block group,

Last upditest in Remie. 1 eiontht sy

Year
2019 -

+Aud another year 10 sea change
PEOPLE / M2 Rescale

—
0 100 500 1k 2k & 0k

§ &-¢ 4+ -

£ Mapbax £ OpanStrestiap improve this map

VVTA.ORG

VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

113

PAGE |16




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Barstow Service Area

Minority T - X
People per square mile whao are non-

White or of Hispanic / Latno origin, by
block group,

WIS vpdated o Ram I

Year
2019 -

PEORLE 7 My?

tmi ?@-Q A+ -

D tlapha € OperiSiresiidap Impirove this sup

MAP 2: VVTA SERVICE AREA TRANSIT FACILITIES

VVTA recently completed a new operations and maintenance facility on Main Street in Barstow to
operate on Barstow routes. The facility houses contractor staff and provides space for maintenance
and storage for VVTA fleet. This replaces the previous facility on State Street with a new modern
energy efficient facility adjacent to the current fueling site. The facility was built on a parcel of land
previously purchased as part of the current CNG station. An equity analysis was not conducted
because currently, VVTA has 47 fixed route vehicles in operation during peak service, which does not
exceed the threshold of 50 or more vehicles in operation during peak service. Therefore, according to
FTA C 4702.1B, IV1-2, the Requirements of Chapter Il and set-system wide standards and policies
are all that apply to VVTA.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |17

114



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

MAP 3: VVTA SERVICE AREA MINORITY POPULATION

Census tracts, blocks, or block groups where the total minority population residing in these areas exceeds the

average percentage of minority population for the service area as a whole.

= Service Area - Victor Valley
Custom
I [ Minority Population Exceeds Average
=13 || Minority Population Less than Average
<
“ 0 275 55 11 16.5 22 t
[ == == eee—— JUNIEE]
Esty, HERE, Gaimin £ OpenStreetiMap contributors and the GIS user community

MAP 4: VVTA SERVICE AREA LOW-INCOME POPULATION

Within the VVTA Service Area, the percentage of low-income population does not meet or exceed the

threshold reported by federal sources, there is no map available.

SYSTEM-WIDE SERVICE POLICIES

To comply with 49 CFR Section 21.5(b)(2) and 49 CFR Section 21.5(b)(7), Appendix C to 49 CFR part 21,
VVTA has enacted system-wide service procedures necessary to guard against service design and operational
policies that have disparate impacts. System-wide procedures differ from service standards in that they are

not necessary based on a quantitative threshold.

VVTA PERFORMS THE FOLLOWING:

e VEHICLE LOAD: VVTA studies the ratio of passengers per vehicle, specifically the ratio of passengers
to the number of seats on a vehicle during a vehicle’s maximum load point. When VVTA observes that
the vehicle load on certain routes is consistently exceeding its service standard, VVTA makes plans to

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

115

PAGE |18



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

add additional vehicles as budget permits. A summary of maximum load factor ratio standards is as
follows:
o Local Service Type Vehicles
= 40-foot vehicles have a 1.5 maximum load factor ratio.
»  35-foot-low floor vehicles have a 1.5 maximum load factor ratio.
= 35-foot-high floor vehicles have a 1.4 maximum load factor ratio.
» 33-foot cutaway vehicles have a 1.5 maximum load factor ratio.
= 32-foot-low floor cutaway vehicles have a 1.4 maximum load factor ratio.
o Inter-City Service Type Vehicles
= 40-foot single door vehicles have a 1.0 maximum load factor ratio.
o Commuter Service Type Vehicles
= 45-foot commuter vehicles have a 1.0 maximum load factor ratio.

LOAD FACTOR STANDARD

CAPACITY

VEHICLE TYPE SERVICE TYPE MAX LOAD FACTOR
SEATED STANDING TOTAL
40' bus Local Service 40 20 60 1.5
35' High Floor Local Service 38 15 53 14
40' NABI Single Door Commuter 35 0 35 1.0
45' MCI Commuter 53 0 53 1.0
40' El Dorado Single Door Intercity 45 0 45 1.0
35' Low Floor Local Service 31 15 46 1.5
32' Low Floor Local Service 27 11 38 1.4
33' Cutaway Local Service 30 15 45 1.5

VEHICLE HEADWAY: VVTA studies the time interval between two vehicles traveling in the same
direction on the same route. VVTA studies Load Factors on its busiest routes. VVTA, increases service
frequency on routes and at times that standing loads are recurrent and as budget permits.

ON-TIME PERFORMANCE: VVTA has an on-time performance standard of 0 minutes early and 5
minutes late on fixed routes. The on-time criteria for complementary paratransit are up to 10 minutes
before and 30 minutes after a confirmed reservation. VVTA has an on time standard of 90% for all
services.

DISTRIBUTION OF TRANSIT AMENTITIES: VVTA transit amenities are solely determined, installed,
and maintained by the separate jurisdictions which comprise the VVTA Joint Powers Authority. VVTA
makes recommendations to the jurisdictions based on boarding'’s, alighting’s, overall route ridership,
and demographics.

SERVICE AVAILABILITY: VVTA has a standard to distribute service so that 80% of all residents in the
service area are within one-fourth of a mile of bus service. VVTA uses deviated fixed route in those
area with the lowest population density. VVTA has a guideline for bus stop spacing. In urbanized areas,
bus stops should be no closer than 0.15 miles and no further than 0.25 miles. In non-urbanized (or
rural) areas, bus stops should be no closer than 0.50 miles. Non-urbanized areas offer flag down bus
stop service and include Daggett, Helendale, Hinkley, Lucerne Valley, Newberry Springs, Oak Hills,
Oro Grande, Phelan, Pinon Hills, and Wrightwood.

| VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM |

116



The Victor Valley Transit Authority service area has historically been below the required 200,000 population
thresholds for program-specific reporting. Please note that the 2020 Census is not yet available therefore 2010
Census information was used for documentation. In the 2000 Census, the population for the VVTA Urbanized
Area (UZA) was 200,436, exceeding the threshold by 436. In the 2010 Census, the population for the VVTA
UZA was 328,454, exceeding the threshold by 128,454. Though, currently, VVTA has 47 fixed route vehicles in
operation during peak service, which does not exceed the threshold of 50 or more vehicles in operation during
peak service. Therefore, according to FTA C 4702.1B, IV1-2, the Requirements of Chapter Il and set-system
wide standards and policies are all that apply to VVTA.

The most recent 2010 US Census population for the VVTA service area, including distribution by ethnic origin.
According to the 2010 Census data for approximately 41% of the total population can be classified within 6
minority groups. The largest minority group in the VVTA service area are in the “some other race” category
(20%). African American make up only 11% of the population and a separate 2010 census chart identifies fully
43% of the population being of Hispanic or Latino descent.

VVTA periodically reviews socioeconomic and ethnic population distribution in its service area as compared
with existing service routes and corridors to evaluate any potential disparate impact on minority communities.
A series of maps is included. These maps still affirm VVTA routes serve predominately the neediest
socioeconomic and minority population areas.

Comparative analysis tends to indicate a high level of transit service exists in areas with predominately minority
populations and suggests minority population centers tend to generate substantial ridership. Additionally,
VVTA conducts a Comprehensive Operational Analysis (COA) periodically and maintains revenue and
ridership statistics by route on a monthly, quarterly, and annual basis. With the 2010 installation of automatic
passenger counters (APCs) on all VVTA fixed route buses VVTA can now analyze boarding’s and alighting’s
down to the stop level.

Load Factor Studies conducted on July 1, 2019 — March 31, 2020 (see tables below) identifies that there were
no trips where there were loads exceed capacity. In analyzing these data VVTA has decided no changes are

required at this time. Nevertheless, VVTA retains a consultant to study VVTA services and provide a more in-
depth analysis for the Environmental Justice Evaluation. This study will also include a Fare & Equity Analysis.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

117



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

TITLE VI EQUITY ANALYSIS

VVTA has conducted a fare and service equity analyses across the review period. Each equity analysis
revealed VVTA had no disparate impact or disproportionate burden findings. Complete copies of all fare and
service equity analyses conducted by VVTA during the review period are included within the 2020 Load Factor

Study.
Route Lead Factor Route Load Factor Route Load Factor
1 0.18 23 0.12 40 0.07
2 0.12 25 0.03 41 0.23
3 0.11 28 0.02 42 0.05
6 0.10 29 0.05 43 0.15
15 0.31 31 0.12 47 0.04
21P/W 0.14 32 0.25 50 0.29
22 0.19 33 0.11 50X 0.09
Route Load Factor . Route Load Factor Route Loead Factor
51 0.13 68 0.19 1028 0.31
92 0.16 101A 0.05 103B 0.15
23 0.12 104A 0.29 104B 0.14
o4 0.09 105A 0.29 105B 0.19
35 0.12 106A 0.24 1078 0.05
64 0.09 107A 0.24 1088 0.03
66 p.16 101B 0.28 200 0.02
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |21

118



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

LOAD FACTOR ANALYSIS

Route Load Factor

1.10

0.90

— &N o

jo] (=] o (=]
(o] o (=] o

103284 peoq

00¢
4801
8401
4501
aro1
8e0T
9¢01
9101
V0T
Vo0l
VSOt
V0T
Viol
89
99
¥9
SS
¥s
€9
[&
18
X0s
0s
Ly
314
[44
114
o
€€
[43
1€
6¢
8¢
SC
€C
[44
Mm/dte
ST

-0.10

Route

PAGE |22

VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

VVTA.ORG

119



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

MONITORING PROCEDURES

FLEET EQUIPMENT & ASSIGNMENT

Listed below is the breakdown of the transit vehicles within the VVTA fleet. The list does not include vehicles

used for administrative and supervisory purposes.

2001 |NABI/ 40LFW 382 Fixed Route | VVTA

1

1 2002 |NABI/40LFW 3872 Fixed Route VVTA
1 2007 ([EL DORADO / AEROLITE 2812 Fixed Route VVTA
7 2008 |[NABI/40LFW-40 3872 Fixed Route VVTA
1 2009 |[GLAVAL/TITAN 20/2 Fixed Route VVTA
5 2010 |[NANI/40LFW 3812 Fixed Route VVTA
2 2011 |GLAVAL/TITAN 2412 Fixed Route VVTA
3 2011 |GOSHEN / G-FORCE 34/2 Fixed Route VVTA
2 2012 |GLAVAL ENTOURAGE 2812 Fixed Route VWWTA
5 2013 |EL DORADO AEROLITE 320 33 Fixed Route VVTA
9 2014 |EL DORADO AXESS 33/2 Fixed Route VVTA
1 2015 |EL DORADO AEROLITE 320 33 Fixed Route VVTA
1 2015 |EL DORADO AXESS 33/2 Fixed Route VWTA
5 2015 |MCI/D4500 57 Fixed Route VVTA
2 2016 |EL DORADO AEROLITE 240 CB 25 Fixed Route VVTA
2 2016 |EL DORADO AEROLITE 240 CB SUP DR 25 Fixed Route VVTA
3 2016 |[EL DORADO AXESS 4312 Fixed Route VVTA
2 2016 |EL DORADO XHF 38/2 Fixed Route VWVTA
4 2018 |EL DORADO AXESS 35/2 Fixed Route VVTA
12 2018 |[EL DORADO AXESS 43/2 Fixed Route VVTA
7 2019 [NEW FLYER - XE ELECTRIC URBAN TRANSIT 40/2 Fixed Route VVTA

' | TOTAL

PARATRNASIT VEHICLES

1 2008 | FORD E 450 STARCRAFT 12/2 WC ADA VVTA
3 2008 [STARCRAFT E450 / STARLITE 12/2 WC ADA VVTA
1 2008 [STARCRAFT MB/ALLSTAR 16/5 WC ADA VVTA
6 2010 [ARBOC/SPIRIT OF MOBIL 1312 WC ADA VVTA
3 2010 [DODGE CARAVAN SN WC ADA VWTA
1 2010 |STARCRAFT E450 / STARLITE 16/5 WC ADA VWTA
8 2011 |EL DORADO AEROTECH 240 12/2 WC ADA CALTRANS
2 2015 [EL DORADO AEROTECH 240 16/2 WC ADA VVTA
4 2016 [EL DORADO AEROTECH 240 20 ADA VVTA
5 2016 [EL DORADO AEROTECH 240 SUP MB 20 ADA VVTA
9 2017 |EL DORADO AEROTECH 240 16/5 ADA VVTA
4 2019 |EL DORADO AEROTECH 240/14 1412 ADA VVTA
12

2019 |EL DORADO AEROTECH 240/16 16/2 ADA CALTRANS|

VVTA.ORG |

VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

120

PAGE |23




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

The information below provides a summary of frequency of service by route for VVTA fixed route service. All
VVTA routes have significant portions of service in low socioeconomic and minority residential areas as well as
along major thoroughfares providing access to major attractors and destinations. Only the six county routes
have significantly fewer trips per day. Victor Valley County routes, which include Route 21P/21W, 22, 23, and
25 operate every two hours. Barstow County routes, which include Routes 28 and 29 are every three hours.
Routes 21P and 21W offer hourly service along the base route between Victor Valley Mall and Phelan. Route
21P then Continues to Phelan and Route 21W continues to Wrightwood each route every 2 hours.

Route 21P, provides 13 weekly trips per day. Routes 21W, 14 weekday trips per day. Route 22 is 14 weekday
trips per day, 23 offers 16 weekday trips per day. Route 25 provides 8 weekday trips per day. Route 28 and 29,
10 weekday trips per day each. All county routes offer flag service and offer deviation.

VVTA maintains service, ridership, and route performance data and compiles it in monthly, quarterly, and
annual reports. These data for fiscal year ending June 30, 2018 are included in Appendix D.

A ridership standard of 12.68 riders per hour has been established for all non-rural VVTA routes. VVTA
operates in an environment where most of its riders are transit dependent. As a result, the VVTA route
structure is specifically designed to meet the transportation needs of lower socioeconomic and minority groups
from their residential clusters with as much direct routing as possible and with only minimal transfer
connections where needed to facilitate transportation to major destinations including schools, medical services,
shopping centers, social service agencies, and major employment centers.

Evaluation of VVTA routes and data suggest that the fixed route system serves the minority community well.
Fixed Route service provides significant access in the sections of the VVTA service area with substantial low
socioeconomic and minority populations. VVTA continues to evaluate available service and demographic
information to insure and maintain quality service for all High Desert citizens.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

121



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

NON-ELECTED COMMITTEE MEMBERS

The VVTA Board of Directors is comprised of elected council members from each of the VVTA member
jurisdictions and a County Supervisor. VVTA Board members are appointed to the VVTA Board by their fellow
council members in each jurisdiction. The San Bernardino County First & Third District Supervisor also holds a
seat on the Board. The VVTA Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) serves as advisors to the Board. Non-
elected TAC members are selected by the individual jurisdictions as well as SBTCA and serve based on
knowledge and experience in the field of transit. Each VVTA board member works closely with his / her TAC
member. The VVTA Board and TAC are comprised of a racially diverse representation of the jurisdictions they
serve.

AFRICAN AMERICAN ASIAN CAUCASIAN LATION NATIVE AMERICAN
3% 0% 84% 3% 0%
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

122



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS TITLE VI APPROVAL

Pending Board approval

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |26

123



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Sub-Recipient Monitoring Program

VVTA does not pass-through funding to any sub-recipient agency.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |27

124



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY (LEP) PLAN

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Limited English Proficiency Plan PAGE 27-43
Background Summary PAGE 27
Four Factor Framework PAGE 28-41
Factor 1 PAGE 28-37
Factor 2 PAGE 37-39
Factor 3 PAGE 40
Factor 4 PAGE 40-41
Developing Implementation PAGE 41-43

BACKGROUND SUMMARY

Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) understands individuals who have a limited ability to read, write, speak,
or understand English are limited English proficient, or “LEP.” In using the source: 2019 American Community
Surveys VVTA recognizes that nationwide the number of persons reporting that they do not speak English at
all, or do not speak English well, grew by 80 percent from 1990 to 2013. Among limited English speakers within
the VVTA service area, which includes Adelanto, Apple Valley, Barstow, Hesperia, and Victorville, Spanish is
the language most frequently spoken.

Furthermore, VVTA understands public transit is a key means of achieving mobility for many LEP persons.
According to the 2000 Census, more than 11 percent of LEP persons within the United States aged 16 years
and over reported use of public transit as their primary means of transportation to work, compared with about 4
percent of English speakers. Recent immigrants to the United States (including those persons who may not be
limited English proficient) use public transportation at higher rates than native-born adults; however, transit use
among recent arrivals decreases with length of residence in the United States. Many immigrants desire to
switch from transit to automobile use because personal vehicles are a symbol of assimilation and cars can
provide greater mobility or access to economic and social opportunities that are beyond a transit system’s
service area. As VVTA seeks to increase “choice riders,” it may be easier to retain riders who have past,
positive impressions of the system than to attract those persons who have never or rarely used transit.

VVTA hopes its efforts may attract riders who would otherwise be excluded from participating in the service
because of language barriers and, ideally, will engender riders to continue using the system after they are
proficient in English and/or have more transportation options. VVTA's community outreach will be designed to
identify appropriate language assistance measures that can assist the agency in identifying the transportation
needs of LEP individuals and ensures that an agency’s transit routes, hours and days of service, and other
service parameters are responsive to the needs of these populations.

The Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) supports the goals of the DOT LEP Guidance to provide meaningful
access to its services by LEP persons.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

125



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

FACTOR 1: APPLYING THE FOUR-FACTOR FRAMEWORK

Number & Proportion of LEP Persons Served or Encountered in Eligible Service Population
Task 1, Step 1: Examine prior experiences with LEP individuals.

VVTA conducted an anecdotal staff survey that received 20 respondents. The survey questions were provided
anonymously from respondents who included customer service representative, drivers, and route supervisors.
As a result, taking into context the Census Bureau 2019: American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates for
language of the VVTA service area, VVTA has concluded that contact with LEP individuals ranges between
one and five percent.

As a result, VVTA has concluded that contact with actual LEP individuals is approximately 1% lower than for
those who speak another language at home. So, while it appears there is a significant population of Spanish or
Spanish Creole speakers, the number that are LEP is minute.

In this last year, how frequently did you come into contact with LEP persons?

Of the 20 respondents, 50 percent interacted with LEP persons daily, 35 precent interacted weekly, 10 percent
interacted at least once per month, and 5 percent interacted infrequently.

Question 1: How Frequent Are LEP Contacts?

10

-"

Daily Weekly Monthly Infrequent Never Other

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TiITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |29

126



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

If you were able to identify it, what languages do the LEP individuals you met
speak (check all that apply)?

Of those LEP person interactions, 57 percent were Spanish, 20 percent were other, 11 percent were Vietnamese, 6
precent percent were Chinese, and 3 precent were Japanese and Korean.

Question 2: Which Language?

20
18
16
14
12

oON B O

Were you able to successfully communicate with individuals who are limited
English proficient? If YES, how were you able to communicate?

Of those LEP person interactions, staff members successfully communicated for 95 percent of the interactions. Success
was attributed to being multilingual, familiarity with the language, referring the LEP person to a multilingual staff member
or passenger, utilizing Google Translate, communicating slowly, and communicating via gestures.

Able to Successfully Communicate with LEP Individuals?

20
15

10

Yes No

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |30

127



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

What kinds of information were these LEP individuals seeking? What kinds of
questions did they most frequently ask? (Please provide any topics or frequently
asked questions)

The types of information LEP individuals were sought included route and fare information, arrival and departure
times, bus pass sales and information, which routes serve their destination or specific location, the required
connections for a trip, other services offered and ADA questions. Drivers were able to show passenger
departure and destination mapping information vis mobile phones. The locations commonly referenced were
motels, shopping mall, colleges, social security offices and welfare offices.

T_ask 1, gtep 2: éec;me familiar wit_h data from The U.S. Census
VVTA accessed the US Bureau of Census and LEP. Gov to help identify LEP populations.

Task 1, Step 2A: Identify geographic boundaries of area VVTA serves.

For VVTA's service area, the cities of Adelanto, Barstow, Apple Valley, Hesperia, Victorville and the San
Bernardino County areas of Lucerne Valley, Oak Hills, Phelan, Pinon Hills, Silver Lakes, and Wrightwood
serve as appropriate boundaries.

Task 1, Step 2B: Obtain Census data on the LEP population in VVTA service area.

VVTA utilized U.S. Census Bureau 2019: American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates. The combined
population for these five regions is 349,175, of which 36,508 are LEP individuals, which account for 10.5% of
the population.

POPULATION

TOTAL LEP LEP SPANISH LEP

349,175 10.46% 9.06%
33,660 5,313 15.78% 5,155 15.31%
73,464 3,942 5.37% 3,013 4.10%
23,899 1,466 6.13% 1,180 4.94%
95,753 | 10,301 10.76% 9,444 9.86%
122,399 | 15,486 12.65% 12,847 10.50%
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

128




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

ADELANTO, CA

:::m s i v

‘Speak only Esgnh

Soem » lanpaass olnes bun Lga

SPEAL ALANGUAGE OTHER THAN EXSLEH

P

3z 17 yewsold

185004 yeury it

Tves e v

Ot besiu-Eeropews louges

ity

1815 88 yesrsold

3 yews ol ad ener

E

EREREEAGE n:«:gglg

Tedn and Pac B gt

b=

3o 17 yeans o

13t BS years ot

= B e

£3 prars ok nd ey

HEER

M!ﬂﬂ‘t#'_—‘
Yo o

18 to &4 yeursold

BEHH:EM

JCITIZENS SR YEARS ANG OVE.

Al itrens 15 wews ol s oves

Saed i et

Speak & fnggaother thar. gl
Manh

ol '&1—9 ﬁﬁ b [ 1

e
-

APPLE VALLEY,

CA

Peroant
b . L E
welt* vy
Estenate | Emimme of. Ertimate
[Fetiation 5 sewri and o [ 477 2 o3 [ sa1sl EED ar,
e &L 4.2} x EET i i |II
Speuk s imwanme othet than Ergliih I3 & 19 EvE | 2007} & 3048 E
SFEAR & LANGUAGE OTHER THAN ENGLER
3 (L= 3L FE | 3y 7.06] .35 FTYT 7
51c 37 yran o [ %) 15} g 2. 3 X 8,
Lo 08 years o X asail FEr it ] T FIr 6,
B3 y=ues ol 2 aver LM £ | ns a2 42 5 £11
Grhes indo-§2ropew ey umems o7 ] g‘ 14 FICE 233N R
317 yeas 04 ax oy ol f o [
1515 a8 yraniod = 2 503 24| FYe 2234 217,
3 years old end oves 4113 3 35 263} I 413,
Azt 5nd Facls blard anwaages aan 3 53] FEE aasn| =13,
3w yewsod 271] oy ] = 1) %
19te 88 yrar ot as EX| 30]] 213, XD FTED £13,
3 yeass ald and over a3m) 3 w03 x; F ol 3.
Ot lorqpasge 25 a =0 179 2137 FCED )
It 37 grars ol A 0 3 117 Gon 43,
uunm& FFi [} AGH Yy 2y lll‘i B0 #h| 10
63 yrar 58 end over 4381 2 o] [T 22! 100,04 E0a] T
|Gz 18 vEARS AND OVER
Al crizens 18 vests ol and o =T [T | [EY 737 4108 B Tty 243 [ 5
Soedk ol Enght 21 A AL 5 [ ([ EE o] v [l
Soesk a farguade cxhes thar Engleh s Ao T | 354 AT3 71wl . 2 £424] 2018 a8
Spenish 3| 1 5.001] 223 79.35] .2 1331} #317) 3= i) 34,
T IEORECS VT is ] <30 pIXS I | ki i Fysd
BARSTOW, CA
Estimate | | OfErer
Population 3 years and over 213t A I
Iowen omy Logrivh 13 309 ARE Tiind
gt o i oer e (B g AT £,

FEAS & ANGLIAGE DTHEN THAN Ehisin

%12 JEEEREEREEE R

T cifizens 18 weirs obd 903 ove A379) 3l
Soesk oy ingidy #6571 [
Spesk s wgumse ceher b gt s4dy] 3

Soanish =21} Y |
ngm &5 EILE |

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |32

129



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

HESPERIA, CA

| L
well”
—_— e e Tivor |
or 3 yedn over = x| Tacan 11 5% AL
“Socw only English T1%5) #a4%] 21 T i) Ei
[ Soeak n Terenage civer thun toghah T134] 12 FSE! RS Taow) 23,
SPEAS & ANGUAGE OTHEN TAAN TNGLSH
==y LT I 1K Bas 3w a2,
702 | 3491 [ a’ 1 20€] 33
11 3 74C i = A%
+ax} L . o7 X
FSE] I Y 3T 5 133 3 413,
i) ) x| Ex] 1) R Y
2] 7.8 1 133 04 .
1) 0 i) 2] XS
Fe 30 35 17 35 X
37 30 71 13} 1A s
2 35 I 3137 XS 318,
] i A% 18
| T X 133 .11 a5,
S Fy | FE i £97.
) i z s 3| 3 527,
At o) S92 BE 32,
I T FYE 30 [T ) [ L]
1453 2 G @ 3 i [}
357 L | T 5. 1% o FTE 2,
5c9] A%I 1088 2.1 28 [ 27.23 =k |
= = [X | £ T X |

==

aogoege oo ra g
Tk A i A SRR e T

g
[T
i
=
= 3
n ul
' [ E
[Ty TP —— ¥ = 23|
Toe 37 gwwy wei T E- 0|
T % 3 7
A 2.4 i
= |
-l o
E3 ]
L Eiregilagops I .
JEIEHEIR AR AL AN,
s fpeen B S LT3y £33 -
S qure cotisy | 3 3 833) oy 1
Spums 8 tetpandy ctiwe bus Eeghits AT 2
e - o
ihor argiages 15¢) EL
_—

VICTORVILLE, CA
=i rm.

| e

Spsat 3 Lacg-eye e Ehan b
TP L A
T

30 1T pmyrs et
IN 4= B yumre gt

85 yoars o aet e
D 1540 o Sohar wrgaie

13 1% pmar

180 58 gt sl

[P TIPT) Iepey—
T 57 g

T

Task 1, Step 2C: Analyze the data VVTA has collected.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |33

130



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

According to US Census data specific to the VVTA service area, the only language population group of those
who speak English less than “very well” is the Spanish language population group, which comprises 9.06% of
the total population. This data is consistent with U.S. Census data. VVTA adheres to the provisions established
in Executive Order 13166, which require services to be provided for persons with Limited English Proficiency
(LEP). VVTA is compliant with the “Safe Harbor” provision identified in the FTA C4702.1B Chapter Il 9.c. for
recipients regarding translation of written materials for LEP population. VVTA and its operations contractor,
Keolis, employs multiple employees who can translate and interpret Spanish. Additionally, one employee is
also fluent in Tagalog and Bicol. These individuals contribute to the translation of key documents, which
includes pertinent service alerts, public notices, and media releases.

Task 1, Step 2D: Identify any concentrations of LEP persons within VVTA service area.

There is a concentration of LEP Hispanics in the area in Old Town Victorville, which is bordered by D Street on
the north, Hesperia Road on the east, I-15 to the west and Forest Avenue to the South. The only other
concentration is in the area of Main Street and 3rd street in Hesperia.

'i'ask 1, Step 3: Consult s_state a;\d _Iocal_ sources of dat;.

According to California Department of Education Data Reporting Office data recorded for the 2019 — 2020
school year, of all English Learner Students tabulated from the school districts, which includes Adelanto, Apple
Valley, Barstow, Hesperia, and Victorville, the total LEP population accounted 10.46% of the population. Of the
total LEP population, Spanish ELS students accounted for nearly 90% of ELS student population, as noted in
the “Percentage of LEP Population” column. These figures are consistent with U.S. Census Bureau data as
well as anecdotal data.

RISD . % © ‘ % O
OTAL PR A OTA POPULATION POPULATIO

349,175 36,508 10.46% 31,639 86.66% 9.06%
33,660 5,313 15.78% 5,155 97.03% 15.31%
73,464 3,942 5.37% 3,013 76.43% 4.10%
23,899 1,466 6.13% 1,180 80.49% 4.94%
95,753 10,301 10.76% 9,444 91.68% 9.86%

122,399 15,486 12.65% 12,847 82.96% 10.50%

ADELANTO, CA

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

131



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

English Learner Students by Language by Grade

3667587 Adelanto Elementary
2018-20

boroup Al Students Gander Al

Language

Language Name Kindergarten Grade1 Grade2? Grade3 Graded Grade§ Grade® OGrade7 Grade8 Grade9 Grade10 Gradei! Grade 12 Ungraded Total Percentof Total

{01 |Spanish 166 we| 1| 9 w28 15 0w @ 4 4 ! _ 0 1.104) 97.56%
@ | Venamese ' 3 o0 1 o o o 1 o 9o o o i o 8 o5%
¥ |Togn ' o o o o o o o 1 1 1 o ¢ o 0 3 02m%
% | Punihi ' 1 2 o o ¢ o o o o ¢ o 0 o ] 0
0| o o o o 1 9o 1 o 1 o o o 0 0 3 )
05 o o 1 o o o o o 1 o o 0 0 o 2 018%
2 i o o o o o o o o o o o 0 0 1 0.09%
07| Mandarin (Putonghua) ' ol o o o o o o o 0 0 0 0 0 0%
9 | Othernon-Englh languages ' o 1 of o o o o o o o 0 ¢ 0 v s 0.05%
0 |pastwo ' o0 1+ o o o o o o o o o 0 0| 0 4 009%
| ' 0 4 o0 o o o o o o 0 0 o - 0.09%
5 | Rumasian ' o o 1 o o o o o o o o 0 0t 009%

APPLE VALLEY, CA
English Learner Students by Language by Grade
3675077 Apple Valley Unified
201920

Subgroup:Al Studerts, Sender Al
Language

Lada tanguage Name Kindesgasten Grade 1 Grade 7 Grade 3 Grale 4 Grade § Grade 6 Grate 7 fiade 8 Grage Grade 10 Grate 11 frade 17 tngraded Totat ercent of Totdl
m Spansn 58 w7 02 w0 [ 100 ] [) 7] ) 5 o 1w an.19%
" Wit 1 : ) 5 3l ) 4 6 o 1| 5 f 1 ) %
o Mandarin (Putonghus) i F 0 1 2 [ ¢ 1 1| ol 1 3 ) 0 5%
I Knmer (Cambotian) : 1 2 2 1 [ 0 1| 1| 1 0 3 o ) ares
0 Cantonese 1 b 1 0 0 3 1 1 o 4 0 3 o ) 055%
o5 Fispino (Filino or Tagakg) ¢ 3 2 2 ) 1 ¢ 1 0| o o 2 [ [ 5%
[0 Vienamese 0 o 2 [ ] 1 1 1 o 0| 2 3 1 v 8 050%
% Gther non-Engish languages 1 v o 1 0 1] 1| 0 1| ol o 2 ¢ o7 052
) " Puniadi o [ 2 0, 2 [ 0 0 o 1 0 [ 3 ) s 0.37%
o4 Korean 2 i 3 5 ) 0 [y 0 2 0| o 0 1 o 4 030
2 THind El 1 v v D) ¢ ¢ 1| 9| ] ol ) v 0 2 0.45%
[ indonesian 2 ) ) o} B 1] ¢ o o| 0| t ¢ ¢ v 2 0155
I» Russan ¢ 0 1 ) 0 0 ¢ 0| 0 o v ¢ i v 2 0.15%
58 Aoanian | of ¢ [} v of 1 0 1 o o o 3 3 » 2 0.15%
In Sumese | o ol 0 9 ¢ 1| 0 o 1| 0| 0 0 0 0 2 015
(12 Amenian 0 ) o ) o " 3 0 o 0| o ' ¢ TS 2%
I Atz [ 1 3 D ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ 0| 0 ¢ o of 1 0e7%
|17 French ) v ) ol o 0 ¢ o 0 3 0 o bii P 07k
(18 Gonman 0 0 0 ? 8 0 ) 0 ol 0 ) 0 ) 1 s
18 Fagsi(Persien) 8 i ¢ 0 P 0 ¢ 0 0 0| b ¢ s I 007
" Poruguese P o 1 0 0 9 0 o ¢ ol ) 3 o [ o07%)
[ Japanese i P ot 0 0 o 0 o ) o 0 0 b 0 1 207%
[1a Laa p o 0 9 0 ) o 1 9 o ¢ ¢ " o 1 007
82 Togu ¢ ol 3 s 1 s ) o ¢ 0 o o ol 0 1 007

BARSTOW, CA

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |35

132



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Subproup Al Students, Gancer Al

English Learner Students by Language by Grade
3667611 Barstow Unified
201320

Language Nems

ot | Soaréen

0 | Smoan

4 |Pestto

05 |FrmmotPiaw o Tagalg)
1 |Arablc

03 |Cartonese

13 lean

o | Mandarn (Puonghua)

) Ioma nonEnglh lanquages
(7] T

8 | Gugorat

® | Ko (Camboctary

10 |Leo

(] | Amhatic

7] Bengali

Kindergarten

o | o e ......!_._j%

o o e o -

Graded Oradez Grade) Graded Gmded Oradef Grade7 Grade &  Grake®  Gradedd  Gradett  Grade1Z  Ungraded  Told!  Pescentof Total

R 4« « n @ wu 4 @ B P ) 2 of s o408
T 1 g 0%
N ) e o o 0 3 08t
¢ 0 B 2 1 ¢ N D 28t
2 1 0 ? i 6 0 0 ) 0 ) o 4 I
N ] ¢ ) 0 0 o o 2 3%
¢ ¢ o0 2 6 0 0 0 0 rll 1 1 o 2 %
@ ¢ o 2 0 o 9o 0o 1 o 0 P | 2 )
° ¢ 0 ¢t 0 0 ¢ 0 0 10 ) 0| 1 010
I i 0 0 0| ] 0 0 B o1 16%
¢ o0 8 6 ¢ o0 0 8 o0 1 o 0 o1 D168
¢ o & o ¢ 0 o 0 1 0 0 i 01 216
0 I 9 0 ¢ P 0 1 0 0 1 016%
I 1 a0 0 o 0 0 0 1 1l o 016%
I S T 1 0 0 i 018%

HESPERIA, CA

Subgroue Al Staeds Gonge A

L anguage Nami

Kindeigasien

English Learner Students by Language by Grade
3675044 Hesperia Unified
2019-20

Grage 1 Giage?  Graded  Gaded  Gade:  Gadet Grade T Guade 8 Grutge 9 Grace 19 Grade 1 Grinde 12 Urpiated Total Percent of Hlal

o ah
[ |Vienemess

a8 | F_umah‘

o | Fiipans (Piian or Tagstog)
" | Aranie

) | Other ron-Engtisn tenguzges
0 | Samoan

% | Porupuese

o [ Knmes (Cambosian)

10 2o

2 | et

= | urc

o | Mandatin (Putonghus)

7 | somat

s | Rumerien

2 ' Russtan

o | Korosn

1_2 I Am_nhn

7 | Frenen

18 | German

s | Hmoag

> | tocano

27 | tatan

1 | Farsi (Persian)

3 | Ukrainian

% | sweditn

VICTORVILLE, CA

&

v w0 0 o o 0o o oo 0o~ eloo olanewdS

B 30 a 1 30 348 W2 A7 266 | 4359 $8.75%
6 o | 0%
) 03%
1 v3%
1 0.28%

3

3

3

3

¢

o 1w 02%
i |
[

)

0

o

0.03%

s
5 01
5 01:%
4 0.08%
4 0.08%
3 0.06%
3 0.0%
3 0.08%
3| 0.00%
;
2
2
2
1
1
1
1
1
]
1

0.08%
0.04%
2.04%
0.04%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%
0.02%

olololwlslalmliolollelalolalalalalololnlm]lwlia]ln

© o 8o 0 200 0o auloooee oo annw
oo ooooloooloeon + o oo o000 wnenw
G OO D . DD 0000 00000 C =06 sN O e
o o olo oo oo oo oo o000 000 0NN
ool olo o eloer oo oo oo oinunolecmn

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |36

133



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

English Leamer Students by Language by Grade

Percent of Total

3667918 Victor Elementary
2018-20
pier Grade 1 Gragz 2 3 Grades  Gradz G Grade7  Graded Grade § Grade 10 Gradz 11 Grade 12 Ungraded Total
o | Spansn wooom| om0 w2 W m ¢ 0| 5 o o ] 0185
" [atic o s 1w 9 49 1 & O W a1 o ] ol 0 s
5 Ftgina (Piigino ¢ Tagilog) 2 st 3 I T [} 0| [ 0 [
ra | s4andan Puionghua) I ' ) 3 7 3 v Kl 0 o 0 o| o Il 0 B
@ [Vemnere I T 2 4 1 [ 0 i il [ 0 0 0 g ")
% Punjati 1 1 i 2 0 1 1 0 ) ¢ o 0 o 07
» | Cantonase 2 1 1 o 0 1 1| ] 0 ) 0| ) 0| "]
5 [ty ' 1 1 1 0 1 0 2 ¢ 9 0 o| ) 0| 0 8
2 [ Amanizn | 0 i o : 1 1 9| 0 0 o o il 0| ¢ 5
e organ 5 o I | e I ¢ 0 4| D
[ | Kemes {Cambosian) 1 1 ° 0 ] 2 0 o 0 0 0| ) 0| "
7 Hndi 1 1 0 ) 0 0 2| 0 ) ) o 0 o R
m " Fari Persan) i ¢ i o " ¢ ol o 0 ) [l 0 0| D
» T Russian 1 0 1 ) 1 Iy ] 0 o o D o )
) samom o o 0 ¢ | 1 9| 0 0 Iy 0l o o P
® " Othe nen Engheh enguages I ¢ " ] T 0 | ) ) 0 o o of v 2
18 Tonek 0 i o 0 0 i 0| o 0 0 0 0 o 2
) ' Gujara ol F] ¢ 1 b I ) N 0 9 0 vt
% | indanesian ) ¢ ] o ! ¢ 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 1
[T ot o " [} 1 ’ 0 0 o » b 0 0 9 ]
M Koo _ 0 v 0 S 5 i 0 0 0 0 0 o v
n [ — i I [l 0 0 vt

English Learner Students by Language by Grade
3667934 Victor Vailey Unicn High
2019-20

Kindergarten Gradei Grade2 Grade3 Graded Grade5 Grade6 Grade? Grade8 Grade§ Grade10 Grade 11 Grade12 Ungraded Total Percent of Total

01 Spanish | 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 200 @8 280 206 185 20 0| 1,260 86.24%
1 Reabic ! 0 o] o 0 0 ¢ o & 1 g 2| 6 4 o = 242%
05 Filgino (Piipno r Tagalog . o 0 0o o 0o 0o 3] I 1 1 1 o 7 053%
0 Vietmamese 0 0 0 o 8 o0 q 1 1 1 1 0 1 0 s 0.20%
3 Urdy ' ol o o o o e o 1 1 1 0 0 0 o 3 02%%
o8 Other non-English languages ' of o o o o o o 1 1 0 1 0 o 0 3 023%
E) Samoan ' o o o o o o o o 4 1 0 ¢ 0 0 2 0.15%
ERL R T Y N T T 1i 0 o 0 1 0 0 2 0.45%
2 Hindi 0 0 o o o 0o o 0 0 i i 0 0 o 2 0.16%
0 | Khmer (Cambocian) | o o o o 0 0 ¢ 1| o o 0 1 0 0 2 0.45%
lo7 | Mandain (Putonghua) of o o o o o o o 1 o 0 o 1 0 2 0.15%
P Indonesizn | 0 Y o o o ¢ 1 o o 0 0 ¢ o 1 008%
9 | Geek ' o o ¢ o o 0o o ) 1 0 0 0 1 0.08%
12 Amenian 0 0: 0 0 6 I o; o o 0 1 6 o 1 008%
o Bengal 0 o o o o o o 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1 0.00%
6 | Amhaic ' o0 o o o o o o 4 o o o o ¢l 0 1 0.08%
0 | Portuguese ' 0 o o ol o 0 0 11 o o 0 0 0 o 1 0.08%
2 Russian | 0 ol o 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 008%
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |37

134



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Task 1, Step 4: Reach out to community organizations that serve LEP persons.

Task 1, Step 4A: Identify community organizations.
VVTA has identified and continually monitors organizations that work directly with LEP individuals.

Task 1, Step 4B: Contact relevant community organizations.

Through the active efforts of the VVTA Mobility Management program, VVTA maintains monthly contact with
relevant community organizations that work directly with LEP populations within the VVTA service area. VVTA
Mobility Management engages these organizations and directly engages these LEP populations through
presentations and community forums, which are translated into Spanish.

Task 1, Step 4C: Obtain information

VVTA is an active partner with organizations that directly serve underrepresented minority communities that
include LEP persons. These organizations, which includes schools and nonprofits, directly engage individuals
from minority communities and proactively represents as well as advocates for them in transportation planning
and decision making. Through the VVTA Mobility Management department and the development of its
nonprofit transit brokerage program, VVTA is uniquely situated to understand, to ascertain, and adapt to the
evolving needs of the underserved and LEP populations through these partnerships, which include:

Victor Valley Community Services Council (minorities/seniors/disabled), St. Mary's Medical Center, Abundant
Living Church, Foothill Aids Project (minorities/disabled). Other examples include:

¢ Foothill Aids Project ¢ St. Mary's Medical Center
e  Women of Noble Character e Church for the Whosoever
o Barstow Dignity Station o Desert Communities United Way
¢ Benjamin E Jones Community Resource e ESP/CalWORKs — Victorville
Center e ESP/CalWORKSs
e Another Level for Women ¢ Department of Aging and Adult Services
e New Hope Village e Public and Specialized Transportation
e The Gate Church of the High Desert Advisory and Coordination Council
¢ Rolling Start (PASTACC),
e Family Assistance Program o Senior Centers (for all service areas)
¢ Mirus Secondary School ¢ Homelessness Provider Network
e Barstow Senior Center e Family Preparedness Fairs
e High Desert Homeless Shelter e Health Centers (for all service areas)
¢ Moses House Ministries ¢ Family Resource Centers
e Victor Valley Community Services Council ¢ Desert/Mountain Special Education
¢ Adelanto Senior Center Local Plan Area (SELPA)
VVT | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

135



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

FACTOR 2: FREQUENCY LEP INDIVIDUALS ENGAGE VVTA
PROGRAMS, ACTIVITIES, AND SERVICES

Task 2, Step 1: Review the relevant programs, activities, and services VVTA provides.

The VVTA website and VVTA schedules are both available in English and Spanish. VVTA also provides Car
Cards on the buses, which are often translated to Spanish; recordings on the buses are often made in both
languages, VVTA employs bi-lingual customer service and dispatchers so even if the bus operator cannot
translate a translation is available. If a request is made for other languages VVTA will use the services of a
commercial telephone translation service. If requested VVTA will do the same for all its public meetings.
VVTA'’s website is also available in multiple languages with Google translate. VVTA attends the High Desert
Hispanic Chamber of Commerce’s monthly meeting as often as possible and meets with Victor Valley College
and area high schools.

ﬂ[ A l 60 I Cambios de Servicio 1 de Junio de 2020

REPORTA k= | RecResanpo (§) Colciéndetares
AL SERVICIO D Entrada por la
T —

| puerta principal

DESCARGA

N0 wrawarch sy ¥
I La aplicacion REGLAS PARA i puertq trasera

Salida por la

' movil de seguridad

S v )] ENVIA -UN- TEXTO SEGUIR (e) No Mascara, No Servicio
” wia.org/app 7602011440

Asientos no disponibles
CONTAMOS CONTIGO! et ®
AYUDK A MANTERER LA SEGURIDAD EN KUESTROS AUTOBUSES %‘7 % Ef Servicio de Autobus contingara en horario del Domingo

Task 2, Step 2: Review information obtained from community organizations.
VVTA actively monitors news, events, and social media platforms applicable to the Spanish population within
its service area. Additionally, through working relationships with community partners, such as those referenced
above, VVTA actively reviews community service organization publications and directly engages LEP
populations through community forums throughout the year, where VVTA staff actively presents its services to
and receives feedback from the Spanish population group, an example of which is are those Spanish-speaking
forums regularly produced by Community Health Action Network, which VVTA takes part in.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

136



VICTOR VRLLEY TRANSIT

Task 2, _Step 5: Consult directly with LEP persons.

VVTA regularly conducts bilingual passenger surveys, including two September 2016 surveys in English and
Spanish for the VVTA Comprehensive Operational Analysis (COA) Short Range Transit Plan (SRTP). This
included an onboard survey for fixed route passengers and a telephone survey of ADA Direct Access
passengers. These surveys served several purposes, which include providing a profile of current VVTA riders,
identifying the perception VVTA customers have about the bus service provided, identifying the types of
improvements customers would prefer to see, and identifying the factors that influence passenger’s use of the
bus. Besides these stated purposes, the COA survey was used to understand transfer patterns of VVTA
passengers. These surveys, which were each conducted in English and Spanish and are included below,
satisfied Federal reporting requirements under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

Additionally, VVTA staff and management maintains an organizational culture, which proactively engages LEP
individuals on buses, at bus stops, and transfer locations, informing these individuals of the types of language
assistance the agency provides. VVTA also collects anecdotal information directly from LEP individuals and
their groups through the VVTA Marketing and Mobility Management efforts, which helps meet the needs of LEP

individuals.

Victor Valley Transit Rider Feedback Survey

- re<elve S 100 orone ofTEN Monthlg Passes!

7,
]

Please tell s abokt the ONE-WAY ity U are ok i now, g
ch s from you m” m!«-‘?-m«hwwv-m HE il
1. Which VVTA bus route are you on dglmww!
2. Did you TRANSFER FROM ancthaer route(s) to this route on this one-way trip; if yes, which oneis)?:
3. Will you TRANSFER from k1] an thi: y trip; if yas, which ansis)?:
a 4, Where did ynu]uuwmefmm‘l Imark GNLY ONE)
) {2 Home & Medic awpl, € T
S & @ Name: % Shopring @ Qrher. Wha:
g 5. Where ks the place you Identified in Question 74 loatedT fhegnwny af yaur top.sucs as home, et the bus stoid
g & Address, Bulliing or Major Place: Chy:
Y obor 5 & chy:
h
6. Where ave yau going now? (Pl cesdaation Myw mr.\ {mak GMLY N, l
i Home @ @ <& Personal busi
@ @ Nome: {2 Shapping @ Other, Where: 8
7. Where Is the place you identified in Question €6 located? ivourfiral cestinstion, suck 35 work nottia bus step.) 'Jg
a. Address, Buikding o1 Major Place Cly: =4
b. Or intersection: & Cit: i

B. How do you typically get to and from the busstop? {rak CIKE = nHIRE:

O Walk G Ridemy blcycle. ) Someone gives mea ride to the
How many minutes?. How iy mijes? _ buistop, How many mites?,
¢ Usa wheelchair ar scoater. ) Driveny cal, 2 Other, Pease spexify:
Howy many mikntes?. Hovi mony imies?
5. Plstete vUTA bus ® Hw “»;IAF:E% — How mp‘gm?nr s this ;‘r}i“z‘:
2. Weokday bus fraquency D2 e T @ e e o 60 a6 0 @
b, Lengsh of weekday service hours [OI TR G G I G ] & ¢ o 0 6 D&
<-Lavel of weekend sarvice [CIO] © <} I OB ST G I A
d. Amount of time to travel oo g @ Domod 8w w o
«. Frisndliness ! courtesy of drivars (O] ] © [N I O ] i
£. Gleanliness / comfont of bus [ @ o [ORROREN N ORI O
§- Safety on bus (ORI [ Gl I O B R ST O I T O O

SRC]

. Cloanliness / comfort of bus stops @ @ o @ ®© @ @ @
1. Buses being on time (OO SENON ORIV I (IR I

b Service gues whers i need ta go mo@ W S Y T T ) B T B 3

|
% Avallability of banchas / sheftee i stops D &) B o W w® i
L Lighting at stops LOJN VIR O BRI O B N I G O B G O B O B O i
. OVERALL SATISFACTION D00 TS 8 O
10. How often do you side VVTA buses? inixk DLy SR 16. Are you...T

% 5+days per week @) 1104 dayspermonth
& ztoadaysperweek ) Lessthan | day pes month

) Employed pait-lime T Not oo 3 Retired
T Ko e e e riding WIA busest 17, Arw you g Latino o 5
- T ORE ~ of ofSpaniharigin? & Yes D No
‘1! More than 4 ysars 3 Lassthan ) year
@ ryears & Thisls my first time “;;":!""’P‘::ﬁ"l'm”‘""'('?";;"‘"!;""'
. £l 5 Other
12. Why do you use public transit? mark DNLY ONE ey i it
o lappot @ fapeacaravate @ Other: D Amevican tnckan or Alaska ative 3 wiite
ko3 I:Jonl = I(hmnmrawnu:;:'mn .48 English spoken ath
* wav"mfe w & Mo T YeWhainguege ‘T Sponish
13. How oid are you? & Other,
K um!' & 18-24 @ 2564 B 6574 z?mr 20, What Is your tota) annual housshold incamae? ibefoer s
5 = O Male & Female TF Under $15,000 @ $25000-574.999
- N D ns.mn-su,sss {-\ S1s,obﬂormor=
15. Areyou a..? sg;lﬂqm T Studont (5 NOTaSGGNL  Frwer u oo oTmdvant, oL raieenyond e T - g
imarh N Y ONEY tme ~ pattime N

me:
-0 OO0 Phone #:( (0001 CX0I0- 000

%) Employediuitime & wﬂm— o %:wm

A Encuesta 1y Comentarios de Pasajeros Vlctor Valley Transit

N mplwts s3ta socussta an un 3ortec para Ia opoHunidad de
| i redba £100c uno de 'DIEZ Pases Mensuales
3 ncy de su viaje DE-IDA quetomaahein, o ‘
i ﬁoﬁ Coxrn - - e 3 £.

1. .En cudl ruta de VVTA estd shora?:

2. Ustud ve TRANSFIRIO DE otra rula 2 esta ruta en este viajs; 5i, cualies):

3. (Usted se va a TRANSFERIR du wsta rutals) A otva rutals) en este viaje; si,cualies):
4, [De ddnde viene tlnmdo subirsa alambum imaique souuaw— UNCH

&
% ([ Decasa ) & aa mm Lk Ionvisits & Gl?smml‘cailcme 2 Mandados Personales
g & Dfl;!:b:::nl - © EscuﬁlICc:gio ¥ DeCompras 3 Otra opclén, Ddnde:
& 5. Donda sa ubjea el lugar que Identi h 47 [ puacipis da iy epe 1515 Daradd del attobiian
- 2, Direccion, Edificio o Lugar de Importancie: Clugad:
b O Calles que Cruzan: & Ciudag:
6. JA dénde va shora? i h s ol s} {mverqute SOUAMENIE UK}
) @ & i ®
.‘J DeCasa kl}vEﬁd;é “(nm Wllviulns O G%wﬁiﬁlu\ Mandades Personales.
@ i o o) 3 :
[ Dg%’ibﬂu con ] B‘Nﬁ%’f.‘f" ¥ DeCompras 5. Otsa ppcitn, Ddncie: g
7. Dénde se ublea ellugarq Ia [ % abaio.ra b parads derauzobis) =
n
2. Dirccclén, Ecbficio o Lugar de Importancia; _ Cudadt = a0
b.0 Calles que Cruzan: & Ciudadt: |
B.Porlo i, lleg: da del b Lmueges BNG 0 MRS
{ camina & Usa s biclclata. » Mgmenh/allevallauhhmmcodm.
G i Fl . ¢Como cudntas milioe:
& Ilu!llhdnn.dnnscoatﬂ. [ Mawasncome & awacpasn.
mitas? Pnr!umdfm'bn‘
e
SA! 0l TE 2
9. Pogawldeudlfﬂ I.l:.&l‘:’ewldo [ LQueI-n TISFEsMOIA @ f" zQ.uséel?'t:’l'l’AF R‘[ﬁn < .
aLlaf d L » ’., @ 8 & @
b, La duracién d icio durants | oG & W @) ({;I :3; &
dlolos fines & @B 5 & ®
d: Cantidad de tiempo para su viaje Q 2 o @ @
al delos @ © @ & @
1.L0 Dinplofcompdidad del atohs [ & & W
6. Ln seguridad on ol autobus W 2 & @
b. Lo limpto/emodidad de las paradas @ @ (SO
k Los autobusesilegando a tiempe [cIRo] @ @
L Lasrutas vana dondeyo tengo qua it W @ @&
LD‘;‘?’I:MEIH({GMHNMMMMDM [l 7] &
Ll (O SR O oo
m. SATISFACCIONEN GENERAL (AR IE ] B
10. 1Qu|lhn§%unluauwbuusdomm 16 Ustedwsti. .. 7 rargus SOLAMERTE L1
(Targue o) o
{0 MisdeSdiesalasemang () 1a4diaspovmes . Wﬂﬁm fl m’!‘;%‘ﬁ’.’t’m ‘g&hm
\ " ,
‘a‘,l:?dmwhmm ( Menudemm‘lpo‘;vn;c;‘ %mwcﬁ @ '_hﬂ%ﬂ"%:m Retireclora
17, jUsted e Hi 0,
- |.mr;u~smmnmm’c:,‘ ) nbndch::lgmilpdioli' s L
'Ll Mésdedahos & Manosdaunane
= 18. ;Con cusl de las siguientss s Identifica?
Z 1adanos O Bsia os mipimon vaz ) o Dalas 5 aoAmetane % Om
12, ;Por qué usa nlpmhdﬂn publica? N %’ng&lﬁs o -
(TamUE SO-AWENTE UK & indin noo ‘I Caucssico
@ No D T un cocl & Otraupcién:
mgr'gg N h&% P 19. ;Sa habla otro dloma adamas de Inglés en su casa?
7! Notengoun @ Prefiers no taner un cochn

o ponible G No (% SiCedlidomo: G} Espafol
‘IE zCulntulﬁulhml.llud? 18 Other:
r‘l‘mrbge 3 18- 6 25-60 T 657 75s 20. jCuales son los ingresos totales de su hagar? ’am‘-sd-'

10, Génere: & Hombre % Mujer ~;,~ Menos do$15000 &) $25000- 574599
N A
15. Ustedes... 7 07 Egudlante- &/ Esjpciante- &0 No e R R

o s i s { S mivr o
ey O Binte ¥ bt s iy et s peate v

suaminiE e Compiio e
u:mnna:(ooo 100C-0000

O & O O

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

FACTOR 3: THE IMPORTANCE OF LEP PERSONS TO YOUR
PROGRAM, ACTIVITIES, AND SERVICES

Task :_3, Step 1: Identify VVTA’s mos-t critical services.

VVTA understands its services are used for life-sustaining activities, such as transportation to and from work,
non-emergency medical appointments, social service appointments, and grocery shopping, as well as life-
enriching activities, which include school, recreation, and social events and also as a connector service to
other transportation services. VVTA provides “lifeline” service from Barstow, CA; into Victorville; and into the
San Bernardino Valley providing the indigent and those in poor health transportation to Arrowhead Regional
Medical Center; Kaiser Permanente Hospital; Loma Linda Medical Center; the Loma Linda Veterans Hospital,
and various government and social services. There is a strong need for LEP populations to use these
services, to expect good communication on how to make connections, and to respond to emergency situations.
Additionally, VVTA improves the economic growth and enriches the life of its community through its service to
students, which form over 28% of its ridership.

Task 3, Step 2: Review input from community organizations and LEP persons

Through the VVTA Mobility Management Department and staff interactions with passengers and advocates,
VVTA understands its services are critical to all passengers, including LEP passengers. VVTA complies with
all federal and state regulations before making fare or services changes. Additionally, VVTA considers Title VI
target populations in its outreach and marketing efforts.

FACTOR 4: THE RESOURCES AVAILABLE TO THE RECIPIENT
AND COSTS

Task 4, Step 1: Inventory language assistance measures currently provided, ;ong with associated
costs.

VVTA does not have a planning department. Customer relations is essentially one person selling passes,
taking complaints, while handling other clerical and filing duties. VVTA also does not have a community
outreach office that may be able to determine the costs associated with translating documents, contracting with
language interpreters, producing pictographs, installing multilingual technology, and other language
assistance. VVTA produces materials in English and Spanish. VVTA use if requested commercial telephone
translations vendors and will track any requests from LEP populations other than Spanish.

Task 4, Step 2: Determine what, if any, additional services are m_aeded to provide meaningful access.

As stated in Task 4, Step 1: Other than Spanish, VVTA has determined that information does not need to be
translated into additional languages. However, additional oral or written language services will be provided on
request, and that existing language assistance would to be made available on a more widespread basis if
requested. Still, VVTA plans to create a list of specific measures to periodically analyze data points, local
newspapers, community newsletters, information culled from bus drivers, ADA reservationists, dispatchers,
and customer service representatives to determine what is needed to continue to provide meaningful access to
its transit services.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |41

138



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Task 4, Step 3: Analyze your budget.

It is not practicable, for VVTA to assign a percentage of the agency’s capitol and/or operating budget to
additional language assistance expenses as the agency already includes other languages (Spanish) in many
of its marketing pieces and the schedules on the website. VVTA commits to using a substantial portion of its
marketing budget for bilingual printed schedules, car cards, riders’ alerts, and on-board announcements.
Furthermore, VVTA continues to disseminate information on how to access translation services from VVTA
and for its Board meetings.

Task 4, Step 4: Consider cost effective practi_ces for providing language seﬁice;.

VVTA looks to access language assistance products that have been developed and paid for by local, regional,
or state government agencies and will also continue to use and hire more bilingual staff to provide language
assistance at a minimal increase in cost. VVTA also considers telephonic and video conferencing interpretation
services, translating vital documents posted on Web sites, and pooling resources and standardizing
documents to reduce translation costs.

DEVELOPING AN IMPLEMENTATION PLAN FOR LANGUAGE ASSISTANCE

Beyond the Spanish speaking LEP population VVTA attempts to identify additional interfaces which may not
necessarily come from the larger LEP populations in the area. VVTA will use the “| speak” card, included in
Appendix G and track interfaces and if any significant pools are identified VVTA will translate messages into
those languages.

Task 2: Language Assistance Measures

For in person communication, where verbal communication is not working but there is an internet connection,
staff uses Google translate. Smart phone applications are downloaded for languages such as Spanish. A bus
operator will ask for others on-board to volunteer to translate if he or she is unable to communicate. Customer
service has bilingual (Spanish) employees on duty during key operational hours. If this is not possible, the
employee will transfer the person to a translation service. While it is the responsibility of the operations
contractor to have this option in place, VVTA maintains an account and regularly uses the services from Rise
Interpreting, 6887 Magnolia Avenue, Riverside, CA 92506, (951) 565-4422, info@riseinterpreting.com.

For commercial translators VVTA will insure:

e The agency will ask the interpreter or translator to demonstrate that he or she can communicate or
translate information accurately in both English and the other language.

e The agency will train the interpreter or translator in specialized terms and concepts associated with the
agency'’s policies and activities.

¢ The agency will instruct the interpreter or translator that he or she should not deviate into a role as
counselor, legal advisor, or any other role aside from interpreting or translator.

¢ The agency will ask the interpreter or translator to attest that he or she does not have a conflict of
interest on the issues that they would be providing interpretation services.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM |

139



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

TASK 3: Training Staff

Task 3, Step 1: Identify agency staff that are likely to come into coniac_:t V\;ﬂ_‘l LEP persons as_ V\;ell as
management staff.

VVTA targets training to the staff, including drivers and customer service who may have frequent contact with
LEP persons. Management included.

Task 3, Step 2: Identify existi_ng VVTA staff training opportunities.

Portions of this plan will be included in the orientation for new employees. Existing employees, especially
managers and those who work with the public will periodically take part in re-training or new training sessions
to keep up to date on their responsibilities as related to LEP persons. These shall occur at least yearly at a
planned Safety Meeting.

Task 3, Step 3: Design and implement LEP training foTVVTA st_ai;f.

VVTA and its operations contract, Keolis, shall use a standard presentation concerning recipients’ responsibilities to
persons with limited English proficiency.
This training includes:

A summary of the VVTA / Keolis’s responsibilities under the DOT LEP Guidance.
A short summary of the agency’s language assistance plan.
A summary of the number and proportion of LEP persons in the agency's service area, the frequency of
contact between the LEP population and the agency’s programs and activities, and the importance of the
programs and activities to the population; and

e A description of the agency’s cultural sensitivity procedures and practices.

TASK 4: PROVIDING NOTICE TO LEP PERSONS

VVTA uses an automated telephone voice mail and menu system, which is available in English and Spanish.
The system provides real-time bus routing and scheduling information as well as information about available
language assistance services and how to receive them.
e VVTA posts signs in such a manner that LEP persons can learn how to access those language
services at initial points of contact and that it is a free service.
e VVTA places this information in Spanish in brochures, booklets, website, and in outreach and
recruitment information.

'I'ask 4, Step 1: Inventory existing ;_)ublic service announcements & community outreach VVTA
performs. Samples in Appendix F

VVTA uses:
e Signs and handouts available in vehicles.
e Announcements in vehicles.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

140



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

e VVTA website and social media.

e Customer service phone lines and text messaging service.

e Newspaper, radio, and television advertisements.
Task 4, Step 2: Incorporate notice of th_e ;vailabiﬁty_o} I_ar;guage assistance i_nt_o existing_ outreach
methods

VVTA documents in English will include a notice of documents availability in other languages.

Task 4, Step 3: Conduct targeted community outreach to LEP populations.

VVTA will outreach to agencies that serve LEP (usually Spanish) populations and will attend community
meetings and events to inform people of the agency’s service in general and that language assistance is
available. Notification will also be distributed the High Desert Hispanic Chamber for use in their English classes
for speakers of other languages.

TASK 5: MONITORING & UPDATING THE LEP PLAN

VVTA will evaluate and update the LEP Plan by:
e Tracking LEP populations encountered to determine if new translations are needed and in what area of
service.
Increasing contact with language groups.
Determining if existing assistance is meeting the needs of LEP persons.
Consider new LEP assistance with major service changes.
Developing clear goals and objectives for staff and management; and
Committing a sufficient portion of the marketing budget to LEP services and publications.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

141



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN

PURPOSE OF PUBLIC PARTICIAPTION PLAN

The purpose of the Public Participation Plan is to assure and improve access to VVTA's decision-making
process for low income, minority and Limited English Proficient (LEP) populations. VVTA is a recipient of
federal funding and, pursuant to Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Title VI regulatory guidance, should seek
and consider viewpoints of minority, low income and LEP populations in the course of conducting public
outreach and involvement activities.” (FTA Circular 4702.1A) Additionally, VVTA as the funding recipient will
offer “early and continuous opportunities for the public to be involved in the identification of social, economic
and environmental impacts of proposed transportation decisions at VVTA.

VVTA may modify its public participation methods over time based on feedback from the low income, minority
and LEP populations, including customer- and community-based organizations. The Plan is a living document
that may be updated periodically to reflect community preferences, changing demographics and transit
services, as well as respond to new communication and outreach methods.

GOALS

VVTA seeks to provide meaningful opportunities for the public to assist staff in identifying social, economic,
and environmental impacts of proposed transportation decisions. This includes input from low income, minority,
and limited English proficient populations.

Specific goals and outcomes include:
¢ Quality Input and Participation: Comments received by VVTA are useful, relevant, and constructive,
contributing to better plans, projects, strategies and decisions.

e Consistent Commitment: VVTA communicates regularly, develops trust with communities and builds
community capacity to provide public input.

o Diversity: Participants represent a range of socioeconomic, ethnic and cultural perspectives, with
representative participants including residents from low-income neighborhoods, ethnic communities
and residents with Limited English Proficiency.

e Accessibility: Effort is made to ensure that opportunities to participate are accessible physically,
geographically, temporally, linguistically, and culturally.

» Relevance: Issues are framed in such a way that the significance and potential effect is understood by
participants.

» Participant Satisfaction: People who take the time to participate should feel it is worth the effort to join
the discussion and provide feedback.

Clarity in Potential for Influence: The process clearly identifies and communicates where and how
participants can have influence and direct impact on decision-making.

PRINCIPLES

VVTA's Public Participation Plan is aimed at assuring and improving access to VVTA's decision-making by the
whole population of the High Desert, with emphasis on minority and Limited English Proficient (LEP)
populations. VVTA looked into the preferred methods by minority and LEP populations for being engaged in

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

142



VICT

R VALLEY TRANSIT

VVTA'’s decision-making process. Though their differences were minimal, some different preferences among
populations did emerge.

Effective public participation should be based on the following principles:

Flexible: The engagement process should accommodate participation in a variety of ways and be
adjusted as needed.

Inclusive: VVTA should proactively reach out and engage low income, minority and LEP populations
from the VVTA service area so these groups will have an opportunity to participate.

Respectful: All feedback received should be given careful and respectful consideration.

Tailored: VVTA's public participation methods should be tailored to match local and cultural preferences
as much as possible.

Proactive and Timely: Participation methods should allow for early involvement and be ongoing and
proactive, so participants can influence decisions.

Clear, Focused and Understandable: Participation methods should have a clear purpose and use for
the input and should be described in language that is easy to understand.

Trustworthy: Information provided should be accurate and trustworthy.

Responsive: VVTA should strive to respond and incorporate appropriate public comments into
transportation decisions.

Transparent in Impact: VVTA should communicate the results of the public’s input in terms of the
impact on decisions at a broad summary level, providing the major themes, the decisions reached and
rationale for the decisions.

Authentic & Meaningful: VVTA should support public participation as a dynamic and meaningful activity
that requires teamwork and commitment at all levels of the organization.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

143



Through consultation with minority and the Limited English Proficiency populations, VVTA informal surveys
identified that the preferences of these groups are similar to those of the general public — including how they
receive information about changes to VVTA services, when they prefer to attend VVTA meetings, and the best
locations for those VVTA meetings. Any minor differences are best mitigated by assuring that public
participation includes an array of alternatives that appeal to all groups. For example, information on service
changes should be shared with the public through promotional placards on-board the bus, and by digital
means via email and social media; meetings should be held not only in the mornings but also early afternoons,
late afternoons, and early evenings; meetings should be held at locations in Hesperia as well as regional
locations such rural branch libraries. A strategy for specific participation with these groups includes the
following guidelines:

Minority
¢ VVTA riders who are Minorities are best reached with information on VVTA’s website and on-board
newsletters.
e Meeting times in the mid- to late-afternoon are preferred by minority riders.
* Minority riders prefer meeting while using the system at key transfer points or while on buses.

Limited English Proficiency
e VVTA riders with Limited English Proficiency are best reached with information via on-bus newsletters
and VVTA'’s website.
¢ Meeting times in the mid to late afternoon are acceptable for LEP riders.
e LEP riders do not appear to have a meeting location preference.

DIRECT COMMINCATIONS

The Public Participation Plan identifies a variety of methods for disseminating information to the public. While
aimed at the general public, they are important tools in reaching minority and LEP populations, which identified
these tools as the chosen means of receiving relevant information. These communication methods are typically
offered in English and Spanish. All methods are available for translation or interpretation upon request. These
may include:

e On-Board Audio Announcements: VVTA's Automatic Vehicle Location System has the
capability of scheduling automatic audio announcements on VVTA buses. These
announcements can be scheduled on all routes, or single routes, and can be triggered by
location on route or on regularly timed intervals.

¢ Ads on Buses & Bus Shelters: Overhead car card advertisements can be posted inside
VVTA’s buses.

o Posters at Key VVTA Locations: VVTA Headquarters Customer Service Window.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

144



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Emails to Partners: These electronic communications can be sent directly community partner
organizations through the VVTA email marketing service. Similar to mailers, these can include
letters to key staff members at these locations, as well as promotional posters and
announcements for them to distribute.

Messages through VVTA Phone App (customers): These electronic communications are
distributed through the VVTA smartphone app through Syncromatics. Customers can sign up
on through the VVTA text messaging service or the VVTA website to receive alerts and news
from VVTA on routes of interest to them. They can select to receive emails about individual
routes, media releases, et cetera. VVTA staff has the flexibility to target email communications
to subgroups of VVTA ridership, such as those on a particular route. VVTA staff can also elect
to send messages to all VVTA customers.

Media Releases: Media releases are aimed at generating news coverage of VVTA events,
changes, meetings, et cetera. They are distributed electronically via VVTA’s media email list,
as well as posted on the News and Media page of VVTA's website.

Community Newsletters: VVTA has several partners in the community that publish
newsletters, including several member governments. VVTA can provide articles to these
partners for publication in their newsletters.

Partner Websites: Like community newsletters, VVTA’s many community partners maintain
websites that are frequented by the public. VVTA can provide information to these partners to
be included on their websites.

Community Calendars: One feature that is common to many of VVTA's partners’ websites is
a calendar. VVTA can share the times and dates of key meetings or events with the partners
for inclusion on these calendars.

Public Notices: These are published in the daily newspaper of record, Victor Valley Daily
Press, and are also posted on VVTA's website.

VVTA Website: VVTA’s website, VVTA.org, is one of the primary sources of information for
VVTA riders. Several tools are available within the site to communicate changes in service as
well as to notify the public of opportunities to participate in VVTA’s decision-making process.
These include “news items” that appear as short summaries on the home page and, when
selected, can lead to longer news items, including meeting schedules and links to route maps,
surveys, et cetera.

VVTA Facebook Page: VVTA’s Facebook page is used by staff to interact with riders and can
be leveraged to push out information regarding service changes and opportunities for the
public to participate in VVTA's decision making process.

VVTA Instagram Page: VVTA's Instagram page is used by staff to interact with riders through
image-based marketing to share information regarding service changes and opportunities for
the public.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

145



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

VVTA Linked Page: VVTA's Facebook page is used by staff to interact with community
partners and industry professionals on the latest news and information from VVTA.

VVTA Twitter feed — VVTA’s Twitter account allows staff to share newsworthy items with
riders, including service changes and opportunities for the public to participate in VVTA’s
decision-making process.

VVTA YouTube Page: VVTA’s YouTube page, allows for video to share information on VVTA
both internally and externally.

VVTA TikTok Page: A newer venture in social media for VVTA, we this platform allows the
Agency the opportunity to reach out to a younger demographic.

METHODS OF INVOVLING THE PUBLIC

Similarly, the Public Participation Plan includes a menu of available methods for involving public participation in
VVTA'’s decision-making process. Again, these are important means of engaging minority and LEP populations
as well as the general public. These may include:

Public Hearings — A public hearing is required by federal or state regulations where comments from
the public go into the public record. A public hearing is governed by rules concerning who speaks when
and for how long and is overseen by a VVTA official. A public hearing is NOT a question-and-answer
format.

Opportunity for Public Comment — An Opportunity for Public Comment is a solicitation for public
input on a specific subject over a specified duration of time. VVTA may offer these by advertising them
as it would a Public Hearing.

Surveys — Surveys are a series of specific questions, often in multiple-choice format that can be
distributed in print form as well as in digital form. The results from surveys can be quantified and
analyzed, but are not as conducive to broader, more open-ended discussions.

Public Comment Cards — Public Comment cards open-ended questionnaires that can be distributed in
printed form as well as in digital form. Comments from these cards are valuable for open-ended
discussions, although they are not as easy to quantify or analyze.

General Comments — VVTA is always open to and accepting of public comments, regardless of
whether they were given as part of an organized effort. Comments can be shared with VVTA by phone
at (760) 948-3030, by email at Info@VVTA.org, or by regular mail at 17150 Smoke Tree Street,
Hesperia, CA 92345.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

146



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

H

VVTA'’s outreach to LEP and minority populations for its long-range planning and major service changes
include the following activities: VVTA schedules at least one public meeting during third and/or fourth quarter
annually to collect public input on regional transit needs in each of the primary service area locations:
Adelanto, Barstow, Apple Valley, Hesperia, Victorville, Phelan, Lucerne Valley, Helendale, and Wrightwood.

Additionally, VVTA Marketing and Mobility Management depariments engage LEP and minority populations
through efforts San Bernardino County Municipal Advisory Council (MAC) meetings for all areas through the
VVTA service area, Public and Specialized Transportation Advisory and Coordination Council (PASTACC),
High Desert Hispanic Chamber of Commerce, Interagency Council on Homelessness, local and regional senior
centers, Homelessness Provider Network, Veterans of Foreign War posts, San Bernardino Senior Affairs
Commission, San Bernardino County Department of Aging and Adult Services, Family Preparedness Fairs,
local Health Centers,, Family Resource Centers, Desert/Mountain Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA),
Inland Empire and High Desert Resource Network, High Desert Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Cinco de
Mayo Festival, Victor Valley College school and public events, and San Bernardino County West Valley
Homeless Partnership Network.

Such public meetings and engagement opportunities are accessible via public transit and serve to collect
public feedback and recommendations in drafting the long-range planning document.

TRANSLATION & INTERPRETIVE SERVICES

VVTA’s program for providing translation and interpretive services is critical to the success of the Public
Participation Plan in reaching minority and LEP populations. These translation and interpretive services are provided
per request to members of the public, according to their needs. These needs are served through fluent staff and
contractors that are on call for this purpose. Spanish and American Sign Language are most common.

PARTNERS

VVTA utilizes a network of community partners to reach minority and LEP populations. These partnerships are
a valuable resource, helping VVTA to identify and best serve the evolving needs of its LEP populations. The
benefits of this strategy include:

e VVTA can “amplify” its messages by routing them through partners’ communication networks, thereby
reaching more of the minority and LEP populations. These messages include:
o Relating valuable information, and
o Providing opportunities to participate in VVTA’s decision-making process.
¢ VVTA can consult with these partners’ staff and clients on:
o Transportation needs, and
o Solutions to perceived and/or real issues.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

147



OR VALLEY TRANSIT

Community Partners

Foothill Aids Project

Women of Noble Character

Barstow Dignity Station

Benjamin E Jones Community Resource
Center

Another Level for Women

New Hope Village

The Gate Church of the High Desert
Rolling Start

Family Assistance Program

Mirus Secondary School

Barstow Senior Center

High Desert Homeless Shelter

Moses House Ministries

Victor Valley Community Services Council
Adelanto Senior Center

Desert Communities United Way
ESP/CalWORKs — Victorville

ESP/CalWORKs

Department of Aging and Adult Services
Public and Specialized Transportation Advisory
and Coordination Council (PASTACC),

Senior Centers (for all service areas)
Homelessness Provider Network

Family Preparedness Fairs

Health Centers (for all service areas)

Family Resource Centers

Desert/Mountain Special Education Local Plan
Area (SELPA)

Victor Valley College

St. Mary's Medical Center

Church for the Whosoever

To integrate, into community outreach activities, considerations expressed in the DOT Order on Environmental
Justice, and the DOT LEP Guidance, VVTA seeks out and considers the viewpoints of minority, low-income,
and LEP populations while conducting public outreach and involvement activities. VVTA’s public participation
strategy offers early and continuous opportunities for the public to be involved in the identification of social,
economic, and environmental impacts of proposed transportation decisions. These may include:
o Coordinating with individuals, institutions, or organizations and implementing community-based public
involvement strategies to reach out to members in the affected minority and/or low-income

communities.

¢ Providing opportunities for public participation through means other than written communication, such
as personal interviews or use of audio or video recording devices to capture oral comments.
¢ Using locations, facilities, and meeting times that are convenient and accessible to low-income and

minority communities.

e Using different meeting sizes, formats, or varying the type and number of news media used to
announce public participation opportunities, so that communications are tailored to the specific

community or population.

¢ Implementing DOT’s policy guidance concerning recipients’ responsibilities to LEP persons to

overcome barriers to public participation.

Public outreach was conducted for the COA/SRTP to gather participant information on preliminary service
alternatives and route modifications for routes most frequented and asked for feedback. The table below
represents the number of attendees at each of the public outreach events.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Date Activity Participants
. Hesperia Maintenance Facility 17150 Smoke Tree Street (11:00am - 12:00PM, 2:30PM - 4:00PM;
Frida, September 23 4:30PM - 6:00PM) 82
Sunday, September 25 Barstow Maintenance Facility1612 State Street Barstow, CA 92311 (4:30PM - 6:PM) 24
Victorvifle Transfer Point at Costco 14555 Valley Center Drive Vcitorville, CA 92395 (12:00PM -
Monday, Septmeber 26 3:00PM) 98
Victor Valley College Main Bus Stop Jacaranda Avenue, north of Francesca Road 18422 Bear Valley 56
Tuesday. Septemebr 27 Road Victorville, CA 92395 (12:00PM - 3:00PM)
uescay, Sep Bus Stop near Hesperia Post Office 17240 Olive Street Hesperia, CA 92345 (12:00PM - 3:00PM) 14
Bus Stop at Mall of Victor Valley 1440 Bear Valley Road Victorville, CA 92391 (12:00PM - 3:00PM) 49
Bus Stop near Stater Bros Supermarket 14168 US Highway 395 Adelanto, CA 92301 (12:00PM - 29
3:00PM)
Wednesday, Septemeber 28 gl(j]% g:;)p near Apple Valley Post Office 22099 US Highway 18 Apple Valley, CA 92307 (12:00PM - - 40
Barstow Library Bus Stop 304 E Buena Vista Street Barstow, CA 92311 (12:00PM - 3:00PM) 4
Total| 416
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |52

149



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX A

Appropriate Resources for VVTA & Keolis to Access

“Breaking Down the Language Barrier: Translating Limited English Proficiency into Practice.” This
video, which is available on DVD and as a streaming video link on http://www.lep.gov/, explains the language
access requirements of Title VI and Executive Order 13166 through vignettes that expose the problems
resulting from the absence of language assistance. The video goes on to show how these same situations
could have been handled more appropriately if the service provider took reasonable steps to provide
meaningful access.

“Providing Language Access for Persons with Limited English Proficiency,” a PowerPoint presentation
produced by the FTA Office of Civil Rights and available at
http://www.fta.dot.gov/civilrights/title6/civil rights 5102.html.

“‘How to Engage Low-Literacy and Limited English Proficient Populations in Transportation Decision-
making,” available at http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/hep/lowlim. This report documents “best practices” in identifying
and engaging low-literacy and LEP populations in transportation decision-making. These “best practices” were
collected during telephone interviews with individuals in 30 States.

“Basic Spanish for Transit Employees” this flip guide was produced by the Roaring Fork Transit Authority
and the Colorado Mountain College. It includes requests and commands that vehicle operators use every day
in English and in Spanish and written phonetically in English. Copies of this guide can be obtained by calling
970-945-8691.

“Guidelines for Developing Traffic Safety Educational Materials for Spanish-Speaking Audiences,” a
manual developed by the Education in Traffic Safety project, Education Development Center, Inc., with funding
from the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. The manual is organized into three sections:
research and planning, creating materials, and dissemination and evaluation. Available at
http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/people/injury/airbags/TESM/index.htm.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |53

150



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX B

Description of All Pending Applications

As of July 17, 2018, there are no federally assisted grant programs pending approval, other than FTA grant
programs, by the Victor Valley Transit Authority. The person or persons whose signature(s) appear below
is/are authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of the grant applicant or recipient.

_July 17, 2018
Kevin Kane Date
Executive Director
VVTA
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |54

151



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX C

FTA Civil Rights Assurance
The Victor Valley Transit Authority hereby certifies that, as a condition of receiving Federal financial assistance
under the Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964, as amended, it will ensure that:

1. No person on the basis of race, color, or national origin will be subjected to discrimination in the level
and quality of transportation services and transit-related benefits.

2. The Victor Valley Transit Authority will compile, maintain, and submit in a timely manner Title VI
information required by FTA Circular 4702.1 and in compliance with the Department of Transportation’s
Title VI regulation, 49 CFR part 21.9.

3. The Victor Valley Transit Authority will make it known to the public that those persons or person
alleging discrimination on the basis of race, color, or national origin as it relates to the provision of
transportation services and transit-related benefits may file a complaint with the Federal Transit
Administration and/or the U.S. Department of Transportation.

The person or persons whose signature(s) appear below is/are authorized to sign this assurance on behalf of
the grant applicant or recipient.

July 17, 2018
Kevin Kane Date
Executive Director
VVTA
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

152



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX D

The following information is derived from the most recent VVTA Ridership Study, which was conducted May

24, 2016. Due to Covid-19 a Ridership Study was not conducted in 2020 as was intended.

Automobile Availability

Most riders, 89%, are transit dependent, which is unchanged from a 2012 survey. Choice riders account for
eight percent of ridership, which is down three percent from a 2012 survey.

Reason for Using Public Transit

s weekday

vallable

ansit
& The vast majority of riders (89%) are transit
dependent, unchanged from 2012

= ® Just 8% are choice riders, down 3 points from
S 2012

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

153

PAGE |56



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

RIDER CHARACTERISTICS

Age

The largest age-based rider group are those within the 25-64-year-old age group, which account for 51 percent
of the county population and 53% of weekday ridership and 62% of weekend ridership. The 18-24-year-old
rider group accounts for only 11 percent of county population but account for 30 percent of VVTA ridership.
The 25-64-year-old weekday rider group is now the majority (53%) in 2016 compared to 2012 (41%).

Age of Respondents US Census ~ 2015 Forecasted San Bernardino Age Demographics
I ‘Weekoay

-3

3%
£
an
%
17
™ - =—

Under 18 104 564 oM 75 ot older
# 18-24 year old riders are 11% of county population but make
up 30% of riders

¢ 25-64 year old riders are 51% of county population and
make up 53% of weekday ridership and 62% on the

weakend
I"n"b 25-64 year old weekday riders are now the majority (53%) i ZENN u.S, Bureau of the Census, 2000 Census of Population and
IH_ in 2016 compared to 2012 (41% Flgoor ;F;j] Housing, Esri forecasts for 2015 e

Gender
VVTA Ridership is almost evenly split by gender, which is a historical trend. Female ridership is 54 percent,
while male ridership is 46 percent. There is no significant difference between weekday and weekend ridership

between the genders.

Gender of Respondents

Wenhday

Female
4%

Male
58X

& Ridership is almost evenly split by gender
FE=SN with no significant difference between

i ! weekday and weekend veclily 5 I

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |57

154



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Ethnicity

According to US Census Bureau 2010 Data for San Bernardino County, Hispanics account for 4%, Caucasian 33%,
African American/Black 8%, Asian/Pacific Islander 6%, Native American 0.4%, and other ethnicities 2% of the population.
While African Americans account for 8% of the county population, they account for 29% of VVTA weekday ridership.

Caucasians account for 33% of county population and 36% of VVTA weekday ridership. For VVTA Direct Access ADA
Paratransit service, 48% of riders identify themselves as Caucasian and 32% as African American.

Weekday Mathvo

# African Americans are 8% of county population and 29% of

weekday riders ® 48% of Access riders identify themsel
#, # Caucaslans are 33% of county population and 36% of P Caucauslan and ;2;::5 :21-2“ A:n':rir.v::s B
_HI weekday riders vachul .

Empl_oyment Status

Full-time employees account for 27% of ridership on the VVTA system. Those unemployed who are looking for
jobs account for a near-equal 26.1% of ridership. Additionally, a high percentage of riders, 21.0%, are part-time
employees. Very few retired people (6.2%) were surveyed. For VVTA Direct Access ADA Paratransit service,
41% of riders are retired, which is down from 73% in 2012. However, VVTA Direct Access riders that are
unemployed and not seeking work has increased to 32% from 6% in 2012.

Employment Status
Y Weekday
8

Stugent ™ I
% I

Employment Status

L ok

Unamploped-
ok sodhing e

Unimploywd - - 7% s
susking | i 3
Employad fol-ima | ] . 108 ”~
I Ll i |
M home perver)
g \
o - .3 — N . - -
Empioysd parctime ™ d - Employed Employed Unsreploysd- Rattred Sty
senidngwork full-troe part-time Nt segking heme pernt
wiork
™ ' ® One-third (34%) of weekday riders are employed, in fine with
® 41% of Access riders are retired, down from 73% in 2012 weekend riders

o 1o BT e o 20ty e R noe sseldng work s [ncraased 4 One-third (34%) of weekday riders are unemployed and
° seeking work which is 5 points higher than weekend riders at

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |58

155



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Income

The majority 81% of weekday riders have an annual household income below $25,000, which is on par with
the 2012 survey. The majority 84% of VVTA Direct Access ADA Paratransit service household income is less
than $25,000 per year, which is unchanged from 2012.

Annual Household Income

%

™
€ $25,000 $25.000+ 575,000~ $T5.000+
S29% 3739%

—.. & The household income of 84% of Aocess riders is less
than $25,000 per year, unchanged from 2012

Annual Household Income

Weekday
"
i %
!
{
-
|
|
L po) %
i 1 1 B
O - — — PSR
Undler 51500 - $T5:000 $75,000
$15,000 24,999 $24.959 or Mone
& 81% of weekday riders have an annual household
S income below $25,000, on par with 2012 and with

(= similar results for weekend riders
i,

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

PAGE |59



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

FY 2020 Systemwide Monthly Performance Statistics Summary YTD July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020

Operating Operating Passenger Passenger
Passengers  Cost Cost  Revenue  Revenue Farebox
Revenue  Operating Passenger  Per Per Per Per Per  Retovery
Leve! Item Passengers  Hours Costs Revenue Rev.Hour Passenger Rev.Hour Passenger Rev.Hour Ratio
[Reporting Route #:
1 68,283 4,105.0 $371,365 $34924 166 $5.44 $9047 $0.51 £6.51 9.40%
2 41,863 4,14.5 $375,224 $21906 102 $8.% $90.98 $0.52 $5.31 5.54%
3 40,065 8,192.0 $766,314 $20,258 49 $19.13 $91.54 $0.51 $2.47 L64%
6 35,683 41227 $380,484 $18,564 8.7 $10.66 $92.9 $0.52 $4.50 4.38%
15 b6,343 73136 $826322 $203,586 5.1 $12.46 $112.98 $3.07 $17.84 M64%
i 17,631 §,105.9 $883,348 $68,978 1.9 $50.10 $97.01 $3.91 §2.58 7.81%
/] 15,820 4,247.3 $417,208 $63,655 37 $26.37 $98.23 $4.02 $149  15.26%
3 19,042 47430 $469,233 $72,215 4.0 $24.64 £98.93 $3.19 $15.23  15.39%
P} 2,793 13214 $127397 $10,464 21 $45.61 $96.41 $3.75 $2.92 6.21%
28 2,168 4,180.8 $405,373 $7.406 05 $186.96 $96.96 $342 §L77 1.83%
29 4,808 4,1326 $404,247 $16,436 1.2 $84.08 £97.82 $3.42 £3.98 4.07%
il 69,489 6,052.9 $621,09% $69361 115 $6.95 $102.74 §1.29 $1476  14.37%
32 99,036 91530 $570,054 $116,810 9.6 $10.77 $105.98 $1.30 $12.76  12.04%
33 30,254 39456 $417,014 $39,806 17 $13.78 $105.69 $1.32 $10.09 9.55%
40 17912 39144 $389,722 $23,599 4.6 $21.76 $99.56 $1.32 $6.03 6.06%
11 133,185 12,2982 $1,206,695 $172,4 108 $9.06 $98.12 $1.29 $1401  1427%
42 18,911 91220 $978,570 $24,384 21 $51.75 $107.28 $1.29 §2.67 24%%
43 74971 5,652.8 $591,473 $97437 133 $7.89 $104.63 $1.30 $12.4  1647%
47 11,3% 38081 $380,864 $15,140 29 §3342 §9743 $1.33 $3.97 3.98%
50 101,021 9,124.8 $027422 $13154 11l $0.18 $101.64 $1.30 $1441  14.18%
50X 12823 967.6 $90,445 U789 133 $2.05 $9347 $1.39 $18.39  19.67%
51 48,714 45744 $456,634 $62,601 107 $9.37 $99.82 $1.9 $13.69 1371%
52 20840  10,262.2 $1,008,526 $118,426 89 $1L.10 $98.28 $1.30 $1LM  11.74%
53 64,500 76041 $740,272 $86,081 a5 $1141 £97.35 §1.33 $1132 11.63%
TraasTrack Manoger™ Pege /3
JIB0 RS BT
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |60

157



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Operating Operating Passenger Passenger
Passengers  Cost Cost  Revenue  Revenue Farebox
Revenue  Operating Passenger  Per Per Per Per Per  Recovery
Level Item Passengers  Hours Costs Revenue Rev.Hour Passenger Rev.Hour Passenger Rev.Hour Ratio

5 %739 18773 $385,237 $32,608 64 $15.57 $99.36 $1.32 48.41 B.46%
5 42,208 4,590.3 $467,655 $54,955 9.2 $11.08  ¢101.88 $1.30 $11.97  1L.7%%
64 2,554 89764 §909,414 $39,559 13 $0.77  $i01.29 $1.34 “4l 435%
b6 2,776 38922 $378,606 $27 875 53 $18.22 $97.27 $1.4 §2.16 1.36%
68 65,326 1313 §953,512 486,345 12 $1455  $104.42 $1.32 §5.46 9.06%
1014 450 3187 $37,483 $5,771 14 819 s17e $12.82 $1811  1540%
1018 394 369.6 $30217 $4883 107 $1277  $135.87 $12.37  $13013  97.05%
1028 4422 570.9 $71476 $55,747 78 $1616  $125.20 $12.61 §97.65  76.00%
1038 07 5632 $70,647 §25,033 i $339  $1544 $1247 $46.05  36.71%
1A 4,083 3559 $70,151 $51,551 13 $17.48  $126.19 $12.63 $92.73  734%%
1048 1,348 364.0 $46,268 $17,163 37 43§40 $12.73 $42.15  37.09%
1054 4,066 4877 $62,887 $50,452 B3 $1547  $128.9% $1241  §10346  BO.D3%
1058 1,79 498.1 $60,098 $22,008 36 $33.56  $12065 $12.29 $4418  36.62%
1064 138 3635 $49,072 $42,795 83 §1450 13499 $1266  $172R2 8.1%
107A 3474 558.1 $70,391 $43,390 6.2 $026 512613 $1249 §77.15  6LEA%
1078 7 5531 $69,367 $9,009 13 $9542  $12542 $12.39 $16.29  12.9%
1088 466 5519 $69,773 $5,656 0.8 $149.73  $12642 $12.14 $10.25 B.11%
200 219 360.0 47,643 $817 0.6 $34.90 1. $1.13 .7 10.69%
ADA 89545 158236  ¢3580,040 $201,584 25 $40.08  $100.19 $3.26 8.4 B.12%
DR - BAT 10,465 32537 $352,446 $29,301 3 $3368  §10832 $2.80 §2.01 8.31%
|Non-Profit 1,590.0 $185,977 $12 $116.97 £0.01 0.01%
Specials 14 4 $242
SuB 7142 111935 $1,067618 $143,990 42 $21.65 $95.38 $1.05 $1286  13.49%
VP - Enter 306,281 60,1467  §1,225546 51 $4.00 $20.38
VP - VPSI 26030 424761 $850,696 53 $3.76 $20.03
TrensTrack Manager™ Pege 2013
ot TR B
VVTA.ORG VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM PAGE |61

158




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Operating Operating Pascenger

Fassenger
Passengers  Cost Cost  Revenue  Revenue Farcbox
Revenue  Operating  Passenger Per Per Per Per Per  Recovery
Level Item Passengers Hours Costs Revenue Rev.Hour Passenger Rev.Hour Passenger Rev.Hour Ratio
Program:
Barstow City Fixed 183,894 20,544.1 $1,893 386 495,652 g.1 $10.19 $92.16 $0.51 $4.66 5.05%
Routes
Barstow County Routes 6976  B3134 $809,620 $3841 0B $116.06 $97.39 $3.42 $287  294%
Barstow Demand 0478 3297 §352,446 $2933 32 $3363  $10832 $2.80 $9.02  83%
Response
Community Transit 136,687 48,607.1 $4,842,636 $435,586 28 $35.43 $99.63 $3.19 $8.96 £.99%
Commuter Bus 30,234 5,754.7 $727,831 $378,311 53 $24.07 $126.48 $12.51 $65.74 51,98%
County Routes 55,286 19,417.6 1,897,186 $215311 28 $34.32 $97.70 $3.89 $11.09 11.35%
Intercity 66,562 7.673.6 $833,965 $204,402 8.7 $12.53 $108.68 $3.07 $26.64 24.51%
Regional Routes 947,255  117,05L5 411874117  $1236550 8.1 $1254  $101.44 $1.31 $10.55  10.41%
Van Poals 532311  102,622.8 $2,076,242 5.2 $3.90 $20.23
Mode:
Bus {Metorbus) 1,261,973 1730001  $17,308,275 $1,775,757 73 $13.72 $100.05 $141 $10.26 10.26%
Commuter Bus 30,234 5747 $727,831 $378,311 53 $24.07 $126.48 $12.51 $65.74 51.98%
Demand Response 147,166  51,860.8 $5,195,082 $464,921 258 $35.30 $100.17 $3.16 £B.96 8.95%
Vanpool 532311 1026228 $2,076.242 52 $3.90 $20.23
System Total: 1,971,684 3332384  $25,307,430 $2,618,988 5.8 $12.84 $75.94 £1.33 £7.86  10.35%
VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM | PAGE |62

159




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX E
CIVIL RIGHTS INFORMATION

Basic Requirement

VVTA ensures that no person in the United States shall on the grounds of race, color, creed, national origin,
sex, or age be excluded from participating in, be denied the benefits of, or be subject to discrimination under
any project, program, or activity funded in whole or in part through financial assistance under the Federal
Transit Act, as amended. The provisions of this section apply to service delivery, employment, and business
opportunities and are considered to be in addition to, and not in lieu of, the provision of Title VI of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964.

Descripti;n:n

VVTA has designated the Procurement Specialist Civil Rights Coordinator as the staff person responsible for
Title VI and Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) on a collateral basis, this position reports to the Executive
Director.

VVTA submitted a Title VI program assurance which was approved by FTA. VVTA reviews census data and
routes to ensure that service is provided fairly and equitably. The level and quality of service is monitored
semi-annually during route analyses and passenger surveys.

VVTA submitted an EEO program assurance to FTA which was approved by the VVTA Board. VVTA's
contractor Keolis maintains an up-to-date workforce utilization data by race, sex, job category, and department.
Each time a change in personnel occurs, their Human Resources Coordinator updates the list. Responses to
advertised positions are monitored and tabulated in an effort to determine the effectiveness of the hiring
initiatives.

bisadvantaged Business Enterprise (bBE)

The Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) officer for VVTA is the Procurement Manger. VVTA has an
FTA-approved race neutral DBE program.

Equal Employment Opportunity _(EE_O)

VVTA maintains an effective complaint system for handling EEO, Americans with Disabilities Act, Title VI,
DBE, and other discrimination complaints. All civil rights complaints from passengers are documented and
investigated immediately by supervisory personnel. Complaints from employees are handled in accordance
with the VVTA problem resolution policies contained in the employee handbook. The policies state that all
complaint processing and completion must occur in a timely manner, and within a specified period of time.
Employees have 30 days to submit a written complaint and VVTA has 30 days to resolve the complaint.
VVTA is in compliance with the basic requirements for Civil Rights.

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

160



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX F

Lo Onico que Touch Pass
tocara son SUS manos!

:E! pago sin contacto esta agui!
E7 mundc hs Ppero puede mejor a4 pbhordar ef autobds sin
comtacto, ostor e de manciar clectvo X aLmque 3¢ Hama RRehPfess, on
roatided fo symrdard a raduck 1oa puntos do oo contacto, comao ios errones de
tanfa. Sofo tiene gue dascargar fa aplicacitn » su telsfono mévil, cresr e
CUANLR. CRIRAr FONdos ¥y B0 apinte Su LEHIONO & Ia pantalia TouchPass af

e una tavjola inbeligmnte para
derie mis &8 Fach! is oyt

VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Puncions on Todas Las

Rutan e VVTA E e e — 5 e -
ATLGO Smnke Trow Strest, Heswasim, CA 02345
vvta.org (760} DAB-AD23 © Fax {760) GAB.1380 - infolvta.am [ ¢ [we gt = |

Departamento de Salud y Recursos Humanos
Aviso de Registro Federal: 1/29/21

CEmTEEN FEN Dimnasd
Cowrmin amp PugvsT o

QOrden segin la Seccidn 381 da la ley de Salud Piblica y el Codigo 42 de los Regulaciones Fedeseles, Todos los pasajeros
deben utilizar una méscara sobre la boca y la nariz cuando viajen en e! autobds y mientras estén en |z parada de! autobils,

MWMW VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

1

e

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

161

PAGE [64




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX G

Gars e Owo i &rorace tesey 1030 3023

IR S

Cengus Language ldentification Card

Iwork fo the U § Ceraan Bureau. Is someone here row wihn speaks Erghish and can help es?
i nat, somaone may comact you who ks

Espatol (spanich 523
Trabajo para ia Oficina del Lenso de las EE. UL, iSe encuentra al;ulen gue hable inghés y pueda
ayudarnas? Si no, alguien gue habks espafiol podria comunicarse usted.

. 7Rk (Onewe twpbiied)
HRFMANRGWEE T4 L0, SHESPOAGDER RN A 7 EBMHESY
Sencterinon): TR AR JRGIANELNL LER S
iemoneieDs) OGN *‘&Qﬁ{sﬁv 4. s.!m) ,h' i
VR T RN B GAM AL, Rt nabone Sn g
Tilng Vil tvietasmese 031
T 1am vide cha Cuc Thilsg Ké Dan 86 Hoa K. Hdn o6 6 dby bifik ndx béing A va ab thE giop quy v
vid He khingT NEU kndng. mdd nhin vién not sEng Vbt ob oW s kin e ws quy v.
B-23D} (Kereunsa)
2z 01 ST TAI0NA YT UHAG G AL R FUM BUE Ty £+ o MU ST 5
e BH RN AUNRT POHE BB0Y SAlE B0 AFE EW S5 BELD
PyenuR iRutinsn off

R npeacTacnnm Bops nepenncik Hacenenns CRIA. FlpucyTCTepeT 3necs KTo-Hubyge, 1o roeopnT
NO-BHIAMBCHIA B T Gt NOMOL HIMT ECIH HET. TO TOFSR SOIMOWHO, © BAMU CORMETER HAW

y ny
ey al8 (Arsni 08}
‘;ﬁlh&k‘f‘sl’%?‘nkddbn_hg}l Fe el saal Bk Jasi L
B Rl gy smd g s ks 2
Tagalog {vagsiog 0%t
Nagt:lrahhaaknpansal(namhanmknsongus & ba sito ngayong a ng Ingfes al
maaaeing turmulong s3 amin? Kung wals, may s& loyo na ng Tagalog
Polaki troish 10}

Jestem pracOwntkeem uuqdu pise Ludmosc USA. Cry w tef chwili gst tu kuok, kta méwe po .mgm:.m
maze nam pamdc? Jezell nie, moe skontaktowad sig 2 Panstwem Rok, Ko méwi po polsku,

Fﬁn;m Tmnch 11)
Jetrovaifie pour ke Buresy de recensement des Etals-Unis_ ¥ a-1-1 quedqu'in 10 que parke 3 nglais et gu:
powrait nous alder? Sinoa, quelqu’un. qui pacie frangals pourrait vous contacter.
Kreyd] Aylsyen tHasdes Crasle 123
Mwen travay pou Biwn Resansman Etazini £ske gen yon moun 12 I pale sngle ki ks ede nou?
55 pa genyen, y:mmumnt 12 ik pate kreydl ka rele ou.
Portugués (rerugeess 13)
Teabatho para 2 Agéncia do Censo dos EUA. M4 aigudm aqui, agar, gqus Tale inglés e que possa nos
ajudar? Caso nio haja, uma pessaa gua fala portuguls poderd entrar 2 COMETo £0m vacd.
LR Iawavese 14}

BRETAVHEREERRRBNEAT T OIS IRIESEET Y SRR T HLRENEE
HOGniE T IRLL GO ASE, BREE BT RN AE L ‘I'EHE?BCE‘.II‘?‘\‘)&V

Shayips {ANsanian 12}

puno] pér Byront Amerikane & Cansusit, A ka njer) ket tani g8 fier angtsht dhe mund W ma
ndnmup!?u!suu dikush g@ et shagp mond Uju kontaktojeé.

BT [Aevbaric 17

AL PATLEN U Amd- A Ne4T ¥ AMANT PARSILT ALRY FFa Ao AA?
NAA ATYET FOUFA AD- ADYITCE EFAds

Laupbiphi (Armanien 185
@ prumd bd UL Fepnmheimg) rarh badug Ll b ey widi epbi $ s |
-(,,Lf.'m DY Yok Gt iy .’.r::;..’ wybpbd ;....f'..m Wit bugen fi--.an.‘i"éi:”i '
W iBoneaii 19}

wﬁﬂu TR TATE TE FH ) G0, 97 T8 AT &3 Wlen K Tts SRE A
T WETRA T FALE CTEA? T WG AL TNE I G5 (B SR PN COVREY
TEE AT
Boranci) Bosansks Rosaien 20(

Ja paRus 32 Asvepurind GHpn 33 DOMAT CTIHOREMWLTSA, VIMA i OBOJE HERDIE KO TDADPM BHZABTNI
Y MM MEA ADMORAY ARO HEMA, & BAME Bir MOS0 HORTIKTHPATH HEKE KO FOB0RM BACIACKA,

Ja sagimn 23 Ameridl biro za popis stanovmidtva, ima k ovdje nekoga ko govrm eogleshl i mole nam
pomoti? Ako nema, £ Vama bi mogao kontaktirzal neko ko govori bosansk

ERATIPCHR (Dulgasian 11}
ChymKTRA Com Ha BHOROTD 32 NNEBDOARIRE HA HICEREANBTE HA TALY. MM3 Ak T¥K nAKDH, ROATO

TORGPA AHZMACHW 1 B MOTBA B3 4 NOAOrHE? ANG HRIE, £ B30 MOHE A3 L8 CaBRME RARON OT
HAUSGHTE CAYINMTENH, HONTO LOROEM BRATADCKM.

w0003 urmese 221

rghooss, 20eedmiFlecnby sofsadh A &

By wheBooomaliponoifly cyfendtmeciol "?é‘sﬂi W‘“"'"ﬁ"?“@‘ﬁw
RS - BRAEAE (Obnarse raicionall

Ten EMACTR BRI Y LGk MR SRS 7 HomRd AP 2 TLYRIBE IR
EL It LE L T TLCIEN 2 i
TR AN R LR Y

Ia radim ra amerdki Ured 1a stanowniftva, ima B trenutne ovdpe nekoga tho luwm englesks |
o bl nam mogao pamadi? nama, mogao bi Vas kantaknat netka ths govon hrvarski.

Leding anch 26

Pracujl Americky dlad pro stitdnd hdu. Je sde nékde, kda hovoli anglicky a2 mde ndm pomoci?
P'on molné, ¥e vis buds lontaktovat olikde, koo hovol] Eriky. v

DO ot 3m se Page 2

Nederiands iouecs 230 Bahasa Indanetia (nsonarien 30}

1k werk voar het Cenusbursau van de VS s er hler semand die Engels spreekt en ons kan halpen? Saya bakerja untuk Biro Senas AS. Apauhdmra ada yang bisa berbahasa Ircansdandapat

Zo niet, dan kan iemand contact met » opremen die Nederiands spreekt. m!mbl.ﬁm kami? hia brak, ussgkin
vl et 20 Hallana (naties 37

ad et = - - ol Lavoro-par tonto detf Whcio Censimmma degii Stat Uniti, C'4 qualcunc qul admo che parti inglese
YT € possa AUrc? In taso contraria, qualcuno che parta dafano potrebbe contatacl;

Devtsch thanman 17 1 ponmer 22)

\ch arbeite fur die US an ich BifroigrnianiiwEf e ateatnig inssTm sfmidug; mnsmmgm 103 ﬂunun-nm

Englisch spricht und d!r wna hetfen kann? Wenn niche, llnn penund, der Deutsch spricht, Knmakt HEEN W BLoRi8? & wreig

mit thnen auinehmel FADRFNANMY L
wqmamuxu IR0 [tee 300

Tpadeio i, MAak 0 Tesv HAA. Eloos kowels, e840 auti ™) onypd o s, Z 4 P N . Ko ok kb £
AL A )unﬂlﬂllﬂ-( REUTNASTATEL AV B, HROBEL KEROIOC Yot ENLEOWGIROEL o%e ezl Cniad

Mmm i bl * it g sac wimdnfio wor goecd Edails thuu. Bévudic Smama oSGnbmum
4vzidl {awgarnti 29} LiRtUVEY (tiihumeion 40}

GHa e s M2 47 0 G ntestl wrdl Sl D0 et B e s SB o e et iz A% esu iS MV gyventojy saralymo biuen, Ar £ia dabar yra kas ners. at | ko Ialsa angidka; it galezy man

it Wk ? o 220 v iy, el sl B sl amd) sl HdE R R G, ums padeti? el ne, i"lmw susiueke lietuvitial katbanns
TFNTI e bren 20Y DENDIE (atupeders S1F

PRI IO TRETD RSN N2 KERs 20 =R Fe podTecn Tpon navh map T T :z:ﬂ Tyafied Wmu?ﬂrw1m WE"_{;&‘% "
3 aTe e £ : o i sk (Fol¥ L] ﬁmégﬂk QMBD
ATIAE TATOW TR TR CIAK TIXOT MOCER T K Trea Tk vk ban DT, RIS Mo 3o
ﬁ#imﬂ st , N e P
.. TETor S s e w1 o ardr wtng e R I vl dreen @ afe AT TR W TS 7 AR
& TPPIVP ATV, I W, T ST O i SR 38 9 Al e vt W e A 6 U

ol g, Wi 4T 2 8 B a1 ok gl b el il ik =) =
Hmoob [Hmene 32 Dini(muu 43}

Kuv ua hauj bvm rau Teb Chaws Asmeskas Koom Haum Suav Pej Xeem. Puas muaj ieej twg tam simnc .

] hais lus Askiv thiab yuar pab tai peb? Yog tsis muaj, muaj neeg hais Lus Hmooh yusw b i koj. M‘MMI‘MM ' ]Mﬂl?i ' “l":@“m“ ill. li ”hlmwk’:dhi?u “”m""‘
Magyar Dungscien 321 AR {manmals 44}

A7 Egyesak Alami Tdnd dol; Van a kizelben vataki. ekt beszd! angoksl,

s segiten) tud most nel'mnk'* Ha nlnf_:, akkor lehet, b magyarul bes22lé mumkatarsunk fel
fogla venni Onnal a kapasotatot e

150 tigee 243

Rna m arery ndi Ngalaba Goomentt U5, na-ahy maka Onuogugis ndi mwmadu ore. E mwdnd onye ne she
& ughu, 8 by onye na-axs igho awere hlnwwwpab?omﬂ}émﬂ ‘"Umﬂa-m‘!hﬂ
iy ke ikpoture gl

liokano jiocns 33}
Agtratirabatwek para iti £.5. Cansus Buread. Adda kach ditoy ita msusinoman a makapagsaa iz ingles
ken makatulong mahmo? Nnamn adda maysk 3 ) tlakano

Paec 3

i o i L ? L
AT AN et ot e 44

Al promebi ans
N YR, AR HE A i fid iﬂmm@mﬂ
B o T e e e =ws
Rominld iacmanken 4}

Rucriez pantry Bindul pentry recessiming al SUA. Avetl pe omeva tinga dumneavoasid ca
vorbeste limba anglezd 31 ne poaie ajuta? Dach nu aveth pe nimend, este postbil 53 iy :omxu(ﬂ) de
0 3 persoand care voebegta lirvba roménd

VVTA.ORG | VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

PAGE |65




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

Cancan £ Srpski isartan 37)
Ja PARMM 38 AMEDWHKMK ano 33 NONMC CTAHOBHMLETES. [l Kk OBAE MME HEHDTA KO TOROPMN SHIMSCHt
1 MOME N3 HIM NOMOMHET AXO HEMA, NOCOR MOVIHODLT A €3 Bama ocoba soja
TORONA CONCHY Rk .
13 radim 1a Amerdis biro 23 popls stangauitva. Da i ovde ima neloga ko povon engleski rmoleda
nam pomogne? Ako neme, pastoh moguinast da b vama kontakiiza osoba koja govon srpski jezik.
B2y tuindontn 45}
38 drdaant M8z BuGEEn rSanned s:dia 0o8. 6B S8 gudBB S
=) :@Ex emeansid yud 52D e mEe? deed 528 F 5@ Beog D 2
wom exers HDD BB WOwE MD.
Shovending [Slovok £9]

Pratujem pre Wad gre stilanie obyvatelstva USA, Je tu teraz niekte, kio howoré po anghicky a mnble
nam pornbet? Ak nie, maing Vis bude Sontaktovaf nwekto, kto hovor po stevers! ersky.

Soomaail isomal 20}

Waxgan v sh Aadusia T Hatda ma joogaa gof ku hadia af tngirds oo na
caswin kata? Haddu uusan joogin, waxaa ga ynbu insu idin 13 so0 xiniro gof ku hadla af Soomaal.

Kizwahiili (bl 21}
Ninalanya kazi na Shirika la Sensa ya Marekani. Je, kuna miu hapa imhm anarung:amza Kingeraza
n3 anawezz kutusaidia ? kiwa hamna, mtu Kiswahiti
Eu8ih raed 51
mren HOwflEs ndadrd), & EQEBUL uifwe EEld Cama
QeiRend. Qids BOCLNE wiprus smBenh Curung ReERDITe
cm B0 SQITAC) (RI05ES ] Qs (I DT? EGERHL TN GINTTRiS
1p CLigiD @EQH] £ IKIERGE QSTLTUDETETaTeunth
DeaxDd (etugw 53)

B o, . AP D vl Foo 0 g m.mwm:uaa:g‘&aéucgn&
wamaaga-ggmnq,:ealu?d Denrts ATPE DD R By

i rrbeiaat

SuvhawAutdinawine Tuasniys souldtftasiysnimdinnsiduatanmethorula
Teiviats winlail svatrudwas o tnnieSesafanizn onds

TICT (wginpas)

ETLAR AETh 64 UHN ALE AP HACHT AT Sl 298 1314, 9 NEATT hAnE HHAAD
A A 27 H40A DA FUICT NAAS RYCRITT™ ERRA Ao

Thrkge {rurkich 36}

.8.0. Nifus Sayim 8urosu'rdasum. Burada Ingmue v.nnu;anva bize vardimo olabidecek birisi war
mi? Yoksa, Tirkee konugan birf sizinte iribata gegehibi

Pags3

T 7w 37}

Me ne 1.5, Nripakan Asoet a woye nnipakan né nhwehwimu adwuma na £ys adwama. Obi a ska
Brafo kasa a sberurn 3boa yen waha seesel anaa? Se obsara nni ha saa 2, yebema ohi a 3ka Twi ne
mo abskasi.

TROMUHCRNE tWikraintan 3E]
R npe; Bopo Cmmmhlaweﬁmmuomﬁa W0 POIMOKARE
BHIRHRCKDI0 MOBOKY T2 3MOKE HaM Hiayo Hi, Bac A D
o we MOBOIO.

33 fundu 38}

S gt 532 5 gt it bagh AT g ! LS gt B8 5T ) S g et $3pn St e
TS Ch gon 33! g S 8 ) o o B G5S nyt ST s B S 2ia S )l g
T (vidich O
T DFA DR W PR KT TK PITRT TK JCATT FUFTINKE 3 pE ¥R TIORY OFT KE TR TR
wz:-mmmxwch'numms‘mwxmﬁ_...,mp;mr.—-‘m:
Yorihd (eroea o1}

Ma nbé é-ise [Kiniyan k¢ Améria sise. Njé enikan wi nibi yil nisitiyc B 6 nso Edd Géési B b sile rdn
wi lowd? Bl béokd, entkan R kin 5 0 & nsp 842 Yoribd

shape United States*
your future ’ cen S
START HERE » 2@'

Page o

VVTA.ORG |

VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM |

163

PAGE |66



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

APPENDIX H

Date of
Incident

7/1f2020

7/5/2020

2/6/2020

7/7/2020

7/10/2020

7/10/2020

7/13/2020

7/14/2020

Report
#

Doo1-
1355

0001-
1361

0001~
1356

0001-
1357

0001-
1358

0001~
1363

0001-
1360

0001-
1359

Passenger
?

Yes

Yes

Yei

¥as

Yes

Complai
Type

Driver
Discourteous

Failure to Pick-
Up

Vehicle
Condition

Driver --
Unsafe
Operating

Vehicte
Condition

Driver
Discourteous

Driver --
Unsafe
Operating

Driver
Discourteous

Customer Comment

Resident at 21411 Rancherias Rd,
Apple Valley. due to the bus stap
being right in front of her property,
pax are destroying her fence, they
walk into her property, they refleve
themselves by the trees. Bus stop
20191

ADA PAX- Jeanette Johnson states that
on Sunday she booked a ride to be
taken to and picked up from Stater
Bros on Apple Valley and Bear valley
rd. when time for her to be picked up
she received a call stating driver was
waiting for, bt Ms, Johnson stated
driver was at the wrong stater Bros,
when she contacts dispatch [Candy?
Candice?) was giving her 3 hard time
and she feels that purposely driver
was sent to picker up later than
scheduled time.

PAX states Route #54 one of the new
buses AC not working

Driver of vehicle called to complain
that our bus failed to stop at the stop
sign at Yueca Loma and Navajo,
turning South onto Navajo causing the
caller to slam on her brakes and nearly
crashing into the bus

VM - caller wanted to compiain that
when she was exiting the freeway at
BV Rd. the bus was blocking the
intersection

PAX is requesting for more
information on detours to be posted,
at original bus stops there needs to be
more information where to wait for
bus when there is a detour,

pax states on Friday {7/4 or 7/10} on
7th and B there was a road closure
due to Edison working but there was
no information on bus detour, finally
they contact dispatch and were told to
walk to 7th and Westlake, pax states it
was long walk.

PAX states she was told by driver that
he was not informed or aware of
detour.

driver seemed frustrated and did not
know what to do.

PAX states driver on route 102 does
not allow all pax to board the bus as
they wait for departure time, she only
allows pax that she (tkes.

PAX states at the time of boarding
route # 2 by the Food for Less she had
her grocery bags on her walker and
was told by driver that she would have
to take her grocery bags off her walker
and put them on the saats. PAX states.
other drivers have different rules.

Supervisor Response

Jonathan McDowell (03/15/2021 10:29:18]

This is actually the wrong bus listed. The correct busis
206 and we will be viewing the video. The PAX did let us
know that the bill she was using had been washed in the
laundry which caused the DRVR to question its
authenticity

Jonathan McDowell [03/12/2021 09:18:45] Shop s looking
into this issue, a hale was found in the A/C lines, was
repalred and should be improving. The heater is not stuck
on.

Tyrunisha Brown [03/13/2021 15:58:35) Video was pulled
for bus 643 at the 1600-hour Driver Jeremy Johnson | did
not see speeding for the road conditions. Syneromatics
says no data for rt when | lock it up.

Jonathan McDowell [03/11/2021 11:16:06) | have spoken
to the driver and he is aware of how to operate the
heating and A/C controls on the MCI buses. The driver
does not believe this complaint is accurate.

Tyrunisha Brown [03/11/2021 11:24:57) Bus 8188 Video
Available After viewing video of rides performed by the
operator, it was found that the operator did not approach
the pax inappropristely. The operator stated that this pax
expects to be picked up at the exact time requested and
explained the palicy to her regarding early and late
pickups.

Jonathan McDowell {03/11/2021 11:11:12] | spoke to the
Supervisor and he is stating that this Is not true. He takes

extra pr ially with in the car
Did the Inthe carfile 2 garding the
Supervisor's driving?

Jonathan McDowell [03/11/2021 11:09:27) The video has
been saved and is awaiting viewing. Jonathan McDowell
[03/12/2021 09:13:55] | viewed the video with S. Cable
and did view the driver pull over the bus to tell the
passenger to wear her mask properly, although there were
others also not wearing their masks properly. 1 have
spoken to the driver about being fair and addressing all
passengers and not singling one out over everyone else.
Driver was not rude but should have addressed everyone
in violation of the mask policy.

Response to Customer Status

Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 17:56:46] Called left mess. Shelly Cable
107/23/2020 15:15:15] called left mess. Shelly Cable [07/24/2020
12:54:37] Spoke to caller and Craig and put in a call to the TCAV. Sheliy
Cable [07/24/2020 13:35:22] The TOAV called and wilt look at his
schedule next week and will get back to me. called caller and let her
know, she said thank you.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 18:15:18] Called voice mail not set up yet.
Shelly Cable (07/20/2020 18:22:54] | fet caller know that the ADA staff
scheduler were spoken to and caller said thank you.

Chargeable

Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 18:00:14] Still waiting on update this is now
valid. Shelly Cable [07/22/2020 10:27:26} per SYN 2020 was on this
route Shelly Cable [07/23/2020 12:38:52] Called left mess. Shelly Cabie
[07/23/2020 12:44:02] no Issues reported on 2020. Shelly Cable
[07/24/2020 13:38:09] | let caller know that the issue has been
addressed caller said thank you.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [07/13/2020 15:31:02) This would have been bus 302 5.
Dominick per SYN for the date per the caller. Shelly Cable [07/20/2020
1B:01:05] Still waiting on an update. This is now valld. Shelly Cable
[07/23/2020 14:12:02] Called no answer. Shelly Cable [07/23/2020
14:16:16] caller's phone wanted me to inter a code no answering
service. Shelly Cable [07/24/2020 14:49:37] | let caller know that the
driver was spoken to. | also let the caller know that per the GPS the
driver did stop. caller said thank you for calling her back.

Chargeable

Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 16:59:39] | let caller know the driver was
spoken to and caller said thank you.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 19:12:54] | let caller know that when WTA
recaives notices on road work that it is sent to a group for detours and
temp stops, and it is posted on our webslte. { also let her know there are
times when VWTA is not contacted and when the drivers call it in a super
will go to the location and talk to the contractor.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 18:01:54] Still waiting on update, this is now
valid. 4 days Shelly Cable [07/21/2020 14:47:41] S days still no
update. Shelly Cable [07/23/2020 14:34:10] 1 let the caller know that the
drivers get there a little early so that can start the bus with the air on to
get the hot air out of the bus befare loading the passengers. Caller then
said on the 14th he forgot his hat on the bus, | ck'ed lost and found no
hat was turned in

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 17:34:55) Caller said this is the only driver that
glves her a hard time every-time she is the driver. | let caller know that {
will talk to the AGM and caller said thank you.

Chargeable

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

164

| PAGE |67



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

7/15/2020 0001-

7/17/2020

f17/2020

7/20/2020

7/23/2020

7/23/2020

7/14/2000

7/24{2020

7/28/2020

7/29/2020

7/30/2020

1362

0001-
1365

aoii-
1384

0001-
1366

0001~
1368

0001-
1367

0001-
1375

Q001-
1373

0001~
1369

0001-
1372

0001-
1374

Yei

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Dispatch —
Discourteaus

Driver
Discourteous

Driver
Discourteous

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Miscellaneous

Bus Stop
Issues

Passenger to
Passenger

Passenger to
Passenger

Failure to Pick-
Up

Fare Box
Issues

Miscellaneous

Michael has contact us before
regarding one of the new buses (2015}
has no AC

PAX states he was waiting for route
#32, bus driver did not aflow him to
board the bus because he had a bag of
ice that was leaking. Driver left pax
behind.

caller states driver on route 6 caller
was trying to board and he states it's
pretty chvious he s a senior, but he
Iost his 1D, and he had his expined ID
on him, and driver refuse to let him
hoard the bus and he had to walk,
caller states drivers have no
campassion for seniors, and they are
very disrespectful

pax has contact VVTA several times
regarding route 54, stating that this
bus has no AC

Bus stop at Choiceanna and Yucca,
there is no sign and some of the new
drivers are not making a stop at this
location

PAX states route # 40 is not standing
down at time point (Dale Evans and
Thunderbird) and this makes driver
arrive early to Rimrock and Serrano
stop, yesterday he was there at 2:19
per schedule driver should be at Dale
Evans and Thunder bird at 2:19.

Hi, the 15 bus was over 20 minutes
late. It is now 3:38 & we are just now
getting on the freeway. The bus is
VERY CROWDED. A COUPLE FOLKS
NOT WEARING MASK AT ALL. NO
SOCIAL DISTANCE ON THIS BUS AND |
AM VERY CONCERNED FOR MY OWN
WELL BEING

PAX states rt 64 by the Target stop did
not allowed pax to board, pax knocked
an the door for driver to open and
driver did gesture and left did not
open doors.,

PAX states there is gentleman that
boards route #51 @m 7th & Lorene
and does not wear his mask properly
and driver is not enforcing it.

Caller states bus driver on bus 622
traveling east on Hwy 18 was not
wearing his mask properly, he had his
mask on, not covering his nose.

Driver white male

message came in through info: Why is
Bus 50 want to leave 10 mins later?
Because | keep missing my other bus. |
can't keep being late to work because
of you guys. They already told me that
'm close to fosing my job if | keep
being late to work, 1 already have a
fawyer lined up to put you guys on the
spot if you keep doing this, I live in
Hesperia and | work in Apple Valley.

Jonathan McDowell [02/22/2021 07:52:56] | would tike to
listen to the recording of this call, and | will speak to the
Dispatcher. Jonathan McDowell [02/25/2021 17:04:59} 1
would need a phone number to be able to track down
what workstation answered the call so that i can listen to
the recording. Jonathan McDowell [03/02/2021 14:29:15] |
attempted to listen to the recording of the phone call with
Simon and Shelly and couid not locate the call. | have
spoken to all the ADA staff that was present when this
allegedly happened and everyone confirmed that no one
was rude to this passenger nor did Sarah ignore the
passenger or have a conversation with anyone else.

Jonathan McDowell [02/22/2021 07:52:12] | will speak to
the driver and look at the video. Jonathan McDawell
[03/02/2021 12:57:24] | couldn't find anything related to
this on video. The driver doesn't recall this incident
happening.

Tyrunisha Brown [02/25/2021 09:00:15] Operator: Lillian
Albritton Supervisor viewed the video and found that
there was construction on Virginia Wy, however, the
mentioned stop was not affected by this construction. |
am not certain of the reason the operator chose to not let
this passenger off at the requested stop. Operator is off
today and will be spoken to. | will attach incldent reports
once received. Thank you

Jonathan McDowell [02/17/2021 10:42:01] | am
investigating this issue. Jonathan McDowell {02/25/2021
17:07:40] The license plate listed is for relief car 922.
There is not sufficient data on who was driving the car to
be able to talk to the operator. | am implementing a new
relief vehicle key check out system that will help in the
future to keep track of who is driving at a specific time,

Jonathan McDowell [02/17/2021 10:41:32] VVTA Issue

Tyrunisha Brown [02/17/2021 12:30:05) We have been
monitoring this area and found that the operators are not
pulling into the parking lot on Williams. They are servicing
the designated bus stop.

Jonathan McDowell [02/12/2021 13:11:37) These

are add) d with all ! at the safety
meetings and will be addressed at the next safety meeting
with techriques on dealing with these issues

Jonathan McDowell [02/12/2021 13:10:00) The video has
been pulled and putinto Drop box. PAX Theresa was using
racist language and terms when addressing the other
passengers.

Jonathan McDowell [02/12/2021 13:08:46] | need the PAX
name to investigate the deviation please. Jonathan
McDowel: [02/18/2021 09:11:33) | will be speaking to
fixed route supervisor Michael and will update tomorrow.
Jonathan McDowell [03/02/2021 12:54:29] | could not find
out any inform action regarding what took place with this
passenger’s deviation. | do know the employee’s name
would not be correct that is listed here. Tanika Johnson is
an ADA driver, she would not have scheduled the
deviation.

Jonathan McDowell [02/12/2021 13:07:26] We are looking
into this issue; it would help to know if this an MC) bus and
whiat bus number? Jonathan McDowell [02/22/2021
15:14:02] | am not sure what readers the caller is referring
to, but all ridership is recorded manually by the drivers on
their paperwork.

Tyrunisha 8rown {02/04/2021 14:55:51] Compliment
extended to the operator. Thank you

Shelly Cable [07/17/2020 10:51:27] This bus was on route 54 on this day
per the roll out log. Shelly Cable [07/20/2020 18:28:26] Waiting for
update. Shelly Cabile [07/21/2020 12:16:03] sorry on the 15th this bus
isn't on the roll out log. It was on route on the 16th. checked with shop
Nick and nothing had been nated until the other day. Shelly Cable
[07/22/2020 10:01:33]

Bus 535 was on the route per SYN. Shelly Cable [07/23/2020 12:35:07]
Called left mess. Shelly Cable [07/23/2020 12:42:12)

Per shop bus not the AC belt broke and has been fixed. Shelly Cable
[07/24/2020 13:38:29] i let caller know that the issue has been
addressed caller said thank you.

Shelly Cable [07/21/2020 14:53:09] According to SYN only to buses were
on that route that day. 611/604 Shelly Cable [07/22/2020 11:17:02]
Called for more info and caller phone said unable to complete this call.
Shelly Cable [07/23/2020 12:11:10) Caller's phone is out of service.

Shelly Cable [07/21/2020 11:48:32) no call back no#

Shelly Cable (07/23/2020 12:39:19) Called left mess. Shelly Cable
[07/23/2020 12:40:31] Per shop Nick this bus was fixed on 7-21-20m
Shelly Cable [07/23/2020 12:52:19] no call back no #. found a phone no#
and left mess. per shop this bus was checked. Shelly Cable [07/24/2020
13:39:39] 1 let caller know per shop this was checked and no issue was
found with the AC caller said ok thank you,

Shelly Cable [07/27/2020 07:59:12] A new A-Frame has been placed
again due to the other ane missing. replaced an 7-24-20.

Shelly Cable [07/27/2020 15:46:04] Called 2 time and was hung up on.
Shelly Cable [07/28/2020 06:59:29) Spoke to caller last night and let him
know that this was investigated, and the driver was spoken to and we
will continue to monitor this route and the issue is belng addressed.

Shelly Cable [08/13/2020 16:06:54] Emailed On this day the driver did
call the dispatcher ard Inform they that there was a lot of traffic, The
driver was spoken to about the passenger load. Driver did confirm that
the bus was half full.

Shelly Cable [08/11/2020 11:11:33] left mess. Shelly Cable [08/13/2020
15:49:30] left mess. Shelly Cable [08/14/2020 15:51:48]  Wrong info
was put into this complaint the correct info is now in the complaint
route 64. Shelly Cable [08/17/2020 08:14:35] Email was sent to Michael
Jonathan Christine and Simon on 8-14-20 Complaint no# 1373 had
incorrect info logged, it is now fixed, can you please have this complaint
investigated again. Shelly Cable [08/17/2020 08:17:44] Email was sent to
Michael Jonathan Christine and Simon regarding the new and correct
infa was logged and is now correct. | did ask for this to be revisited,
Shelly Cable [08/18/2020 14:15:03} Waiting for updated info. Shelly
Cable [08/21/2020 15:46:23] Was the driver spoken to! Shelly Cable
[09/02/2020 09:57:08] Left mess. Driver has a 30 lunch currently and
location per lonathan.Shelly Cable {09/03/2020 12:1B:45] left mess.

Shelly Cable [08/11/2020 11:06:52] Caller's phone is out of service

Shelly Cable [08/11/2020 11:10:16} no call back no#.

Shelly Cable [08/13/2020 15:56:09] Email sent: We do apologize for the
inconvenlence, the Issue with that route has been addressed. The driver
was spoken to and If you have any more problems be sure to let us
know. Thank you and have a nice day.

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Chargeable

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM

165

| PAGE |68



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

8/3/2020 0001- Yes
1377

B/4/2020 0001~ Yes
1376

8/4/2020 0001- Yes
1379

Bf4/2020 0001- Yes
1378

8/10/2020 0001- Yes
1381

8/10/2020 0001- Yer
1380

9/2/2020 0001- Yes
1397

8/11/2020 0001- Yes
1399

9/15/2020 0001- Yes
1400

8/15/2020 ©001- Yes
1401

9/17/2020 0001- Yes
1404

Driver -
Unsafe
Operating

Driver ~
Unsafe
Operating

Driver --
Unsafe
N .

Caller is requesting If bus stop in
Spring Valley Lake can be moved, she
states due to bus stop being right in
front of her business there are always
people hanging out there and there
was an incident where a pax waiting
for the bus started hitting the window
to her building, because they wouldn't
not let her come in and use the
restrapm.

address to the business 12170 Spring
Valley Parkway, Victorville CA.

PAX states driver on route #23 bus
#636 > Lucerne Valley @ 9:50am not
wearing a mask, coughing and
chewing gum. PAX described driver
female Hispanic.

Callers’ states bus traveling north on
Mariposa, ran red light on 7th and

Failure to Pick-
Up

Miscellaneous

Vehicle
Condition

Pandemic
Concerns

Driver -
Unsafe
Operating

Route Design

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Vehicle
Condition

bus # 624 @
11:50-11:55am.

Name: Charles Groves Phone Number
(760} 442-7930 Passenger’s Address:
16402 Ash St. Hesperia, CA 92345
Date of Incident: August 4, 2020
Time: (2 Incidents) 1st @ btw. 8:30 am
=9am & 2nd @ approx. 10:15 am
Complaint: Caller states every day
busas coming from C Ave. heading
westbound on Ash St. are driving over
the speed limit. Caller has exprassed
his concerns for the safety of the
neighborhood children, seeing as
there is a child day care in the area.

caller states that of his tenants was
expose to bed bugs in one of our
buses #32 >7th & Lorene. He Ts just
informing us of the issue.

PAX states on Monday night route 15
$an Bernardino > Victorville arriving
@around 8:00pm. Drivers were
arguing about who would take them
to Barstow. pax were told to get off
the bus that a sup. would come in a
van to take them to Barstow, there
was a pax in a scooter when sup
arrived, he was in 2 small unable to
take them to Barstow, again leaving
them stranded at time is late pax has
to order an uber for all 3 pax.

pax requesting refund the uber cost
and the bus fare

Caller states VVTA Van parked on
Virginia Way in front of Food 4 Less in
Barstow just threw a banana peel out
her window.

Van # 10095 (S} @ 2:35pm AAF driver
caller claims that drivers going up and
down to Wrightwood should pull over
on the turn out when there are more
than six cars behind them.by law they
should pull over he states this is the
third time that he has called regarding
this issue.

ADA pax- concerned about the long
period of time she has to spend on the
bus, 11/2 - hours on a busride js too
long specially for pax on wheelchairs.

pax states they are getting sick

PAX states that there is AA heavy set,
older pax that boards route # 2 at the
Barstow library and he does not wear
his mask properly. driver is aware of
pax drinking on the bus and not
wearing mask properly and does not
enforce the rules.

pax states he was walting for rt # 21P
at Bear valley and Jade > Phelan and
bus driver did not stop, he waived
down the driver and was left stranded.

Jonathan McDowell [02/03/2021 12:41:17) Supervisor
Irwin Johnson was travelling Eastbound on Powhatan Rd
and there was an older model pickup truck that was
fallowing him rather dosely. On Powhatan Rd. thereisa
significant dip at the cross-street Pawnee Rd. by the little
league fields. All of our vehicles slow down to approx. 5-7
MPH when going over this dip. When Irwin slowed down,
50 he didn't hit the dip too fast, the truck nearly hit him.
When this happened, the driver of the truck activated
what sounded like a police car siren. Irwin pulled over
thinking there may have been an emergency vehicle
approaching from behind the truck and the truck pulled
over with him. The driver of the truck jumped out of his
truck, went up to the window of the supervisor car
screaming "who the fck do you think you are™ and "what
is your f*cking name" 6 times whlle leaning in towards
Irwin. Irwin politely totd him his first name and gave him
the work phone number like the driver was asking for.
Irwin also asked him to please not get in his face
screaming like that due to COVID and just for the fact that
the supervisor felt threatened at this point. Irwin then
pulled away headed to the AVPO and the male in the truck
then followed him there and continued yelling and
screaming at Irwin. The drivers at the AVPQ alsa
witnessed the portion of this that happened at the AVPO.
Tyrunisha Brown [02/05/2021 11:00:19] Operator Myra
Jones Bus 640 After viewing the videa | found that the
passenger got on board and just as the passenger grabbed
the handrall and began to sit, the operator moved the bus.
Operator was spoken to and she will make sure
passengers are completely seated before moving her
vehicle.

JSonathan McDowell [02/17/2021 10:43:29) Brokerage
Issue

Jonathan McDowell [02/01/2021 10:20:26] | wil! view the
video to determine what happaned.

Jonathan McDowell [02/01/2021 12:38:12] We can't
control where our passengers go when they are not on our
vehicles, but we can ask the passengers to please respect
other's property.

Jonathan McDowel [02/17/2021 10:42:31] Maintenance
Manager is handling this Issue.

Jonathan McDowell [12/30/2020 06:43:04] Bus 817, DRVR
Harry Kunath-| spoke to the DRVR and the Screener and
both confirmed there were no symptoms when DRVR
reported to work. DRVR did say there was a PAX with a
strong perfume/cologne that caused him to cough and
sneeze but not due to belng sick.

Jonathan McDowell (12/24/2020 08:33:43] Bus 625, DRVR
Hector Huizar---| am pulling video and will update when
viewed. Jonathan McDowell [01/26/2021 11:31:24] 1
viewed video and the DRVR did not run the red light. The
light was green when he proceeded through the
Intersection,

Jonathan McDowell {12/24/2020 08:34:06] Unmet Needs

Jonathan McDowell [12/24/2020 08:38:19] Bus 2021 was
anly on the route 21P for the last trip of the night that
started that at the 6PM hour. This bus was not on the
21W. Bus 637 was on the 21W on this date all day and
that Is a completely different style bus. Can you check and
see If the date Is correct 50 | can investigate further?

Jonathan McDowell [12/24/2020 09:07:54] | spoke to the
DRVR Cherita Denton and she informed me that a PAX
with poor hygiene and dirty clothes had boarded the bus
and caused the bus to smell like urine. There was no urine
on the floor or any of the seats just a bad odor.

Shelly Cable [08/11/2020 11:20:51] | let caller know that it has been
moved. caller said thank you so much,

Shelly Cable [08/11/2020 11:15:04] left mess. Shelly Cable [08/12/2020
15:41:03] | let caller know that Operation Is sending mess. to all the
driver’s callers said thank you.

Shelly Cable {08/11/2020 12:09:56] called and hung up on before he
answered. Shelly Cable [08/11/2020 13:02:43] Caller called back, and }
tet him know that the driver was spoken to and caller said thank you for
calling him back.

Shelly Cahle [08/11/2020 12:04:48] left mess. Shelly Cable [08/12/2020
15:39:22] { let caller know that operations to talking to the drivers. caller
said thank you for calling him back. per SYN the drivers are going up te
32 mph.

Shelly Cable [08/13/2020 16:33:52] | let the caller know the buses get
cleaned every night along with buses getting detailed. | also let caller
know that the driver also has disinfectant and clean the bus at thelr
layovers. Caller said thank you.

Shefly Cable [08/18/2020 14:14:18] Waiting for more info seelng that
some pax's were transported and others were not! Shelly Cable
109/02/2020 09:48:27) Tnis was a Monday caller didn't look at the sch.
right, per the VWTA sch the last bus to Barstow is at {4:44)16:44 due to
running Saturday service. | let caller know that due to covid VVTA has
been running Saturday service and the last bus going to Barstow would
have been 4:44 and the time they would have arrived if on-time there
still wouldn't have been a bus to Barstow. Caller was having phone
issues and the call was ended.

Shelly Cable [09/14/2020 14:10:53] no call back no#f.

Shelly Cable {09/14/2020 14:10:16] left mess. Shelly Cable [09/15/2020
10:26:22] Caller's phone is not avallable

Shelly Cable [09/25/2020 12:55:44] | tried to explain the way the system
works Caller fills we should be more like LA and wants to come to the
board meeting to address this. Callers fill we should be able to drop off
with in 15 min due to the clients needing to go to doctors etc.

Shelly Cable [09/23/2020 08:28:57] no call back no#.

Shelly Cable [09/21/2020 08:24:22] Pull the camera plaase. Shelly Cabla
[10/14/2020 10:07:59] Called no answer. Shelly Cable [10/14/2020
10:19:18] 2nd request was due to video not saved! Shelly Cable
[10/20/2020 12:13:55] called no answer.

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Nan-Charge

Non-Charge

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

166

| PAGE |69



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

9/17/2020

9/12/2020

92142020

9/21/2020

9/23/2020

9/23/2020

9/24/2020

9/25/2020

9/25/2020

9/29/2020

9/19/1020

9/30/2020

0001-
1403

0001-
1402

0001-
1405

0001-
1410

0001~
1406

aoa1-
1407

0001-

1409

0001-
1411

0001~
1408

0001-
1413

0001~
1412

0001~
1415

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yo

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Driver
Discourteous

Failure to Pick-
Up

Customer
Service

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Driver
Discourteous

Driver -
Unsafe
Operating

Service - Time
(Slow)

Miscellaneous

Bus Stop
Issues

Driver
Discourteaus

Miscellanaous

Driver -
Unsafe
QOperating

NTC pax states that there is pax that
boards the 5:15 am on D strzet every
morning and he does nat wear a mask.
pax approached the driver with this
issue and it seems driver was unaware
of situation. pax states today pax sat
all the way In the back near her pax
described pax in question as an AA
male

She also states that there is clear sign
on the door NO MASK, NO RIDE and
this pax is not following the rules.
Callers’ states VVTA vehicle traveling
on Nisqually road ran the red light at
Nisqually and Hesperia rd.>traveling
65 mph left turn on green tree no
signal.

caller states male driver. unable to
provide with lic. plate

Pax called requested a refund due to
misinformation from driver of Route
31, Paxis new tothe area, boarded Rt
31 needing to get to route 52. Rt31
was 25 minutes iate, causing pax to
miss her connection to the 52,

Callers states he called dispatch
requesting information on route #15
and was given wrong information,
causing him to arrive late to his
dastination.

pax arriving at San Bernardino Transit
center @ 8:13am states bus has left
early,

Departure time should be 8:18am

PAX states route 50 at HPO should be
departing at 16:05 and because the
driver was too busy talking to another
driver bus departed at 16:45 making
pax late for his connection at the VVC
(route 43} he will be late to work and
have to wait for another hour for next
bus.

AAF driver.

pax states she was at bus stop on Bear
Valley in front of Food 4 Less walting
for route #53 @10 am > VWM and she
states when driver notice it was her,
she decided not to stop. pax continues
o imply that driver does net like her,
and she left her behind purposely.
Caller states driver was aware of pax
approaching bus to board and driver
departed. driver stopped ahead due to
incoming traffic into a driveway, and
he open the doors and pax boarded
bus driver told pax you are 3 minutes
late, pax states this is a time point and
drivers should wait for departure
schedule time.

ADA pax- lanette Johnson states driver
Sharon was not wearing a mask when
arrived to pick her up (10:15-10:35)
she also mentions driver boarded her
on to the lift without her wheelchair
powered off, and when she dropped
her off, she does not strap her when
lowering the lift

ADA pax Philippa Taylor would like to
thank the ADA drivers for being so
kind and caring she states that
recently she had surgery and drivers
have been more than helpful in
assisting her. she does not have the
drivers name, but she would like to
thank all of them

pax boarding route #1 at Walmart
with a walker states driver does not
allow him to seat in the front and is
requesting for pax to go seat on the
back. pax states he s unable to do so
due to him having his walker. he does
not understand why he can use the
front seat offer to disable pax

So, the first 15 BV Link on 9-30-2020 is
4S5 minutes late feaving 7th and Lorene
and NO SUPERVISOR BOTHERED TO
COME OUT AND EXPLAIN THE

Jonathan McDowell [12/24/2020 08:57:45) This complaint
states Route 55 with a location of Jess Ranch?? The 55
does not go anywhere near Jess Ranch. Is this information
correct? The Route S5 was at 7th/torene at 15:00.

Jonathan McDowell [12/24/2020 09:04:53] | will view the
video to see what happened. The Driver does not
remernber passing anyone up.

Jonathan McDowel! {12/24/2020 09:02:57) Brokerage
Passenger.

Jonathan McDowell (12/24/2020 09:00:22] The DRVR is
Theresa McAvinue, and this passenger has been giving her
problems. 15poke to this DRVR and she stated that this
passenger cusses her cut and threatens her on multiple
occaslons, 1will lock at video to see thelr Interactions
Jonathan McDowell [12/24/2020 09:01:08] is there at
specific date that this passenger claims she was harassed?
Jonathan McDowell [01/05/2021 13:32:25]

Video was pulled for a known incident and the
passenger was very aggressive and disrespectful to the
DRVR.

Jonathan McDowell [11/30/2020 11:39:52) There was
nothing reported to me in regard to anything like this. |
am investigating further. Jonathan McDowell [12/01/2020
12:16:49] | investigated further and found the following
Information.

Bus 625, Raute 55, Driver Kim Kidd—-Driver was making a
right turn onto St. Andrews from Molino and the bus
made contact with the front/driver side of a car parked
along the curb. Driver did not hear nor did the driver
know she had hit the car due to the darkness of the street.
This Information has been sent to Sue Crane to handle the
claim.

Jonathan McDowell [11/30/2020 14:11:14] Bus B18, Driver
Janet Holiday—Driver stopped at Circle K in San
Bernardino for a 10-100 and was there for 11 minutes, not
25 minutes. We are preparing to do a new route bid and
we will see about having this driver move to a different
route to avold these issues.

Jonathan McDowell [11/30/2020 11:42:22) Unfortunately,
we are not responsible for damage caused by rocks or
other debris an the roadway.

Jonathan McDowell {11/30/2020 11:42:40] Refer to VVTA.

Tyrunisha Brown [11/25/2020 09:59:13] This passenger
contacted Barstow dispatch and asked for a supervisor.
Jason Baumann was dispatched and states that when he
arrived the operator and PAX were arguing back and forth.
The PAX tlaimed that the operator made him, and other
PAX wait outside while he finished a cigarette. PAX stated
that he is disabled, and it was cold outside. The operator
refused to transport this PAX so in efforts to diffuse the
situation, supervisor Jason instructed the driver to pull
from city hall and the PAX was transported to & 7th and
Lorene. Incident referrad to Jon McDowell for further
investigation.

Jonathan McDowell {11/30/2020 11:43:31] Can you please
forward this passenger’s information to Sue Crane?

Jonathan McDowell [11/30/2020 13:59:33] | am working
on a solution to this problem. All drivers have been told
about the speed limit in this area. There is no speed limit
sign in the area therefore the speed limitis 25 MPH.

Shelly Cable {(9/23/2020 08:31:36] No call back nok. Driver have been Non-Charge
spoken to.
Shelly Cable [09/25/2020 13:14:13] no call back no# no car no# Non-Charge
Non-Charge
Shelly Cable [10/07/2020 10:19:38] | let caller know that dispatcher has Chargeable
been informed of where to get the correct info. caller did ask a free pass
and | did let him know that due to it being posted on the website and
VVTA sch. we don't give passes, caller said OK.
Shelly Cable [10/06/2020 07:21:37] No call back no#. This did happen. Chargeable
Shelly Cable [10/06/2020 07:23:36] Due to no update from the correct Chargeable
driver this is now valid. Shelly Cable [10/08/2020 11:25:03] Caller said
nobody by that name uses this phone.
Under
Investigatio
"
Shelly Cable [10/06/2020 07:09:05] This is now valid due to no update Chargeable
with the correct driver, Shelly Cable [10/08/2020 11:23:21] left mess.
still no update from driver. Shelly Cable [10/14/2020 10:05:54] left mess.
Shelly Cable {09/28/2020 11:41:55) Pull the camera Please. Shelly Cable Chargeable
[10/07/2020 10:24:57] ) spoke to Diana and Chris hasn't contacted her
sense viewing the camera and this driver no longer works for the
company. Shelly Cable [10/08/2020 10:59:46] | let caller know this driver
no longer works for the company, calter said thank you for calling her
back.
Shelly Cable [10/06/2020 06:31:46] Thank you drivers’ route 104 and Non-Charge
124 for caring about our passengers,
Shelly Cable [10/07/2020 09:51:55) Left message. Shelly Cable Chargeable
{10/08/2020 11:04:52] Left message.
Shelly Cable [10/07/2020 10:10:40) Brian Emall sent: VWTA does Chargeable

for theii This operator departed late from the
yard due to bus issues, the Supervisor did call dispatch to informed them
that she was leaving late in case passengers called, the operator pulled

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

167



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

9/30/2020

10/1/2020

10/1/2020

10/6/2020

10/6/2020

10/8/2020

10/12/202
0

10/43/202
0

10/14/202
a

10/15/202
o

©001-
1814

0002~
1417

0001-
1416

1420

0001~
1418

0001-

1419

0001~
1424

0001-
1426

0001-
1425

0001-
1423

Yes

Yes

Yes

Tes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Driver
Discourteous

Miscellanecus

Vehicle
Condition

Service - Time
{Fast}

Service ~ Time
(Slow}

Bus Stop
Issues

Bus Stop
Issues

Service -- Time
{Slow}

Driver
Discourteous

Service ~ Time
{Slow}

PROBLEM. There are 10 people still
here waiting. Unacceptable

Caller states that driver was relieving
himself across from temporary bus
stop on Bear Valley and Spring Valley
Pwy. caller states driver was up
against the fence with both hands
relieving himself. She also states that
there is a paper trash can that was
provided by WTA and drivers empty
their trash there and is always
overflowing and trash everywhere.

PAX called regarding route #15 bus
breaking down again, it happens 2
days in row Wednesday & Thursday
making her late for work,

caller states bus driver pulled out of
Bear Valley stop > callage without
signal pushing caller to merge onto
oncoming traffic

ADA pax- Denette McLaurin on 10/6
she had a pick ap app at 130 drivers
showed up at 2:45, she had a returned
pick-up app at 3:15 she had to
cancelled due to how late she got
picked up. Driver picked her up until
5:40, she is very unhappy with the
service

Pax called in to complain that the
driver was extremely rude, removing
her mask, and refusing to sell a day
pass.

pax states she was waiting for bus on
Danbury before Peach stop »{ Ave,

driver stop and started to argue with
pax telling pax that that was not a bus
stop. pax states she has been using
this bus stop for over a year and that
other drivers so stop here. pax states
driver was rude and argumentative.
pax did not board thus bus/
Caller states she received a call from
one of our pax on route #68 at about
15:00 on 10/12/2020 stating that one
of our drivers had several negligence
behaviors towards one of our disable
pax. Driver failed to assist pax with
ing his wheelchair and i
lift for pax to disembark the bus. Caller
states pax contacted her and she
would like to file a complaint.
Pex states when he boarded route
#50, she notices most of the pax were
not wearing mask properly, when Kiel
took a seat Keil proceeded to lower his
mask and as soon as he did, driver told
him to wear mask properly, he feels
driver has an issue with him, when
boarding bus, he was also giving pax
trouble with his bus pass.
| would like to know. Are there any
plans to improve the connections
between the 22 and 28 in Helendale? |
have taken the 22 and 28 to connect
to each other. | often do this, because
the 15 is often running late. And |
often travel between Victorville and
Barstow. But the connections aren’t
always good. Because the 28 does not
operate often enough. And ! think if
there were better improvements
between these two lines. It might get
a few more people to ride. And that's
if and when the Covid-19 has gotten
better, of course.

today | was behind bus 52 traveling
south Amargosa and bus driver
stopped, and we are waiting thinking
It was a pickup/drop off only for the
driver to get out and run to Jack and
the box to get food. | think if he was
going to get off and go in some place,
he should have pulled in the parking
lot instead of leaving the bus with
emergency lights on in a very busy

Jonathan McDowell [11/30/2020 13:58:25) The route 68
does not travel to Peach & Main. Did this happen on the
route 667

| am investigating.

Jonathan McDowell [11/16/2020 12:12:51] This would be
the route 21W, not the 2. On Highway 2, the driver
determines what is safe for the bus and the passengers
because the driver is responsible for the bus and the
passengers. | will remind the drivers that if it is safe to do
<0, they should puli over and let the traffic go around the
bus if there is a safe location to pull over.

Jonathan McDowell [11/30/2020 11:45:02) The bus was
cleaned on 11/11/2020, the same day the fecal matter
was first reported. If the seat was soiled again the next
day, it was a fresh mess.

Jonathan McDowell [11/16/2020 11:59:09] On this date,
11/11/2020, the route 52 is due to leave at 12:40PM and
left on time at 12:40PM. The next route 52 was due to
leave the VV Mall at 1:10PM and departed at 1:14PM, 4
minutes later than scheduled. The route 52 did not leave
the VV Mall at 12:59PM as reported. Simon Herrera
{11/16/2020 12:17:11] | also looked into this complaint; |
attached our Syncromatics OTP log for this date and
location. This complaint is not valid. SAH

Jonathan McDowell [11/16/2020 12:10:38] The passenger
had a 16:00 plckup and talked to a reservationist at 16:13,
the reservationist let the passenger know that the bus was
running late, and the passenger cancelled the ride at
16:15. The bus would not have arrived at 17:30 nor was
she told that was the case.

Jonathan McDowell [11/16/2020 11:27:42] Unfortunatety,
we do not have any control over the passengers when
they are not aboard our vehicles This temporary bus stop
location has already been moved numerous times to try to
accommodate the public's concerns.

Jonathan McDowell [11/16/2020 11:26:03) The El Mirage
and Muskrat {ocation is the end of the line for the Route
32. The buses wait there until the proper time to pull and
yes, the vehicles stay running. This location has been this
way for years.

Jonathan McDowell [11/16/2020 09:26:42] Bus 815, Driver
Susan Tracy---Bus arrived 5 minutes behind schedule at Ft.
Irwin, Driver is doing her job by making sure passengers
are given a chance to board the bus in Victorvilia at the
Park N Ride.

Jonathan McDowell [11/16/2020 09:02:46] Driver is Nicole
Dimperio. She is an ADA driver helping out fixed route. 1
will find out what happened.

Jonathan McDowell {11/16/2020 08:59:44] Driver is Janet
Holliday. The driver was delayed by morning traffic in the
Cajon Pass. The driver did stop at Circle K for 9 minutes
due to a bathroom emergency, not 30 minutes, | will
speak to the driver about daing her best to stay on time.

late due to a bus issue in the yard and then it had more issues after it
departed the yard and shop had to assist.

Shelly Cable [10/06/2020 06:43:58] nothing answered regarding the
driver relleving himself, this is now valid. Shelly Cable [10/13/2020
09:43:19)] Left mess. Shelly Cable [10/13/2020 13:30:57] 1 let caller know
that all the male drivers were spoken to and caller said thank you. Caller
did say that the temp trashcan Is missing now all the trash is blowing
into Spring Valley lake.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [10/13/2020 09:45:52] This is now valid due to no answer
from Keolis Shelly Cable {10/14/2020 12:59:49)] left mess. Shelly Cable
{10/20/2020 13:23:46] Called left mess.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [10/13/2020 09:45:33] This is now valid due to no answer
from Keolis Shelly Cable [10/26/2020 11:01:01]
no call back nok.

Chargeable

Shelly Cable [10/15/2020 13:22:24] | let caller know that the wrong pax's
was transferred and that it is being dealt with caller sald thank you

Chargeable

Shelly Cable [10/13/2020 11:29:20] This is now valid due to na answer
from Keolis. Shelly Cable [10/14/2020 12:09:21] left message, per the
camera driver was rude. Shelly Cable [10/15/2020 12;19:18] Caller's
phone is out of service.

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [10/26/2020 11:04:25] A meeting to set up talk about this
complaint.

Chargeable

Shelly Cable {10/27/2020 07:51:42] Due to no follow up this is now valid.
Shelly Cable [10/29/2020 10:31:54]
1 let caller know the driver was spoken to caller said thank you.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable [10/20/2020 12:10:32] Emailed sent on 10-20-20 Jerry did
Speak to the Route Planner and per the planner the routes 22 and 28
doesn’t have any upcoming changes.

Non-Charge

Shelly Cable {10/26/2020 11:30:24] E-Mail sent Mrs, Flores This location
Is a bus stop. The driver was spoken to and video was viewed, Per the
time you gave us and the GPS on the bus it did show the driver did stop
at this location for 1 min.

Non-Charge

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

168

| PAGE |71



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

10/15/202 0001-
o 1422

10/15/202 0001-
0 1421

10/18/202 0001-
0 1427

10/18/202 0001-
[} 1428

10/20/202 0001-
0 1434

10/21/202 0001-
a 1430

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Driver
Discourteous

Pandemic
Cancerns

Passenger to
Passenger

Vehicle
Condition

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Failure to Pick-
Up

street. | believe it was between
11:30am-12pm on 10/15/20.

Spring Valley Lake Resident Ronda
Barton states that temporary bus stop
at Spring Valley Prk Wy is creating too
much traffic and trash cans are
overflowing and there is trash every

pax states female Hispanic driver at
the target stop, would nat allow pax
to board bus, she kept the door close
She missed the Oak Hills loap, and she
left a pax behind. when pax got off the
at the San Joaquin College stop, driver
told pax In a rude manner next time
that you get off here 'm going to
charge you county fare.

pax states her mon has a county pass
and she has her collage ID. driver is
not paying attention.

PAX states he was waiting for route
#53 at Bear Valley and 11th bus did
not show up, he contacted dispatch
and they told him that bus had already
been there, pax states he was at stop
from 5:25pm-6:20pm and bus did not
come by. dispatch was not willing to
help, pax had to walk home

PAX called stating that she boarded
the bus on Thunderbird and Central
(route 40 bus # 2018} driver was not
wearing her mask properly and allow
passengers to board the bus withouta
mask, pax s concern, she also states
that people were not practicing social
distancing.

callers state she is traveling on central
{cross street) Ottawa and 2 buses are
at bus stop when one of the buses
pulled away from bus stop, driver
went into caller’s lane causing her to
gear off the road, and also damaged
her tire and rim.

PAX called stating route 15 at Fontana
arrived late, upon arriving late driver
still gets off the bus to smoke. PAX
arrived late to 7th & Lorene missing an
earlier connection with route 31.

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

Cristina Navarro [11/0B/2020 06:28:33] | will have
operator Theresa Smith do F76 Incident report and | will
pull the camera to 604 Cristina Navarro [11/09/2020
08:40:22] | spoke to operator and viewed the camera per
operator the passenger deposit 75 cents without proper
Identification and only showed the operator a VVTA
business card operator informed her that she has to pay
full fare also claims that the passenger cussed the
operator and walked away, the video that | saw only
shows a African American female trying to pay with a
expired pass when the aperator informed her that it was
expired paid her fare no p or argument.,
operator was seen using her phone when the bus was not
in mation.

Cristina Navarro {11/09/2020 09:33:49] Per dispatch there
was not a break down at that time

Cristina Navarro [11/03/2020 11:56:01] | will pull the
camera Cristina Navarro [11/03/2020 12:20:02] | will have
operator do incident report and | will view the camera
Cristina Navarro [11/04/2020 07:59:33] | viewed the
camera for the date mentioned above and i did see 2 male
passenger boarding the bus with a mask after he greeted
the operator he continued to walk to the walkway to find
a seat and he removed his mask a female passenger
witnesses that and | informed Susan Tracy to please speak
1o the passenger privately and remind the passenger that
the mask must stay on at all times while riding the bus
Susan Tracy acknowledge that I will get an update when |
see Susan Tracy . Cristina Mavarro [11/08/2020 03:33:07] |
spoke to Susan Tracy’s aperatar passenger that was
mentioned above has not been riding the bus but when
she doas, she will communicate it to him,

Cristina Navarro [11/03/2020 04:24:13] 1 will have John
Poutlos do IR Cristina Mavarro [11/03/2020 06:56:44]
Operator John Poulos did break down on the 15
Southbound at around 9:30 am and operator did explain
toafl thata hanic and or a bus

was in route operator also claims that a male Hispanic
asked operator John Poulos for a water bottle operator did
not have a water bottle to offer him. that’s when another
passenger offered the Hispanic male a water bottles the
same passenger argued with John regarding missing his
connection in San Bernardino after aperatar received hls
bus exchange at approximately an hour later, Operator
claims that he did not see anyone drinking bear on the bus
and that he periodically monitors the bus in and out | will
pull the camera to verify that bus # 818, Cristina Navarro
[11/04/2020 08:02:17] After viewing the camera | did see
a male passenger buying drinks on the bus it did looked
like a beer can | informed John Poulos to please do IR he
agreed but states that he did not see the passenger
drinking beer aperator was seen walking back and forth in
and out of the bus when it was waiting for 3 bus exchange.
Cristina Navarro [11/03/2020 07:00:23] Per Sychromatics
the operator was Irwin Johnsan, ) will have him do IR
Cristina Navarro [11/04/2020 08:03:50] Per Supervisor
Irwin Johnson It was not him | will question operator
Symone Wiley when | see her Cristina Navarro
[11/09/2020 05:30:14] Operator Symone Wiley no longer
employed here

Shelly Cable [10/26/2020 12:15:20] left mess, Shelly Cable [10/27/2020
12:47:53] Caller's main concern is the buses blocking the lane and the
trash and is not happed due to paying a lot of maney to live there. Shelly
Cable [10/28/2020 12:57:13] | let caller know that the bus is moving
onto Huerta and off of SVPK way caller said thank you so much.

Shelly Cable [10/26/2020 11:34:46] na call back no#,

Shelly Cable [10/27/2020 07:52:13] Due to no follow up thls is now valid.
Shelly Cable [10/29/2020 10:23:34] The driver did pass this location at
5:56 PM a few min Jate, Left mess. Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 15:49:04)
Caller said at the time he got to the stop he had missed the bus, but he
had been on the bus sense and now knows the times to be at the stop.

Shelly Cable [10/27/2020 07:52:23] Due to no follow up this is now valid,
Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:14:38] | let caller know that this driver was
spoker to and all drlvers have been spoken to about the no mask no
ride. Caller said thank you.

Shelly Cable [10/26/2020 10:57:42] This was ether the route 23 or the rt
43. The 23 drivers were Regina Harding. Shelly Cable [10/26/2020
11:03:17] The 43 drivers were Ruben Solorio. Pull the cameras please.
Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 10:57:49]

feft mess

Shelly Cable {10/27/2020 07:52:50] Due to no follow up this is now valid,
Shelly Cable {12/07/2020 12:35:03] Caller szaid he hadn't baen on the bus
due to having surgery.

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Chargeable

Chargeable

Mon-Charge

Chargeable



VICTOR VALLEY

10/22/202 0001~
[ 1431

10/23/202 0001~
a 1433

10/23/202 0001-
0 1432

10/27/202 0001~
0 1435

10/28/202 0001-
o 1436

10/28/202 0001-
L 1437

10/25/202 0001~
[ 1438

10/31/202 0001-
o 1435

11/2/2020 0001-
1440

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Dispatch

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Service —Time
(Slow}

Driver -
Unsafe
Operating

Passenger to
Passenger

Bus Stop
Issues

Pandemic
Concerns

Service -- Time
(Slow}

Miscellaneous

TRANSIT

Fort Irwin pax called to complain that
a person named Nate gets on the bus
to Fort Irwin every day without a mask
on. Driver has told him to put one on
and he complies but removes it again
right away.

NTC Pax- Helen Simmons boards at
VVTA @ 5:15am > Fort Irwin states
there is an AA male pax that boards at
D St. @ 5:30 am and does not wear a
mask. pax approach him as well as the
driver to put on the mask and he is not
following rules, she states that this pax
COUGHS all over the place and ali pax
are concern for thelr health. this pax
sitin the middle seats. Helen is
requesting attention to this matter as
she is concern for her health.

Mr. Moore is concern regarding
temporary bus at Spring Valley Park
Way.

1 am the Dean of Students at Excelsior
Charter School. we had to filed two
criminal complaints against your
patrons and | woutd like to address
our concerns with a VWTA
representative.

ADA- Dorothy Moffit states she had a
pickup app to go Mojave hearing at
9:30 and was done with her app at
10:45 and she called for an early pick
up (her original pick-up time form
Majave hearing was 12:15) she states
it took her 2 hrs. to get home.

Caller traveling on Bear Valley>Jess
Ranch cuts caller and proceeds to
brake check him. caller states it very
unsafe, and drivers should know that
dolng that could cause an accident.

ADA- Ronnie Moore states that he has
been told that he is suspended from
ADA due to too many NO SHOWS he
states that it is not correct many times
drives arrive more than 2 hours late
and he has to look for another
alternative to get to his destination, he
also claims when he chooses to not
keep waiting for driver, he does call
dispatch to let them know he can’t
keep waiting. he states he cannot
afford not to have the service.

Several passengers at Fort Irwin @ Sth
& D St > Barstow waiting for route 101
{16:05) state driver passed them by,
they mention that this is not the first
time that this happens, and they have
been told ta walt for the next bus. |
contact dispatch and Samantha
contact the driver and confirmed that
driver did not stop and was not able to
turn round as she had exited the base.
Next bus will arrive @ 17:00

Caller states femnale bus driver an bus
# 636 Hwy 18 Rancherias could have
cause and accident and put caller at
danger in the intersection. Driver was
caught at the light and block driver
{caller} being able to go cause all the
other traffic to go around him and
possibly hitting his car

please see attached pictures provided
by the caller

Callers states on 11/2 he boarded
route 15 Barstow-San Bernardino @
8:am on its way bus brakes down, bus
driver does not share any information
on what the solution is and they wait
for over an hour, pax start getting
thirsty and a pax has an Ice chest and
starts selling water and beer driver
doesn't even care that this is
happening, driver mention that he
knew something was wrong with the
bus since he was leaving Barstow,

Cristina Navarro [11/03/2020 08:29:51] Per Diana Baca’s
passenger Ronnie Moore calls 90 Percent of the time but
calls less than 30 minutes which Is consider a no show,
also Diana Baca daims that when we do arrive to pick him
up the passenger gets picked up by a personal vehicle and
does not call dispatch to cancel his rides passenger is
allowed to take fixes rt if needed

Lristina Navarro [10/28/2020 10:41:20] Will request IR
from operator lanet Holiday Cristina Navarro {11/03/2020
12:08:25] Per aperator iR Janet Holiday claims that there
was a Nissan Altima behind her that cussed her out and
followed her from the college to the Jess Ranch shopping
center, before turning to Jess Ranch the Nissan was
behind the bus then passed her up pulled into the Aldi
store waited for oparator and then pulled right behind
her again after that the Nissan turn into the Jess Ranch
parking lot, aperator claims that that the driver of the
Nissan Altima was upset because the operator was driving
slow | will puli the camera for 605 to verify this is accurate
Cristina Navarro [11/09/2020 09:29:29) Operator also has
a statement from her passenger stating the ather vehicle
did yelled at the operator and cussed her out

Cristina Navarro [10/28/2020 05:56:00) { will request Ir
Cristina Navarro [10/28/2020 09:03:51] Per ADA
reservationist passenger called to say that she was ready
early but during that time there was no one available to
transport her or pick her up any earlier than her original
pick-up time.

Cristina Navarro {10/27/2020 09:55:58) After gathering
information | noticed there was a bus exchange at around
19:20 bus 608 | will speak to operator Carlos Santilla route
4301 | will also pull the camera. Cristina Navarro
[10/28/2020 09:04:58] | will pull the camera F85Cristina
Navarro [11/03/2020 11:55:01] Per both operator Ruben
Solorio and Regina Harding they do not recall this incident,
| did view the zamera for 608 from 1900-1915 operator
did not pick anyone up on Ottawa and central at the 1900
hour he did pick 1 male passenger on central close to Bear
Valley rd. | did not see any vehicle swerving off the road {
will pull the camera for 636. Cristina Navarro {11/09/2020
09:26:23] | did view the video for the date mentioned
above Ruben Solorio picked up a passenger on the date
mentioned above on Central close to Bear Valley rd.
nowhere near Ottawa rd. and 8ear Valley rd. the 23
operators did not pick up at the tocation mentioned above
Cristina Navarro [10/27/2020 09:56;45) Operator is Sean
Gaspari route 107a | will request IR Cristina Navarro
[10/28/2020 09:48:43] Per Operator Sean Gaspari he does
not allow passengers to board the bus without a mask we
have strict rules for all operators and passenger that
require to wear masks at all times

Cristina Navarro [10/22/2020 13:12:29] Waiting on ir from
operator Caroline Daniels bus 818 operator was schedule
to arrive at 1440 operator arrived at 1503

Cristina Navarro [10/28/2020 09:57:41]) Per operater IR
she reported that she was late due to traffic also stated
that she had to check her phone once she arrived at
Fontana after doing so proceeded to continue In rt also
stated that she arrived at 7th and Lorene & min late

Cristina Navarro [10/22/2020 13:01:31) Refer back to ADA
Cristina Navarro {10/23/2020 08:36:24)
Refer back to VWTA

Shelly Cable [10/27/2020 08:12:36] Due to ne follow up this Is now valid.
Shelly Cable [12/07/2020 12:37:28] | informed caller that the driver has
been spoken to as well as the Operation Director talking to this
passenger.

Shelly Cable {11/23/2020 13:55:37] Called and caller said that he hasn't
been on the bus for a couple of weeks. Caller did say that he gets on
with a mask but when he gets to the back of the bus, he takes it off. per
the complaint the driver was female not male.

Shelly Cable [10/28/2020 13:00:47] Email sent. Mr. Moore, We went and
checked the proposed location on westbound Huerta St just west of
Spring Valley Pkwy. The temporary stop will be relocated to Huerta by
the field between Spring Valley and the driveway. The new location will
start on Monday.

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 14:12:12} | did let caller know that when you
call for an earlier pick up it is ride availability, caller said she the driver
that picked her up sald that the service wasn't busy that day, caller
thinks they should be able to pick her up within 30 min

Shelly Cable {11/23/2020 16:01:30] no call back no#

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 11:08:21] Caller's phone not taking cafls.

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:17:00] Waiting on answer from Keolis Shelly
Cable [12/15/2020 05:48:38} this is now valid.

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 15:56:26] | let caller know this driver no jonger
waorks for the company, caller 5aid thank you very much.

Shelly Cable {12/11/2020 11:11:06] | let caller know the driver was
spoken to. caller sald thank you.

Chargeable

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Nan-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Referred
Back

Chargeable

Non-Charge

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TiITLE VI PROGRAM

170

| PAGE |73



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

11/3/2020 0001- Yes
1441

11/4/2020 0001~ Yes
1442

11/5/2020 0001~ Yes
1449

11/5/2020 0001- Yes
1445

11/6/2020 0001- Yes
1443

11/9/2020 0001- Yes
1445

11111202 0001- Yes
] 1450

11/12/202 0001- Yes
0 1448

11/12/202 > Yes
0 1447

11/13/202 0001~ Yes
0 1455

Pandemic
Concerns

Failure to Pick-
Up

Driver
Discourteous

Route Design

Driver
Discourtecus

Miscellaneous

Driver
Discourteous

Service -- Time
(Slow)

Driver
Discourteous

finally relieve bus arrives an hour later
and take off drivers starts to have
issues with the lights on bus, pax
approaches driver if he could make on
time for him to board his next bus,
belng that he already missed his first
connection, driver does care,

per pax he feels we are just not well
equipped or prepared for any
situation, from what happen today he
feels the situation was missed handle
and for the driver he has no idea how
to deal with pax or make them feel
safe

NTC PASSENGER - Refence to
complaint # 1433

caller states this morning same pax,
not wearing amask coughing all over
the place. Why is he being allowed to
ride to bus.

PAX on route #15 VV>S8 states bus
broke down this morning and all the
pax where no wearing mask, the
driver took of his mask too, and when
the mechanics came to fix the bus,
they were not wearing a mask. pax
states she missed her train due to the
bus arriving late.

ADA pax - Laura Morron states on11/5
she had a pickup app at 16:00 from
Walmart and when she called
dispatch, they told her they will be
able to pick her up untit 17:30 because
the driver was waiting for another pax
Laura states she could not wait 1 1/2
to get picked up. her pick app was @
16:00

NTC PAX- states driver on this route
107 elderly driver at least 3-4 times a
week pax boards at Bear valley &
Amargosa > D 5t stop driver waits for
passengers making them arrive [ate at
Fort Irwin. should arrive at 7:20am,
but time arrival is 7:30. pax states this
has been affecting her job and she
keeps getting cancelled because she is
arriving late.

Caller states she boarded #52 and she
showed the driver her disable ID and
asked for the reduce fare and driver
proceeded to charger for full fare and
she told the driver | showed you my ID
and driver told her (1 don't give a F~K
and | don‘t have to do 5-T) caller
states there is no reason for driver to
talk to her like that.

Caller states driver on route # 40 bus
stop Rimrock & Serrano {around
7:20am) was giving her son trouble by
telling him that he had to pay regular
fare even though pax had disable ID to
show for, finally allowed him to board.
on the way back from Walmart on
Hwy 18 same driver, same pax with a
shopping (basket with wheels)
requesting ramp to board driver told
him ramp was not working pax did not
board and had to walk back home.
Caller called in on behalf of another
person, stating they felt they would
retaliate against if they left their
name. Pax was upset at missing a
possible Chemo appointment because
the bus left the mall at 12:59 pm
instead of on time. Bus ran early.
Concerned spring valley lake resident -
bus stop on spring valley prikwy &
Huertas by Lake View Leadership
Academy he states that due to the
recent placement of the bus stop pax
have been going In the ally way
adjacent to his backyard and he is
cancern about this situation,

Resident called with concern regarding
bus stop at Muskrat and Kay before Et
Mirage. he states drivers are taking a
break right in his back yard and they
leave the bus on while taking a break
and itis 3 nuisance.

Caller states he was involved on the
accident on route #32 11/13/20 on
395 and Bartlett. He claims his bike
was damaged and he was taken to the
hospital.

Cristina Navarro [10/22/2020 13:13:41] Waiting an Ir from
operator Cristina Navarro [10/28/2020 10:36:25) Per
Cynthia Jones Ir she stated that she dropped her mask on
the asphalt pavement and claims that she did not want to
wear it because it was dirty she also stated that she does
not recall allowing any passengers board the bus without a
mask and we no longer have the social distancing sign on
the bus) also confirmed with Michael and we do suggest
social distancing but not required.

Cristina Navarro [10/22/2020 13:15:55] | will speak to
Dannelle Evans because he was the one that spoke to the
passenger Cristina Navarro [10/28/2020 08:49:22]

Per Supervisor Donelle Evans the passenger stated that he
walked away from the bus stop as the bus drove by

Cristina Navarro [10/22/2020 13:16:24] waiting on IR
Cristina Navarro [10/28/2020 09:51:25] Per operator
Victor Gonzales he does not recall this incident and for
safety reasons he encourages all passengers to wear mask

Cristina Navarro [10/22/2020 13:00:50] Refer back to
WWTA

Cristina Navarro [10/22/2020 13:16:46] Waiting on I
Cristina Navarro [10/23/2020 08:24:45] This incident
happened over by the mall operator was retrained for 2
hours per management.

Cristina Navarro [10/19/2020 06:46:52] Operator Robert
Luna in bus 618 was the operator he arrived at the Jack in
the box bus stop at 12:01 and departed at 12:01 per
Syncromatics, | will request IR from the operator. Cristina
Navarro [10/22/2020 08:38:27] Per operator IR he claims
that he did not enter the Jack in the box restaurant,

Cristina Navarro [10/19/2020 10:58:08] | spoke to AGM
Jonathan Mc. he confinmed that someone stole the trash
cans we have not yet replaced them also regarding the
traffic that is out of our control we can only wait untll the
college opens up again can refer this back to WTA

Cristina Navarro [10/19/2020 10:51:55] Per operator Ir she
stated that she went to use the restroom at the main and
Cataba stop and there was no one that needed her bus
also stated she didn't leave anyone behind she also stated
that she was not aware of the High school loop on Cataba,
and Ranchero | informed her that there was another
school in o2k hills that we service on the 25 rt operator is
aware of that now also. operator claims that she was not
rude to the passenger and apologized to her when the
caller informed her that she has a county pass

Cristina Navarro [10/14/2020 09:56:31] Operator Rosario
Beltran route 115 stated that she reported to dispatch
that she was going to be late Mrs. Mc Laurin and the
passenger after her, operator proceeded to follow her
manifest accordingly per Beltran IR dispatch moved the
‘wrong passenger to try to get operator back on time, |
spoke to Diana Baca waiting on dispatcher IR,

Cristina Navarro [10/13/2020 12:32:09] Per operator IR
the passenger was approximately 500 ft away from the
bus stop operator does not state that she was being
argumentative ) also checked Syncromatics for the date
mentioned above and it does not show the operator
making any stop on Danbury. | will be updated once |

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 14:34:52) spoke to caller 1 of 2 same
complaint and this pax's hasn't been on the bus for a couple of weeks

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 11:12:17] left mess. Shelly Cable {12/11/2020
11:59:49] | let caller know all the drivers have been informed of the
mask rules signs are posted on the front doors of the bus no mask no
ride. Caller said thank you very much. per shop the bus 819 never had a
road call and there isn't anything in TT ether.

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:05:21] | let caller know that when they are
done early, ADA has to have ride availability and, on this day, they didn't
have anyone avail in the area to pick her up, caller fills that they should
have been able to pick her up sooner.

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 14:42:31] No caHl back no#.

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 11:38:38] The ADA cards look like 2 business
card, but this is their card for the discount fare on fixed routes. |
contacted ADA ride to have a card sent to me for training. | let caller
know the steps we are taking, and she said thank you very much.

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 14:38:12] waiting for update with the driver.
Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:15:44] Waiting for the update.

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 15:26:18] Simon looked into this and found it
not valid.

Shelly Cable [12/07/2020 10:43:32] Caller's phone not taking calls at this
time. Shelly Cable {12/11/2020 11:41:34] callers phone not taking calls.

Shelly Cable [12/07/2020 11:16:09] This caller calls every year regarding
this same issue. | let caller know this location is a timepaint and the
driver cannot pull before the correct time baing .58 after the hour.

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:31:02] NEED. TO GIVE INFO TO 5. CRANE
Shelly Cable [12/15/2020 05:41:17] Gave paperwork to lonathan to pass
onto S, Crane

Nor-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Unknown

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Under
Invastigatio
n

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TiTLE VI PROGRAM

171

I PAGE |74



VICTO!

11/13/202 0001~ Yes
[} 1453

11/13/202 0001- Yes
[1] 1452

11/13/202 0001- Yes
[} 1451

11/16/202 0001- Yes
[} 1454

11/18/202 0001- Yes
] 1458

11/18/202 0001- Yes
[} 1456

11/19/202 0001~ Yes
0 1457

11/23/202 0001- Yes
[} 1459

Driver
Discourtepus

Vehicle
Condition

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Service ~ Time
(Slow)

Bus Stop
Issues

Miscellaneous

Miscellaneous

Driver
Discourteous

VALLEY TRANSIT

Caller’s state he was on route 68
boarded @ Peach & Main > HPO
states Hispanic female driver was so
rude and disrespectful yelling at all the
pax.

Caller states that route 2 >
Wrightwood but is holding back a line
of 10+ cars. Driver should know to puli
over and allow traffic to get by.

Caller states that on 11/11 he boarded
route 31 bus 630 at 7th & Lorene and
there was fecal matter on seat, he
states driver David Tarres was on
route.

caller called again 11/13 states that an
11/12 he boarded route31 bus 630 @
7th & Lorene and was had not been
clean, there was still fecal matter on
the same seat

refer to complaint # 1378

Resident Charles Grove- concerned
about buses driving over the speed
limit. He states he already contact he
police department and nothing has
been done he is ready to go to the city
and have someone listen. He states
this morning when he signed the
driver to slow down, the driver
honked, laughed and waved at him.
Caller traveling 15 north by aexit 165 on
11/18 © 10:00am states VTA bus in
front on him picked up rock and hit his
windshleld causing chip.

He states there were no mud fiaps on
bus

PAX states waiting for the 8:00am BV
Link in Barstow > Victorville driver
arrives and tells pax they are going to
have to wait because he is going to
smoke, pax Dough request to be let in
the bus to take a seat he has back
problems and driver proceeded to tell
him, no because that would require
me to push a Iot of buttons and collect
fare and then F wouldn't be able to
smoke. and | don't have to let you in
the bus If | don't want to, pax went
across the street to look for a
supervisor, PAX started to feel
threatened by driver when driver
came up to pax llke if he was going to
push him off the bus, the driver told
pax " why don't you grow a brain" |
know how to deal with people like
you, you are just a clown". per pax
there was no reason why driver should
ba talking to me that way. Driver kept
telling all the pax that because of
Dough everyone was going to be late,
he stops at the doorway and would
not let pax board the bus. Finally,
manager Jason showed up and took
Ppax to Victorville.

PAX states the bus shelter on Happy
Trails by the Target the light is not
working.

Multiple pax called this morning in
regard to driver on route 15 > San
Bernardino taking off from 7th &
Lorene @ 7:15 am then stopping at
the Circle K, spending over 25 minutes
in the restroom and getting them late
{8:30am) to the San Bernardino
Transit Center and due to this they all
missed their connection. PAX states
this driver does not prioritize time,
every time this driver Is on this route,
they are late.

speak ta the operator to see if she in fact spoke to the
caller.

Cristina Navarro [10/14/2020 04:26:33] Shelly and |
viewed the camera; operator was spoken to on how to
defuse the situation Joy Caldwell acknowledge that she
should have handle it better and will in the future. Cristina
Navarro [10/14/2020 04:28:40] Due to just now having the
credentials to log in these complaints are answered late
Cristina Navarro [10/13/2020 12:01:47] We do apologize
for the inconvenience yes; we did have a break down on
Wednesday 9-30-2020 alse on Thursday 10-1-2020 buses
have been worked on since then hopefully it doesn't
happen again.
Cristina Navarro [10/13/2020 11:53:48) Incident reports
were given to operator waiting on response Cristina
Navarro [10/22/2020 08:45:52)

Operator Kimberly Harris's clams that she does not
recall this incident may have to view the camera

Christina Navarro [10/04/2020 10:43:23] When this
operator departed late from the yard Supervisor called in
to dispatch to infarmed them that she was leaving late in
case passengers call operator Maryum Jenkins departed
late due to a bus issue in the yard and then it had more
issues after it departed the yard and shop had to assist.

Christina Navarro [10/04/2020 10:28:18] | will send outa
message regarding this and fusther i this as
regards to the trash bins supervisors are dumping the
trash to avoid overflow Christina Navarro [10/06/2020
06:52:32] | did mentioned on my 1st input that | will
gather more information the 3 male Hispanic at the
college at 7:30 am where John Solorio Hector Huizar and
Jesus Cisneras 1 will request IR Christina Navarro
110/07/2020 11-14:43] Operator John Solorio stated on
her IR that it was not him he used the porta potty at 7th
and Lorene and he had a passenger on the bus that can
validate his statement 'm waiting on the other 2 operator
for a response Christina Navarro [10/07/2020 12:12:41]
Per Operator Hector Huizar IR operator states that it was
not him that urinated anywhere in the area I'm waiting on
Jesus Cisneros Ir Christina Navarro {10/09/2020 07:53:44]
Per aperator lesus Cisneros Ir he stated that it was not
him also stated that he does not cross the street. at the
college area

Christina Navarro [10/01/2020 05:59:24] Will Pass the
information on to ada Operatars.

Tyrunisha Brown [10/02/2020 07:34:03] Driver Lilllan
Albritton has been coached on this issue and alsa on
providing excellent customer service to all Pax. Drivers
were informed about passengers with mobility devices
and where they can sit.

Christina Navarro (09/28/2020 07:15:48) Operator Curtis
Wilson was in bus 302 and his departure at hook and
Arlette is 8:41 and 8:11 heading to the mall | will have
operator Curtis Wilson do IR. Cristina Navarro [10/09/2020
07:18:37] Per operator IR he stated that he asrived 3 min
early and pulled 3 min after the departure time as he was
departing a young female yelled for him operator Curtis
Wilson informed her that she was 3 min late. Per
Syncromatics system operator pulled at 842 am

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:29:38] No call back no and the info given
caller said female driver and it was a male driver.

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 15:36:47] No call back no# driver have been
infarmed.

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 09:41:15] left mess. Shelly Cable {01/22/2023
10:40:03) feft mess

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 13:32:18] Called and spoke to caller and let
him know | will be monitoring this location, Caller said thank you very
much. Sill no answer from Keolis. went to this location several times 2
day for a week and this was found to be true.

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:32:53] HAD SHOP CK AND OUR BUSES HAVE
MUD FLAPS, Shelly Cable {01/04/2021 09:58:04] | fet caller know that all
of our buses have mud faps and per the maint. dept. no mud flaps have
had to be replaced, Caller said he did have it fixed and the cost was
$75.00. Caller woutd like this to be turned over to the safety dept.

Shelly Cable [12/04/2020 11:16:20] left mess. Shelly Cable {12/07/2020
10:42:04] left mess. Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 10:17:21)

Spoke to caller on 12-10-20 in the pm and ! let him know that the
driver was spoken to and written up , caller wasn't happy with the
outcome, so we set up a Zoom call for 7:30 on 12-11-20 | spoke to him
and sent him the info for and he didn't call in but sent me a text { stating
he has been advised to contact the Federal Transit Administration Title
V1 program) Shelly Cable [12/14/2020 08:26:36] Per the Zoom meeting
the Operation Director Simon Herrera, Administration Assistant Sylvia
Harris, Operations Manager Jonathan McDowell and Contract
Compliance Manager Shelly Cable were all logged into this meeting and
the caller Doug Siegfried did not log in.

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 05:59:06] no call back no# the Town has been
contacted and batteries have been ordered by VWTA

Shelly Cable [12/07/2020 10:40:10] | been at 7th and Lorene and this
driver arrives Iate every Monday, today she arrived at 7:03 but didn't
leave until 7:25 due to PD being called about an unruly passenger. 11-
30-20 5 min {ate pull 14 down/11-23-20 7:06 pulled at 7:12

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Nor-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Chargeable

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

172




11/24/202
(1]

11/28/202
0

11/39/202
0

12/2/2020

12/3f2020

12/3/2020

12/4/2020

12/4/2020

12/8/2020

12/11/202
0

12/18/202
]

12/28/202
[}

12/28/202
0

0001-
1460

0001~
1370

0001-
1371

0001-
1463

0001~
1464

0001-
1462

1468

0001-
1465

1466

0001-
1467

1368

0001-
1471

0001-
1470

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yeas

Yes

Yes

Miscellancous

Failure to Pick-
Up

Driver ~
Unsafe
Operating

Service - Time
{Slow}

Service -- Time
(Fast}

Failure to
Transfer

Failure to Pick-
Up

Passenger to
Passenger

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Passenger to
Passenger

Service - Time
{Slow)

Service - Time
{Slow)

Driver
Discourteous

TRANSIT

Caller stated that when she came
home her car had been hit, the
headlight smashed, and her wheel
turned the wrong way. Neighbor told
her a bus hit her car.

Gwen would like to compliment
Mario; he is an excellent driver, and he
is kind and very helpful,

Caller states she was traveling on Bear
Valley to turn left on to second street
when bus # 632 cut her off. caller
states driver did not even check if
there was traffic coming her way.

ADA pax Robert Kaiser states there is a
dispatcher that he Is having trouble
with every time he schedules an app,
its always missed or late. he states
that this is not the first time the
appointments get schedule wrong.

Pax called to complain that she was at
the stop at Bellflower and
Chamberiain and the bus driver waved
at her and kept going. She was
irritated at having to wait another
hour.

Caller states bus # 650 ran a yellow
light and bus # 619 ran a red light both
buses traveling west bound on bear
valley at the intersection Industrial
and bear valley @ 11:35 am

INFO MAIL - | wanted to find out how
an additional bus route can be
requested. | work for a company in
Adelanto at 16177 Beaver Road,
Adelanto CA There are no bus lines
that go out to that area. How can one
request an additiona! bus line?

Karen Gibks (760) 867-6388

karen@jetroom.com

Pax called and stated that when they
got an the bus, the driver told him he
was short 25 cents, he paid it and they
walked to the back. Afew minutes
later the driver pulled over and told
them to get off the bus because they
were talking smack about him {the
driver). When the caller was getting
his bike off the rack, the driver out his
hands on his friends and physically put
him off the bus.

Pax called stating the bus on route 31
> 7th & Lorene 9:30-10:00 am female
driver, bus bad an awful smell {uring}
she mentioned it to the driver.

Caller states driver on route 21W
traveling on Phelan Rd & Eaby Rd he
kept pressing brake and weaving in
and out of traffic, car behind bus
almost ran in to the back of the bus.
caller states it secemed Iike something
was wrong with driver.

Caller states bus traveling west on
Bear Valley Rd at Ridgecrest
intersection ran the red, almost hitting
car turning right onto Bear Valley from
Ridgecrest caller stater it aimost
caused her to hit the car in front of
her.

caller states this happened between
9:35-9:45am on 12/18 caller described
driver as a male Hispanic wearing a
hat.

LIC. Plate # 1544553
caller states waiting for route 53 on
Bear valley & 11th > VWM at 5:47pm.

driver is approaching bus stop, pax
waiving arms and driver did not stop.
pax states he had to walk home in the
rain.

Caller states driver on route #15
departing from San Bernardino>
Victorville @ 8:18am male driver
keeps coughing and sneezing, and she
feels uncomfortable

Christina Navarro [09/28/2020 07:25:39] { do recall
someone asking if we the last 8: of pm 15 going to
Barstow, we informed him that we are going to Barstow
Per dispatcher Cynthia Jones after thoroughly getting
maore information we were told that we da not go to
Barstow at 8:00 pm Dispatcher Cynthia Jones Is now aware
that we do not go to Barstow.

Christina Navarro [09/28/2020 07:35:40] The passenger
that was not picked up was Freddy Due to previous
incident and still under investigation operator Kimberly
Harris did not feel safe transporting Freddy's supervisor
Chris Navarro did in fact go to pick up Freddy, but
passenger was not there

Christina Navarro [09/28/2020 D8:16:13] Waiting on a
response from ADA Christina Navarro [10/04/2020
12:48:28] Operator Sharon Mantana was the operator bus
206 | noticed that the operator did ot use her mask when
loading the passenger also did not use the strap that's
provided on the Lift, | will forward this to Diana Baca to
coach the operator

Christina Navarro [09/25/2020 056:24:08] | will speak to
operator Ruben Solorio Christina Navarro [09/28/2020
08:40:04) Update Debra Fowler is the correct operator
Christina Navarro [10/09/2020 08:20:41] Per operator IR
she stated that she did not depart 40 min late also per
Syncromatics operator departed the HPO at 4:15 arrived
4:32 pm at the college

Christina Mavarro [08/24/2020 08:48:57) Operator did
return to the transit center

Christina Navarro [09/22/2020 12:13:00] 1 will request IR
from operator Christina Navarro {09/22/2020 12:47:44} |
spoke to operator Allison Petrowski and it was not her per
Sychromatlics it shows that It was Operator Rosina Flores.
Christina Navarro [10/06/2020 06:36:30) Per Operator IR
Rosina Flores she does not recall giving the caller
misinformation

Christina Navarro [09/18/2020 14:21:38] | will speak to
operator Patricla Gates. Christina Navarro [09/21/2020
09:13:06] 1 will pull the camera Christina Navarro
[09/24/2020 04:03:29] Update | did pull the Camera | saw
a male waiving down operator on Bear Valley rd. Between
Jade and topaz not at a bus stop Christina Navarro
[10/09/2020 08:56:13] Per your 2nd request there was no
footage available

Christina Navarro [09/19/2020 14:18:18] | will remind all
operators to remind all passengers to wear a mask. thanks
to the caller

Christina Navarro [09/19/2020 14:08:27] Will inform all
relief operators to use caution when making turns be
aware of stale green lights also watch posted speed limit

Tyrunisha Brown [09/17/2020 D6:59:39) All drivers have
been spoken to about making sure ali pax keep their mask
on at all times while aboard the bus. Operators were also
reminded that they need to also where their mask
properly on and around the bus when loading pax.

Christina Navarro [09/19/2020 14:27:36] Per ADA
Supervisor she believes the caller Is Varleta Martin
Mcclean also informed me that she was picked up By
Brokerage abundant Living and was only on the bus for 36
min,

Christina Navarro [09/13/2020 05:25:01) | will notify all
operators that when travelling in or out of Wrightwoad to
make room for 6 or more vehicles behind them per caller
request

Christina Navarro [09/08/2020 05;30:47) 1 will speak to
operator Mersheilla Ross Christina Navarro [09/10/2020
04:53:44] Per operator Sheilla Ross operator did call and
was advised not to transport him when | spoke to the
operator | informed her next time please stop and let the
passenger know why we can’t transport him per other
operators that | spoke to the informed me that the

Shelly Cable [12/07/2020 10:30:30) Called and left message. Shelly Cable
{12/11/2020 12:03:05] printed and gave to Jonathan to give to S. Crane

Shelly Cable [07/30/2020 08:27:41] Thank you for deing a great job.

Shelly Cable [08/11/2020 11:09:16] left mess Shelly Cable [08/13/2020
15:48:05] left mess.

Shelly Cable [12/11/2020 12:56:35) This caller rides on the Brokerage
and none of his rides per Jodie have been late.
Caller sald all his rides have been fine.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 07:51:49] Waiting on video to be viewed,
Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:43:42) teft mess. Shelly Cable 01/26/2021
10:37:26] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable [03/26/2021 10:39:31] This is
now valid. Shelly Cable 01/28/2021 12:43:55] | asked caller if she has
had any other problems and she said no. caller said thank you for calling

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 06:24:05] Sent email on 1-4-21 Karen Your
request has been added to VVTA's unmat needs fila.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 07:58:26] S. Hernandez was driving the route
55 an this day In bus no# 630. Shelly Cable (01/14/2021 10:42:35] left
mess for the correct info. Shelly Cable [01/19/2021 13:25:37] left mess
for correct info to investigate this complaint.

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 10:06:23] Caller's phone |s out of service.

Shelly Cable [12/15/2020 05:38:26] Pull the camera please. Shelly Cable
[01/04/2021 07:02:50] no call back no and this driver wasn't on this
route nor the bus at this time.

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 06:05:21] Waiting for update from the video
Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:44:26)] waiting on update, Sheily Cable
[01/22/2021 11:35:22) Waiting on update. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021
10:28:44] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 10:39:19} This is
now valid. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 15:29:50] | let caller know that the
camera was pulled and viewed caller said thank you for calling her back

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 06:09:56) Waiting on update from Video.
Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:45:02] waiting on update. Shelly Cable
[01/22/2021 11:27:36] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021
10:28:30] Waiting on update. Sheily Cable [01/26/2021 10:39:06] This Is
now valid. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 15:26:18] left mess. Shelly Cable
[01/26/2021 15:31:47) | let caller know the driver was spoken too, caller
sald thank you.

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 10:12:59] { let caller know that the driver's get
tested or screened every day and per the driver someone with strong
cologne or perfume caused him to cough and sneeze, caller said thank
you.

Under
Investigatio
n

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Chargeable

Non-Charge

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

173



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

12/314202  0001-
0 1473
1/4f2021 0001-
1474

1/a2021 0001-
1472

/62011 0001-
1476

1/6/2021 0001-
1475

1/7/2021 0001-
1477

1/8/2021 0001-
1478

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

et

Yes

Miscellaneous

Miscelianeous

Miscellaneous

Misceilanecus

Miscellaneous

Driver
Discourteous

Driver ~
Unsafe
Operating

Caller states Hispanic driver on bus
#624 going towards 7th & Lorene ran
the red light at park way when caller
approach driver about running red
light driver's answer to caller was "and
what are you going to do about it, you
are going to call my supervisor “caller
states he told him you have a bus full
of pax

Pax on bus 609 route 52 {1/4/21 @
6:09pm) states driver was speeding
and felt in danger for her safety, she
atso states due to driver speeding
almost caused 2 pax to fail, as well as
almost hitting the curb at the
Amargosa stop, she also states driver
shared the reason why she was
speeding " because she took a 12
minute break at 7th & Lorene and she
did not want to wait at Elevado" pax
identified driver with red hair and
glassas.

Caller states driver on bus route #33
ran 2 red lights by the stop at the
Walmart on Palmdale and 385 almost
hitting another driver.

Caller states driver Daniel # 109199
bus route #511/6/21 @ 8:15 pm
helped a pax that was having a hard
time remembering where he lived,
driver made sure he got home safe, He
walked him and made sure that was
the correct house.

Pax states driver was giving her a hard
time when boarding bus, from VWM >
Wrightwood pax was wearing a face
shield and driver was telling her to put
a mask on, she was the only pax on
board she told driver | will sit all the
way in the back if it makes you feel
better, but this shield In acceptable.
on her way back from Phelan > V¥M a
different driver stated yelling at her
and telling to put on a mask. pax is
requesting to educate driver on face
covering that are allowed, there is no
need to get yelled at while boarding
the bus

Caller states driver traveling on 7th St.
as she was approaching Intersection
{7th and Green Tree) kight tumn red
and driver speed up and ran the red
light caller states it could have been a
bad acctdent. but # 609 @ 15:55

Caller states driver on VWWTA vehicle
traveling on E Ave > | Ave Lic
1370789 was speeding and passed up
caller on the center divider. Caller
states it was an unsafe move,
identified driver as a female.

passenger carries a large Dolly with recyclables and it is
unsafe to transport due to being too large of a dolly.

Tyrunisha Brown [09/10/2020 09:23:31] This was operator
Jasmine Davis. She was coached on this issue and ensures
it will not happen again.

Jonathan McDowell [09/03/2020 15:41:24] Spoke to caller
with Shelly and we let him know that the drivers have
baen spoken to and per his pic's the doors are open for
him to get on the bus, caller said Well the drivers didn't
say anything and they are hanging out. We told him just
like we totd you before the drivers are on their break, the
doors are open, and he Is welcome to get on the bus.

Jonathan McDowell [09/03/2020 15:42:15) Spoke to caller
with Shelly and we let him know that the drivers have
been spoken to and per his pic's the doors are open for
him to get on the bus, caller said Well the drivers didn't
say anything and they are hanging out. We told him just
like we told you before the drivers are on their break, the
doors are open, and he is welcame to get on the bus.
Jonathan McDowell [09/03/2020 15:42:48) Spoke to caller
with Shelly and we let him know that the drivers have
been spoken to and per his pic's the doors are open for
him to get on the bus, caller said Well the drivers didn't
say anything and they are hanging out. We told him just
1ike we told you before the drivers are on their break, the
doors are open, and he is welcome to get on the bus.
Jonathan McDowell [09/03/2020 15:42:59] Spoke to caller
with Shelly and we let him know that the drivers have
been spoken to and per his pic's the doors are open for
him to get on the bus, caller said Well the drivers didn’t
say anything and they are hanging out. We told him just
like we told you before the drivers are on thelr break, the
doors are open, and he is welcome to get on the bus.

Christina Navarro [09/02/2020 10:22:01] Can | get more
Information please route number bus number if possible
please Christina Navarro {09/08/2020 07:53:12]0peratar
was Kimberly Harris per her incident report she reported
that Freddy was the one that bumped into her while
making rellef it happened outside of the bus at the Apple
Valiey Post office operater also mentioned that she had
issues with Freddy in the past because Kimberly asked her
1o follow procedures passenger Freddy was being
disrespectful and verbally abusive operator did reported
this incident and the one in the past per lonathan | will
view the camera

Christina Navarro [09/09/2020 08:05:49] Update { did view
the camera for the 43 and the 23 but unfortunately the
incident happened outside of the bus and | was not able
to capture anything on those 2 videos | will try another
camera Christina Navarro [09/15/2020 12:22:21] Update
Operator Michefle Flowers Is on Vacation ) wilt spaak to
operator Candina and asked if she saw anything Christina
Navarro {09/21/2020 09:23:05] Operator Candina LArose
stated that Freddy Pax did intentionally bumped into
Kimberly Harris also stated that Freddy cussed at her.
Christina Navarro [09/22/2020 11:39:14] Operator
Michelle did not witnass the incident passenger Freddy
only informed Michelle what happened

Christina Navarro [08/27/2020 13:09:13] will start
investigating Christina Navarro [09/09/2020 08:01:54) Per
operator Derrick Duran IR he reported that he did not see
the bus stop and he did accidentally drop the passenger
off at the 7th and Mojave bus stop operator speed limit
was at 36 mph top and the posted speed limit is 30 mph

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:46:19] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable
[01/22/2021 11:34:52] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021
10:27:56] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 10;38:35] This is

now valid. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 15:07:15]

1let caller know the

camera was pulled and the driver was spoken to caller s2ld thank you.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:46:37] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable
101/27/2021 12:54:35] Sylvia has called 2 times and left mess, no return
calls from caller. Shelly Cable [02/11/2021 12:30:26] On January 4, 2024,
we received 2 voice message from Mrs. Trujillo expressing her anger and
frustration during her ride on Route 52, stating that around 6:00 pm
heading to the Victor Valley Mall, the driver was driving erratically and

almost crashed. On January 5, 2021, our Customer Service

Representative returned Mrs. Trujilla’s call to Inform the passenger that
her voice message had been received and to request additional

for praper it

Unfortunately, during this call, our

representative could not acquire extra information from Mrs. Truiillo

due to her abusive and Our

kindiy

asked Mrs, Trujiflo to minimize her offensive language, and after refusing

multiple times, the call was d by our

However, we did submit Mrs. Trujillo’s complaints for investigation with
the information provided by Mrs. Trujillo during her voice messages. On
January 25, 2021, a meeting with the key staff was held to review the
security footage for both Incidents, and after several hours of review, we
concluded that Mrs. Trujillo needed to confirm her original statements
because we were unable to confirm her concerns or her presence on the

bus. In summary, we were unable to carroborate Mrs. Truiil

’s concerns

and complaints, and it is also well documented that Mrs. Trujillo has an

Issue with Mrs. Domcik for unknown reasons.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:45:48] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable
[01/22/2021 11:34:21) Waiting on update. Shelly Cable 1/26/2021
10:28:14] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable {01/26/2021 10:38:52) This is

now valid, Shelly Cable [01/29/2021 12:53:50)

Waiting for update.

Shelly Cable [02/01/2021 12:42:05] left mess. Shelly Cable [02/02/2021

09:45:45] left mess.

Shelly Cable [01/11/2021 06:47:32) Thank you Dariel for taking the time

and caring about our passengers.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:46:58) Waiting on update. Shelly Cable
[01/19/2021 13:17:21] | spoke to S. Crane and let her know that WTA
did approve this, and she will add this to the safety meeting. Called and

let caller know it has been approved. Caller said thank you.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:47:31] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable
[01/22/2021 11:02:48] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable 01/26/2021
10:26:11] Waiting on update, Shelly Cable {01/26/2021 10:38:15] ThisIs

now valid. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 15:02:33]

Called left mess.

Shelly Cable [01/27/2021 10:25:48] Jeft mess, Shelly Cable [01/27/2021
10:41:50] | let caller know the camera was pulled and viewed and the
driver was spoken to, caller said thank you for ealling her back,

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:48:16] Waiting on update, Shelly Cable
[01/22/2021 11:33:43] left message for Gabi to ck the license plate no#
again. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 10:24:45] Left message with Gabi for
her to check the license plate no# again, Shelly Cable (01/26/2021
11:49:00] updated the license plate no# 13707883 Shelly Cable
[01/29/2021 12:53:36) Walting for update. Shelly Cable [02/02/2021
09:48:41] Left message for caller. Shelly Cable [02/02/2021 10:30:54] A
excel log was made for these reasons and Dispatch hasn't been sending
them out with the drivers. ! let caller know that a log has been made and

caller said thank you.

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Chargeable

Chargeable

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

174

PAGE

|77



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

1/8/2021 0001~
1479

1/12/2021 0001-
1480

1/13/2021 0001
1482

1/13/2021 0001-
1481

1/20/2021 0001~
1485

1/23/2021 0001-

1233001 0001-
1488

1/23/2021 0001-
1486

1/26/2021 0001-
1490

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yei

Passenger to
Passenger

Driver
Discourteous

Bus Stop
Issues

Driver
Discourteous

Miscellaneous

Driver -
Unsafe
Qperating

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

second time - catler states bus driver
on route 68 on 1/9/21 @& 1:10 was
speeding and aimost hit a ear. caller
states this driver was the same driver
from last week on route 52 on 1/4/21
caller states driver is very unsafe and
Is putting all the passengers in danger
Caller states bus traveling on Sth St.
stopped for pedestrian to cross street.
caller would like to commend female
driver. {Kimberly Harris}

caller stating that one of our bus
drivers hit her car and did not stop.
She has very little information no
route #, no bus #, the lacation is not
accurate, she is not familiar with the
area

She states she was traveling on Roy
Rogers on 1/13/2021 at around 4-4:15
pm she was right in front of bus in
moving motior. when bus was merging
back in to lane from a bus stop and
bus came in contact with her car
damaging the right tait end of her car
{she states her bumper it's pretty
damaged)

Caller states driver on route 6 is rude
and he feels that she is doing this
purposely when caller and his mother
board the bus before they could sit
down while putting money in the fare
box, driver takes off in an accelerated
manner causing caller to almost fall.
caller states driver Is AA female driver.
Caller works for S8 County Courthouse
and the Barstow Courthouse will be
hearing cases again soon and they are
requesting an earlier bus to travel to
Barstow on weekdays,

Caller states bus driver on route 53
bus # 603 at the stop in VV by the
Walmart is being rude to an elderly
person, taking off befora pax sat down
almost causing her to fall and when
pax requested the stop to get off the
bus driver did not stop stating he did
not heather. caller states bus driver is
not dropping her off at another stop
further from where she wanted to get
off. caller states it a make driver
Resident states that the temporary
bhus stop at Spring Vailey Park Way and
Huerta has created lots of concerns
for him, people waiting for the bus
tend to wonder around his back yard
and feels it’s becoming a nuisance. He
states at nighttime he feels very
uncomfortable and at times unsafe
being that people are walking right
through the alley way. He states on
1/23 @ 4:25 pax waiting for bus
decided to defecate right before
boarding the bus.

Caller states bus # 617 route # 50
Leaving VVC > Hesperia, bus stop on |
Ave on Sunday @12:39pm. Gentleman
running to catch the bus, walving for
driver to wait. he was approaching
stop when driver departed leaving pax
behind.

PAX states Driver Michelle Proch
{Brokerage Program) picked her up at
14:30 dropped her off in Hesperia @
15:30 while she rode with this driver,
she states driver took personal calls,
argued over the phone, she even
pulled on the side of the road to
continue arguing, she was not paying
attention to the road, she kept looking
down at her phone. When
approaching pax drop-off location pax
suggested an alternate faster route
because she wanted off the bus. pax
felt driver was lost and paying
attention to directions. driver argued
with pax regarding her suggestions.
pax states this is not the first time she
encounters this type of behavior from
this driver. driver also told pax if she
did not like the way she was driving
she could get off.

Christina Navarro [08/26/2020 09-46:12] Referred back to
WWTA

Christina Navarro [08/26/2020 09:47:26) All aperators are
aware of the mask policy will send out messages

Christina Navarro [08/27/2020 13:11:25] 1 do know that
Operator John Sotorio informed me that he did refuse
service to a passenger who has a dolly with recyclables

Christina Navarro [08/26/2020 09:48:11] Thank You

Tyrunisha Brown [08/24/2020 05:08:10] When the Driver
arrived, he was there 8 min before making contact with
the pax at which time he told her he could niot wait
anymore, and she would have to reschedute her ride.
Tyrunisha 8rown {08/26/2020 07:51:25] The video does
not show Mario being rude to this pax. He explained
calmly that he could not wait any longer than he already
had, and she would have to call and raschedule. The pax
was upset and walked away from the bus.

Christina Navarro [08/24/2020 07:27:26) | will inform the
operator thank you

Christina Navarro [08/26/2020 (9:44:31] | did speak to
operator Shelly Campbell and she does not recal! this
Incident | will pull the camera Christina Navarro
[09/02/2020 10:23:10) Thank you

Christina Navarro [08/19/2020 04:06:34) Will speak to
operator and request IR Christina Navarro [08/19/2020
07:09:20] | pulled and viewed the camera | did see a
female passenger pulled the cord before Kiowa rd. |
couldn't hear the stop request go off the female passenger
exit the bus at St Mary's and did not mentioned anything
to the operator regarding her not stopping at her
destination stop. Christina Navarro [09/02/2020 10:23:50)
no earpiece

Christina Navarro [08/16/2020 11:08:54] | will speak to
operator Dinorah Aguilar Christina Navarro [08/16/2020
13:17:15] Per operator Dinorah Aguilar R she stated thata
mobility passenger boarded the bus at the San Bernardine
transit center and wanted to go to Barstow operator
informed him that she only goes to Barstow operator
Dinorah Aguilar also stated on her Ir that she heard the
operator tell his friend that he likes to sue and get people
fired from their Job. Dinorah Aguilar aiso stated the while
on the 15 past Nisqually another vehicle was merging to
her lane and operator slowed down to give them the right
of way, but the other vehicle did not merga, operator had
to break no contact with the other vehicle but they both
where next to each other on the freeway. the passenger
did inform the operator that he would call in on her | when
arriving to 7th and Lorene | will pull the camera to
Investigate further. Christina Navarro [08/19/2020
04:12:49] | did pulled and Viawed the camera operator
noticed another vehicle merging into the lane, operator
attempted to give the vehide a chance to merge into the
lane the other vehicle hesitated to merge when the other
vehicle finally did operator Dinorah Aguilar was close to
the van and had to break to avold a rear end also | spoke
to the operator and { did mentioned to her to lock for
othar vehicle when approaching a merging tane to avoid
any incidents and or collisions.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 10:48:37] Waiting on update. $helly Cable
[01/22/2021 11:22:19] Waiting on update. Shelly Cable 01/27/2021
12:53:35] Sylvia has called 2 times and left messages. Shelly Cable
[02/11/2021 12:30:50] in summary, we were unable to corroborate Mrs.
Trujillo’s concerns and complaints, and it is also well documented that
Mrs Trujillo has an issue with Mrs, Domcik for unknown reasons.

Shelly Cable [01/14/2021 06:55:01) Thank you for doing a great job

driver. No call back no.

Shelly Cable [01/19/2021 07:11:06] called on 1-17-21 at 12:44 for more

info and mailbox is full. Shelly Cable [01/19/2021 10:45:07]

is still full. called at 10:45. Shelly Cable [01/22/2021 11:01:33] VWTA

hasn't heard back from this caller.

Shelly Cable [01/19/2021 10:43:54] Per SYN on the 11th and 12th at the
Sam heur the driver was Jasmine Davls who fits the description per the
caller. Caller could have had the wrong date all the 3pm's were male
drivers. Shelly Cable [01/22/2021 11:37:04] Per Ty she is pulling the
camera today 1-22-21. Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 13:17:45] | let caller

know that the driver was spoken to and caller said thank you.

Shelly Cable [01/28/2021 12:39:41] Spoke to Simon this is jogged in the
unmet needs file. Called left mess. Shelly Cable [01/29/2021 12:51:48]
Caller called after hours and | let her know this is going in the un-met
needs file and caller said she hapes changes can be made before

September.

Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 14:43:48] no call back no#

Shelly Cable [02/02/2021 09:50:05] Voice mail not set up yet. Shelly
Cable [02/03/2021 08:58:21] Volce mail still not set up. Shelly Cable
[02/09/2021 12:53:35] Voice mail still not set up. | did return his cali.

Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 10:05:47] Fixed the date of the incident to the
24 Sunday the date interred was the 25. Shelly Cable [01/28/2021
07:51:03] Viewed camera with caller and she was able to see that what

she saw wasn't the same per the camera.

Shelly Cable [01/28/2021 12:36:18] Brandon spoke to the CEQ and the
driver was spoken to; Brandon is calling the caller back. This was

confirmed by the other pax's an the bus.

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Nan-Charge

Nan-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

175

| PAGE |78



1/26/2021 0001-
1489

1/26/2021 0001-
1487

1/27/2021 0001-
1491

211031 0001~
1492

2/3/2021 0001-
1493

2/6/2021 0001~
1456

2/10/2021  0001-
1495

2/11/2021 0001~
1498

2/12/2011 0001-
1499

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

€Y TRANSIT

Vehicle
Condition

Driver
Discourtaous

Driver -
Unsafe
Operating

Driver —
Unsafe
Operating

Bus Stop
Issues

Pandemic
Concerns

Pandemic
Concerns

Service -- Time
(S'ow)

Drives
Discourteous

caller states that boarding route 68 >
VVM he asked the driver if he could
grab his hat that he had forgotten at
the stop, he went to go get It and
when he turned around the driver had
departed Jeaving him behind,

NTC passenger - Nate

States that the restrooms on the
busses have no toilet paper, no wipes.
He has mention this to the drivers as
well. He did not provide 2 bus number,
but he did mention it was the
afternoon buses and he boards at the
Burger King and the Hospital stop.

Caller states driver keeps accelerating
before they are able to take a seat,
today 1/27/21 @ 1:30 mother
boarded the bus @ 1229 Center St. >
Stater Brothers in Barstow. Caller
states nothing has changed since the
last time they submitted a complaint
ref# 1481. Same young driver AA, long
braided hair.

Driver of vehicle stated that the
supervisor vehicle stopped with no
warming, signals or anything right in
the middle of Powhattan and sat there
for aminute, then went to the AVPO
QOur driver and caller got into a verbal
alternation, and the caller was very
upset.

pax states driver Aron s a kind and
respectful driver. he states Aron isa
good driver and always willing to help,
Pax states 2/6/2021 while waiting to
board route #66 he natices that thare
was a pax on a wheelchalr, 50 he
requested driver to lower the ramp
pax Teresa did not appreciated the
young man trying to assist her and
stated calling everyone names. She
got loud and disrespectful.

Pax states he called to make a
reservation for a deviation pick up,
first he states he was givan a hard
time because it was less than 2 hrs.,
which is the time require to schedule 3
same day deviation, pax states he
tried calling so many time and it kept
sending him to volce mail, when finally
got an operator he was told they will
contact driver and he will be picked up
after the Sitver Lake Market stop, bus
did not arrived, pax contacted
dispatch and was told driver was late,
pax waited and he contacted dispatch
once gain and state that dispatcher
was rude and not willing to help

Caller states she has talked to Barstow
regarding this issue, bus stop on east
William St. drivers is pulling in into the
parking lot and 4:30am and ail day,
she doesn’t understand why they are
wusing the parking lot and not the bus
stop. by dropping off passengers in the
parking lot it creates people to linger
around there, and caller states its
disturbing.

Caller states he posted a request for
public record information on WTA's
Facebook page. He states his request
was denled, his comments were
deleted, and he has been blocked
form VWTA's Facebook.

Christina Navarro [08/13/2020 12:21:48)] We are making
sure that our buses are thoroughly clean and sanitized
daily we have bus washers that clean and wash our buses
daily

Christina Navarro {08/13/2020 12:17:01] Per operator
Krystal Arroyo she informed the passengers that a
supervisor will be explained to them that the buses were
out of service in 2000 and the last 15 was at the 1600-hour
supervisor Bryan arrived and was able to take a passenger
to Adelanto only and not to Barstow no one informed the
passengers that we would take them to Barstow. we
haven't been servicing the 2000 hour from 7th and Lorene
to Barstow since the covid 19 pandemic. Christina Navarro
{08/19/2020 04:18:24} | did speak to operator, Dispateh
Carrie, supervisor Bryan Haynes they both explained to me
that there was a mobility that exit the 15 and needed to
go to Adelantc no other passengers were transported ta
Barstow and the passengers were informed. lonathan
McDowell (08/26/2020 14:29:05) Although the bus broke
down, there was not another bus heading to Barstow so
aven if the bus made it to Victorville on time, there still
would not have been a connecting route to Barstow. Due
to the break down, the passengers going to Adelanto did
miss their connecting bus, so they were transported, The
Barstow passengers were not transported.

Christina Navarro [08/05/2020 03:59:02) | wilt request IR
from operator Bryan Powell and View the camera
Christina Navarro [08/05/2020 10:28:02) AGM Jonathan
MC. and | viewed the camera, and we did notice that the
operator ga through 7th and Marlposa at the time that the
caller stated both Jonathan and | couldn't see the light, but
we did notice that the Intersection was clear, and operator
did used his horn when going thru the intersection as he
was tralned.

Christina Navarro [08/05/2020 08:27:53} AGM lonathan
McDowell | fooked into this issue and saw on Syncromatics
that bus 8185 on the Route 66 was in fact speeding in this
area (27 MPH @ 8am trip) (34 MPH @ 9am trip). The
driver is Theresa McAvinue. { also noticed that speed in
this area (Ash-Mission) is consistently around 30-35 MPH
on mosttrips  We will talk to all Route 66 drivers to put a
stop to this and deal with this driver.

Christina Navarro [08/04/2020 11:10:08] refer back to
VVTA

Christina Navarro [08/04/2020 11:17:43] Operator was
infarmed to always have her face covering on at all times
and cfaims that she did have her face mask on, all
operators where informed to wear his / her mask.

Christina Navarro [08/01/2020 12:33:42] On the date
mentioned above the operator called in that there was
traffic on the 15 Northbound before Kentwood. In regard
to the crowded issue and passengers not wearing mask all
operators are aware that our passengers have to practice
safety regarding mask procedures also operator did not
callin that she was full passengers’ load. | can speak to the
operator and request an IR. Christina Navarro [08/01/2020
13:33:39] | did speak to the operator she confirmed
that the bus was half full.

Christina Navarro [08/01/2020 12:58:13] I talked to
operator Makina Ross she explainad that on that day sha
had two mobility and she did not make connections at the
college also because her paddle is designed to take a bus
out when she starts her shift also the sign on time does
not allow her to get to the Hesperia past office on time
Mike Heslin and Jonathan McDowell are working on new
paddles ta prevent this from happening.

Christina Navarro [08/01/2020 13:06:04] | will request IR
from Irwin Johnson Christina Navarro [08/02/2020
10:02:24] | did speak to the supervisor who drove the 43
routes that day and he does not recall that incident, per
his response he also mentioned the importance on looking
for passengers anywhere near ar around his bus to avoid
any incidents/ accidents. Christina Navarro [08/19/2020
05:16:56] | pulled the camera but unfortunately, | was not
able to view anything for that date | will request an IR
from operator Patricia Gates. Christina Navarro
[08/26/2020 09:45:44] Per operator IR she stated she was
on lunch at the time that the passenger approaches the
bus

Shelly Cable [02/01/2021 07:20:29] Waiting on answer. Shelly Cable
[02/04/2021 08:08:11] Waiting on update. This is now valid. Shelly Cable
[02/12/2021 11:13:00] no call back na#.

Shelly Cable {01/27/2021 12:53:04] an email was sent to mark in the
shop, and he is addressing this. no call back no# for this pax's

Shelly Cable [02/01/2021 07:20:57] Waiting on answer. Shelly Cable
[02/04/2021 08:06:19] waiting on Keolis answer. Shelly Cable
[02/04/2021 08:08:46] due to no answer this is now valid. Shelly Cable
[02/08/2021 12:36:23] Caller szid sense | spoke to him it has been pretty
good.

Shelly Cable [02/04/2021 13:14:41] left mess. Shelly Cable [02/08/2021
12:49:20] Caller's wife said he was working on his truck | gave her my
no# Shelly Cable [02/11/2021 09:11:20} left mess. Shelly Cable
[02/17/2021 09:24:14] spoke to caller with fonathan on 2-16-21. Shelly
Cable [02/18/2021 08:31:10] Spoke to customer on Tuesday, 2/16/21 for
about 12 minutes on the phone Caller said that the Supervisor lied on
his written and inf; d us that we are with the
Supervisor to cover this incident up. He informed us that we are all
Trump supporters and lle about everything. Caller also said that he
should have "handled the Supervisor in his awn due to him being an ex-
security guard and being 6'7" and 340 ibs, and the Supervisor should be
fired After almost 12 minutes and the caller using explatives, we ended
the call. Caller then called and left a volce message on Simon”s voicemail
stating that Shelly and jon should be fired for believing the Supervisor
and then threatened to come down here to the yard to handle it himself.
Shelly Cable [02/03/2021 09:12:03] Thank you for doing 2 great job with
our passengers. Shelly Cable [02/04/2021 08:07:01]  walting on Keolis
answer,
Shelly Cable [02/11/2021 08:29:19] Camera was pulled and will drop in
Simon's drop box. Shelly Cable [02/17/2021 08:23:14) viewed
camera with Operation Director and his assistant and the female

was very disrespected to 2 male p gers. left message for
caller. Shelly Cable [02/17/2021 12:26:17] | let caller know that camera
was viewed and VVTA Is working on this Issue. Caller said this is an
‘ongoing issue with this pax's

Shelly Cable [02/22/2021 11:00:17] still waiting on an updatel Shelly
Cable [03/01/2021 09:49:56] This is now valid due to no update from
Keolis. Shelly Cable [03/03/2021 10:21:22] Volce mall not set up vet.
Shelly Cable [03/10/2021 10:00:30] caller said | had the wrong phone
no#.

Shelly Cable [02/12/2021 11:06:36] Per SYN AM and PM route are doing
the route the correct way. Shelly Cable {02/17/2021 12:50;17] left mess.
Shelly Cable [02/18/2021 09:07:50] left another mess. Every time | go to
Barstow in the AM, | check on the NTC routes in 2 of the locations 1
being Williams and have never seen this happen

Shelly Cable [02/17/2021 12:24:14] Chris did forward the Facebook
comments from the caller, and | do have those in my complaint folder,

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

176

Chargeable

Chargeable

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge




VICTOR VALLEY

2/14/2021

2/18/2021

2/18/2021

2/18/2021

2/26/2021

3/1/2021

3/3/2021

3/10/2021

3f11/2021

3/11/20m

3/12/1011

0001~
1500

0001-
1503

0001-
1502

0001~
1501

©0001-
1504

0001-
1505

00C1-
1507

0001-
1508

0001-
1510

0001-
1509

0001~
1511

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Pandemic
Concerns

Driver --
Unsafe
Operating

Miscellaneous

Passenger to
Passenger

Bus Stop
Issues

Route Design

Vehicte
Condition

Failure to Pick-
up

Driver
Discourteous

Service
Complaint --
Misc.

Vehicle
Condition

TRANSIT

Caller states VVTA operatar vehicle
traveling on Hesperia Rd > Bear Valley
Rd driving recklessly and following too
close. caller provided Lic, plate #
1392501

ADA Denise White - Caller states ADA
dispatcher was rude and while she
was trying to schedule her pick up
dispatcher was having a full-on

with ancther di:
when dispatcher came back to the
phone pax asked her are you going to
help of keep talking to someone else,
dispatcher disconnected call with pax.
Matt states he requested a courtesy
stand down from driver on route 68,
he asks the driver to contact driver on
#52. Driver did not request courtesy.
pax also states he requested driver to
turn off heater and driver did not turn
it off.
Customer states driver on route # 2
was being rude, passenger requested
bus stop on Virginia Way & Westem
Whip, driver dropped him off by the
Food 4 Less driver; informed the pax
due to road construction she was
unable to droppad him off by the bus
stop. pax states he went by the bus
stop and there was no construction.

paxidentified driver white female.
PAX states when boarding route #15
on 2/26 @ 1:00pm driver started
yelling at her about wearing the mask,
pax states she was wearing a mask,
but it kept falling off her nose. driver
kept intimidating her about the mask,
once {n route pax states driver pull
over by the weight station and
threatened the pax to get her off the
bus pax states she kept her mask on
the whale time, she identified driver
MAA.

Caller states VVTA supervisor vehicle
#936 traveling (leaving) 7th & Lorene >
Mojave @15:30 is driving in and out of
traffic dangerously, tall gating. Caller
states there are pax in the car.

NTC pax - bus #813

driver has heater and AC on both at
the same time. It gets too hot and it's
a very uncomfortable ride.

Caller states driver on route #1 was
driving dangerously and above speed
limit in bad weather conditions. Caller
states driver made It from City Halt ta
Yucca in 10 minutes.

Callers’ states driver on route 15
arriving at the SB transit station pulled
out at 2:17 leaving her behind, as she
was running and calling on the driver
to wait for her. driver was aware of
pax, as driver yelled out her window, |
can’t stop.

Far the past 6 weeks | have been
riding on bus 813 to and from ft krwin.
The heater on the bus will not shut
offlIL It gets so hot that sweat drips off
of us while riding. As the seasons
change It will only get worse for the
commuters and the driver. Please for
the safety of all of us have
maintenance take a thorough laok so
that the repairs can be made.

ADA pax - Nina states when she
boarded the bus and pald her fare
$2.50 as she was taking her seat, she
was approached by the driver stating
that she had giving her a fake bill and
questing weather or not she would be
able to take her home for $1,50. pax
feels driver could have approached
her differently.

Christina Navarro {08/01/2020 13:09:38] | will speak to the
operator and pull the camera Christina Navarro
[08/02/2020 09:43:05] | did view the camera for the date
mentioned above and noticed that the bus was changing
Tanes (2) operator did swerve slightly to the other lane
but not all the way thru once the operator saw that the
ather vehicle did give the operator room she proceeded to
change lane to make her left to 2nd avenue | will speak to
the operator about this. Christina Navarro [08/02/2020
11:02°52] Sorry Correct respanse to this complaint is,
operator apologized for not having his mask over nose and
won’t happen again

Christina Navarro [08/02/2020 11:00:58] | did view the
camera for the date mentioned above and noticed that
the bus was changing lanes (2) operator did swerve slightly
to the other [ane but not all the way thru once the
operator saw that the other vehicle did give the operator
room, she proceeded to change lane to make her leftto
2nd avenue | will speak to the operator about this.
Christina Navarro [08/05/2020 09:11:12] Update operator
will be pulled off route for retraining

Tyrunisha Brown [07/30/2020 07:20:56] Compliment
extended to operator Mario Hampton. Thank you

Christina Navarro [08/01/2020 13:14:40] | spoke to
operatar Harry Kunath and he did confirm that any
passenger that does not have a mask or do not wear it
properly is not allowed to board the bus

Christina Navarro [07/26/2020 06:02:32] all cperators are
aware of the new stop if for any reason we don't pick up
there we send supervisor to pick up at the stop and or
make them ga back in regard to not being a stop there we
can refer hack to VWTA.

Christina Navarro [07/26/2020 06:17:25) Per Sychromatics
operator was 3 min early to thunderbird and Dale Evans |
will speak with operator regarding this also have him write
an IR Christina Navarro [07/27/2020 09:08:16) Update |
did speak to Operator Derrick Duran he did acknowledge
the time point and also said will not happen again
Christina Navarro [07/21/2020 08:56:38] 1 spoke ta
mechanic Nick, he informed me that bus 2019 is being
worked on for the ac and a few other mechanical | Issues
hopefully this won‘t happen again Christina Navarro
[07/22/2020 10:00:12] Update 528 was not being
worked on Christina Navarro [07/22/2020 10:06:51]

there was no A/C issue reported on that day for bus 628
Christina Navarro [07/20/2020 09:47:06] Will request IR
from operator Kim Kidd Christina Navarro [07/21/2020
08:57:41] | spoke to Kim Kidd and she reported that it was
not her | need more information on time and bus number
please Christina Navarro [07/23/2020 05:02:34] Thank you
Tyrunisha Brown [07/21/2020 04:49:49] Driver was asked
for an iR about this incident. Driver Kimberly Olson sald
she was just fallowing policy about pax having Valld 1D,
Told pax it would be full fare without the proper ID.

Christina Navarro [07/20/2020 10:00:57) The company
was closed Saturday 7/4/2020 but there was a road
closure that affected the 22 and the 41 sometime last
week or 2 weeks ago, we were not aware of this in
advanced, | also want to mention that once we received
thls informatlon, we advised the operator of the detour |
do apologize for the inconvenience. Christina Navarro
[07/23/2020 05:02:58) Thank you

Christina Navarro [07/16/2020 13:15:02] Bus 2019 is not
an route today and we have not recelved any issues with
the AC Christina Navarro [07/23/2020 05:03:24] Thank you
shelly

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM |

Shelly Cable [02/22/2021 11:00:28] still waRting on an update! Shelly
Cable {03/02/2021 11:43:09] left mess. Shelly Cable 03/03/2021
10:52:33] left mess

Shelly Cable [02/22/2021 11:02:21] waiting on an update! Shelly Cable
[03/01/2021 09:47:32) 760-810-1578 Shelly Cable 03/03/2021 11:09:23]
left mess. Shelly Cable [03/10/2021 10:10:06] Simon lonathan and |
listen to the recording and didn't locate this call. | let caller know that
this was investigated, and caller said thank you.

Shelly Cable [02/22/2021 11:01:04] waiting on an update! Shelly Cable
[03/01/2021 09:48:23} This is now valid do to not being updated. Shelly
Cable [03/03/2021 11:07:11] Per the caller the complaint was logged
wrong he said he was on the rt 52 but there wasn't a AAF driving that
route

Shelly Cable [02/22/2021 11:00:52] waiting on an update! Shelly Cable
{02/25/2021 08:32:12] Per Ty the Super viewed the camera and there
wasn't any construction in this area making this chargeable, TY is waiting
to view the camera,

Shelly Cable [03/10/2021 08:48:21} this is now due to no answer from
Keolis. Shelly Cable [03/10/2021 08:50:10] This is now valid. Shelly Cable
[03/11/2021 11:51:55] Viewed camera with Janathan waiting for him to
answer this, Shelly Cable [03/12/2021 09:50:58] | let cafier know that the
cameras were view and the driver was spaken ta catler said thank you
very much.

Shelly Cable [03/10/2021 08:48:08] this is now due to no answer from
Keolis, Shelly Cable [03/10/2021 08:50:02) This is now valid. Shelly Cable
[03/11/2021 11:50:40] Caller sald she didn't expect a call back. I let her
know that this driver was spoken o and call said thank you.

Shelly Cabla [03/10/2021 08:46:21] this is now valid Shelly Cable
[03/10/2021 08:46:52] due to no answer from Keolis Shelly Cable
[03/11/2021 11:45:21) no call back no#

Shelly Cable [03/11/2021 11:02:14) Updated with driver name and bus
na#. Per SYN 13 min driver was driving up to 39 mph. Shelly Cable
[03/16/2021 10:05:49) Per Ty this bus is having GP$ issues and has
Informed shop. today the fastest the driver was driving was 29 mph, and
the no# he gave was to the police and fire dept.

Shelly Cable [03/12/2021 09:52:09] no call back no# this issue has been
addressed.

Shelly Cable [03/12/2021 09:53:38] updated with bus no# and driver's
name. Shelly Cable [03/16/2021 10:56:43] The wrong camera was
pulled, and the time was incorrect, all the comrect info was given to
Jonathan and he is having the correct camera pulled.

177

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Chargeable

Chargeable

Chargeable

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Referrad
Back



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT

0001~
1429

lasd

0001-
1506

0001-
1497

0001~
1494

0001-
1483

0001-
1461

Yes

Ves

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Dispatch —
Discourteous

Driver
Discourteaus

Driver
Discourteous

Miscellaneous

Driver --
Unsafe
Operating

Vehicle
Condition

Bus Stop
Issues

Ms. McLean spoke at unmet needs;
Ms. McLean stated that she often has
to wait on the ADA bus to be let off at
home or her destination. She feels
that people should not have to wait on
the bus for hours at a time. She also
stated that people are on the ADA
sitting in their own excrement. Ms.
Mclean communicated with
Supervisor Lovinggood's office and
feels she has some idea on improving
the routes and logistics for ADA.

Caliers’ states route 15 took off from
7th and Lorene @ 7:15am and arrived
at San Bernardino transit center @
8:40am she states the driver stopped
at the Circle K by the Cal State and was
there for 30 minutes got off the bus to
use the restroom, making caller late
for work, caller state they are
supposed to arrive at the transit
center by 8:00 am and every time this
driver Is on route, she Is always late.
ADA passenger - Johanna Williams
states she suffers from anxiety and
she had a stroke, very sensitive to
being approached and she states AAM
driver on her route is always
approaching her about same day
appointments and being late for pick-
up, she is requesting for driver not to
approach her, she states she follows
the rules, and she behaves on the bus
there is no need for driver to talk to
her.

pax states she has witness drunk pax
boarding the bus route 66 & 68 by the
Walmart in Hesperia, she has also
notice that they bring alcoholic
beverages on board. She states that
those routes have new female drivers,
and they don't know how to approach
the situation

Daisy Morales {Fort Irwin) Callers
states she has been receiving feedback
from NTC passengers that bus readers
are not working properly, and their
ridership is not being recorded.

Caller has a suggestion regarding the
{ast bus coming out of Barstow >
Victorville

bus leaving at Spm from Barstow
makes it impossible for pax te get to
SB being that the last bus going to S8
has already left by the time they arrive
to W.

He s suggesting some changes, maybe
leave early from Barstow or leave a
iittle later from VV,

PAX states every time she boards
route 15, she is being harassed by the
driver. she states now she is afraid of
boarding the bus. Female driver
Hispanic w/glasses. she has called a
couple of times.

Christina Navarro [07/16/2020 13:16:55] spoke to
reservation also dispatch i'm waiting for the operator IR to
complete this complaint Christina Navarro [07/20/2020
11:04:49] Per the information that | received from ADA
dispatch reservation and operator | was told that Jeanette
Johnson requested a pick up from her home to the Stater
Bros near Apple Valley rd. not Navajo rd. Per Jonathan
Thompson { New reservationist at the time due to short
staff ) he understood that Mrs. Johnson wanted the Stater
Bros near Navajo rd. not Apple Valley rd., As the Operator
Martin Duenas was driving, Mrs. Johnson informed the
operatar that he passed up her destination so the
operator turned around and dropped her off at the stater
bros on apple Valley rd. Operator Martin Failed to
informed dispatch or look at his tablet for the correct drop
of tacatian. when it came for her return pick up operator
Nicole D. went to the location that was on her tablet and
Mrs. lohnson was not there that's when Mrs. Johnson
called and spoke to Candice and asked her where her bus
was lacated, Candice informed her that her bus was there
that she could track the bus not realizing that it was the
wrong Location ance they both realized that it was the
wrong store they immediately sent the same operator
Nicole D to pick her up. Candice also mentioned that she
did not give the passenger a hard time and that there was
some confusion and the only thing she did on purpose was
to help Mrs. Johnson

Christina Navarro [07/16/2020 09:38:15] | will request (R
from operator Jennifer Rios Christina Navarro [07/22/2020
10:16:27] | spoke to 2 pm Fort [rwin operators they bath
informed me that they de nat allow passengers on the bus
until its cool enough ko enter and that's 5 min before
those drivers sign on at the base

Tyrunisha Brawn (07/17/2020 05:01:21) At 12:41 Operator
Myra Jones was cadet ting Michael Powell. When they
arrived at the food 4 less stop a pax with bags an her
walker was boarding Myra called dispatch to see about
boarding with the bags on the walker. She was informed
to have the pax place the bags in the seat next to her.
Video was clipped and put in drop box.

Christina Navarro [07/16/2020 09:16:06] Operator Robert
Luna was traveling on Bear Valley rd. heading westbound
2 lights before Amargosa rd. as he crossed the
intersection off the freeway exit on a green light operator
had to stop due to very heavy traffic the light was still
green when he had to wait for the 2nd cycle to proceed |
did notice approximately 7 cars exiting the freeway which
means there was clearance for other vehicles to go thru as
he was at the intersection waiting for traffic to clear.
Christina Navarro [07/23/2020 05:03:44) Thank you
Christina Navarro [07/13/2020 12:42:21) Will bave
operator do IR Christina Navarro [07/13/2020 12:56:39]
Update operator on the 41 was David Torres and
Samantha Dominick Christina Navarro [07/14/2020
09:16:05] Per aparater Samantha Dominick IR and Sync
operator did stop on Yucca Loma rd. and Navalo rd. to go
southbound | can pull camera to get batter information
Christina Navarro [07/23/2020 07:43:08} Good Morning |
viewed the camera this Morning and | noticed that the
passenger did make a complete stop, looked both
directions and continued in route | also noticed that the
operator passed the pedestrian walk zane when a dark
colored SUV was heading south bound on Navajo rd.
operator was approaching her stop.
Christina Navarro [07/13/2020 12;52:55] Route 54 had bus
number 2020 on Monday July 6 2020 not 2019 there is no
ion on k regarding bus 2020 having no
AC | have a list of operators name that | can ask if
passengers mentioned anything on that date regarding the
ac Christina Navarro {07/13/2020 13:25:03] | spoke to
Victor and he methata did
mentioned to him that the ac is not working when the
operator took over the route Victor Gonzalez noticed that
the windows where opened and once he closed the
windows the av started working | will speak to the
Previous operator before him and asked if he had any
problems and or reason why the windows where left open
which is operator Sergio Hernandez
Christina Navarra [07/13/2020 13:33:25] Per AGM
referred back to WTA

Shelly Cable [10/27/2020 08:15:34] The longest trip deration was 82
min. For 1 year, her average trip deration is 26 min. Shelly Cable
[16/29/2020 08:33:19} | spoke to this caller and she wants her rides to
be fike LA every 15 min.

Shelly Cable [11/23/2020 14:36:56] left mess. Shelly Cable [11/23/2020
15:13:57] Caller said every time this driver does this 7am rt 15 she gets
to 7th & Lorene an SYN, on the days she has driven this route this driver
has arrived 7 to 13 min late for month of November, she drives on
Meondays.

Shelly Cable [03/10/2021 08:47:51] this is now due to no answer from
Keolls, Shelly Cable {03/10/2021 08:49:51] This is now valid. Shelly Cable
03/11/2021 11:47:13] left mess. Shelly Cable [03/12/2021 08:46:46] |
let caller know that the camera was viewed, and the driver was spoken
to, caller said thank you.

Shelly Cable {02/16/2021 11:23:02) no call back no¥.

Shelly Cable [02/17/2021 12:27:48] This was updated on 2-16-21. Shelly
Cable [02/22/2021 10:59:55] +5169 still waiting on an update! Shelly
Cable [02/24/2021 12:11:02) no call back no# for mere info. drivers do
record info needs for the ridership.

Shelly Cable [01/26/2021 14:30:07] 1 let caller know that this will be
placed in the unmet needs and wili be reviewed, caller safd thank you for
calling him with an update.

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 06:42:30] | was at this location 1 of the times
and this caller was very rude and cursing and yelling at the driver. Shelly
Cable [01/04/2021 06:43:20] Jonathan was called and pax's was able to
be transported to SB per Jonathan.

Shelly Cable [01/04/2021 10:05:06] left mess.

Non-Charge

Chargeable

Chargeable

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

Non-Charge

VVTA.ORG

| VVTA TITLE VI PROGRAM

178



AGENDA ITEM
TEN

179




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

180



VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Unmet Needs Findings.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

In October 2020, San Bernardino County Transportation Authority (SBCTA) held one
public hearing for the Mountain/Desert Region in San Bernardino County in response to the
Transportation Development Act (TDA) requirement to obtain testimony regarding unmet
transit needs that can be reasonably met (Public Utilities Code Sections 99238.5 and
99401.5). The meeting was held on October 19, 2020, in Hesperia, covering the upper
desert region. The governing body of the Victor Valley Transit Authority (VVTA) served as
the hearing board.

The following detail pages provides a summary of the testimony that was received
for the Upper Desert Region and the Lower Desert Region as well as recommendations by
staff.

Upper Desert Region
In the VVTA service area, the following were items of concern for VVTA riders:

e Accessibility — There were three complaints in regard to accessibility. The first rider
felt that coach operators did not adequately understand the wheelchair equipment on
the various vehicles. The second was that the operators were not stopping close
enough to the bus stop, and the last item was giving adequate time for persons with
disability to speak at public meetings.

Continued

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Review and approve the testimony and findings from October 2020 Unmet Public
Needs Public Hearings.

PRESENTED BY FISCAL IMPACT MEETING DATE ITEM NUMBER
Nancy Strickert,
SBCTA N/A June 21, 2021 10

131




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Unmet Needs Findings.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

The first two complaints are being addressed as VVTA has had the contractor
provide additional training for all its operators. It is recommended that VVTA continue to
monitor these complaints and ensure operators are receiving and implementing the
necessary training. There is no recommendation for the third comment as the VVVTA Board
of Directors provided additional time to persons with disabilities at the public hearing.
Additionally, those riders who need assistance can get additional information from VVTA
and SBCTA staff. This information was provided to the rider.

¢ ADA Paratransit — The complaint received regarding Americans with Disabilities Act
(ADA) Paratransit was regarding long wait times for pick up and drop offs. Itis
recommended that VVTA continue to monitor all the ADA service on-time
performance and address instances of excessive ride times.

¢ Vehicle Amenities — There was one complaint regarding full window advertisements
on vehicles, which blocked the view for riders to know if their stop was approaching.
VVTA made these corrections, and no advertisements are on the vehicle windows.

¢ Bus Stop Amenities — There was one request to add a bus bench at a stop in
Victorville. This stop does not have the ridership to warrant a bus bench; however,
VVTA will be installing a Simme-seat (a partial seat installed on bus stop poles) for
its riders and will monitor this location for future needs.

e Route Connectivity — There was one request to have Barstow’s service span mirror
the rest of VVTA'’s service area. In VVTA’'s Comprehensive Operational Analysis /
Short Range Transit Plan (COA/SRTP), there were plans to implement this in Fiscal
Year 2021/2022. However, due to current low ridership as a result of COVID-19 this
will not be implemented in Fiscal Year 2021/2022. It is recommended that VVTA
reevaluate this request prior to implementing changes from the COA/SRTP and as
ridership increases.

Continued

182




VICTOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY

AGENDA MATTER

Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Unmet Needs Findings.

SUMMARY STATEMENT

e General Comments - There were two complaints under general comments. The first
was that operators are smoking too close to the vehicles. VVTA's operations
contractor has recently required all operators to attend specific customer service
training intended to address this issue. The second complaint was to have VVTA
prioritize transportation funding for marginalized and economically disadvantaged
residents. Staff is encouraging VVTA, through its next COA/SRTP, to identify and
intensify its focus on marginalized and economically disadvantaged areas of its
service area.

The high desert (Victor Valley/Barstow) unmet needs were reviewed and approved
by the Public and Specialized Transportation Advisory and Coordination Council on April
13, 2021. Additionally, the San Bernardino Board of Directors approved these findings on
June 2, 2021.

No unmet needs were conducted in Morongo Basin as all the Local Transportation
Fund dollars will be solely by Morongo Basin Transit Authority and not be returned to the
local jurisdictions.

183




San Bernardino County Transportation Authority

Rev 4/6/2021, Page 1

Victor Valley Desert Region Unmet Transit Needs

Public Hearing and Annual Recorded Comments October 19, 2020

Testimony

Response

Accessibility

The wheelchair locks on the buses should
all be standardized so that the driver
doesn’t have to figure out how to secure
my electric wheelchair each time | board
the vehicle. Also, drivers must be
cognizant of the fact that I need help to
get off of the vehicle - with the restraints
and the ramp. The drivers do not always
extend the ramp fully to the sidewalk or
avoid rough surfaces of travel for a
wheelchair. Drivers should also be aware
of wheelchair passengers at bus stops as
they do not always wait for me to board
or provide assistance once all other
passengers have boarded.

o Rick Symes, public testimony

| encourage elected officials and
administrators of this process to make
accommodations for persons with
disabilities, especially those who are deaf
and need an interpreter, to be given an
equal opportunity to provide testimony.
A person using an interpreter is granted
six minutes to give testimony by law but
should be given more time due to the
difficulty in communications.

o Blanca Gomez, public testimony

Drivers should be instructed to stop the
bus as close to the designated bus stop as
possible. It is very difficult for riders to
have to run and catch up with a bus some
100 feet from the bus stop, especially
when they are in a wheelchair or use a
mobility device.

o Rick Symes, public testimony i

VVTA recently purchased two platforms, two
electric chairs, and two manual chairs for training
drivers on how to tie down problematic chairs.
VVTA’s current operations contractor has
recently required all of their drivers to attend a
supplementary wheelchair securement class
which is designed to teach procedures to more
effectively board and secure passengers in
wheelchairs, addressing the issues raised here. It
is recommended that VVTA continue to monitor
the contractor to ensure operators are receiving
necessary training in wheelchair boarding and
securement practices.

The VVTA Board has extended the allotted time
for providing testimony from the customary
three (3) minutes to six (6) minutes for anyone
with a “communication” disability. Additionally,
written testimony can be submitted to San
Bernardino County Transportation Authority
(SBCTA) within two months after the hearing, to
supplement what is communicated during the
public hearing. It is recommended that VVTA
provide assistance as needed for persons with
disabilities, requested in advance where external
accommodations are required, and continue its
policy of extending time as needed.

VVTA'’s operations contractor has recently
required all drivers to attend specific customer
service training intended to address this issue. It
is recommended that VVTA continue to monitor
the contractor to ensure operators have the

necessary training and perform accordingly.

184




San Bernardino County Transportation Authority

Rev 4/6/2021, Page 2

Victor Valley Desert Region Unmet Transit Needs

Testimony

ADA Paratransit

e | understand that paratransit is a shared
ride service, but can we find a way to
improve the scheduling of the paratransit
service? | sometimes have to wait an
hour and a half to two hours on a vehicle
and we are not allowed to leave the
vehicle to go to the restroom during that
time. Itis a long time to be heldon a
vehicle.

o Varieta MclLean, public testimony

Bus Stop Amenities
e | would like to request a few benches and
a shelter for the stop at Shiloh Medical at
12384 Palmdale Rd. and the McDonald’s
stop on Route 31. Thereis currently no
place to sit when waiting for the bus.
o Terry Martini, public testimony

Vehicle Amenities
e The full window advertisements on
vehicles prohibit my view of knowing
when to alert the driver that my stop is
approaching. The advertisements should
not cover more than half of the window.
o Rick Symes, public testimony

Route Connectivity
e Please coordinate service in Barstow to
run at the same time as service in the

Victor Valley.
o Mr. Dominique, submitted
testimony

Response

After review of Ms. McLean’s average ride time
over the past year, VVTA reports that her average
ride time is 26 minutes per trip. Itis
recommended that VVTA continue to monitor all
of the ADA service on-time performance and
address instances of excessive ride times.

VVTA reports that the bus stop at Shiloh Medical
Center, Stop 50276 (Palmdale Rd WB & Mesa
Linda Ave) currently does not meet VVTA’s Bus
Stop Guidelines for a bench, given the number of
low boardings and alightings. However, VVTA will
install a simme-seat (a partial seat installed on
bus stop poles) at this location a, and periodically
review the boardings and alightings to see if
additional amenities are warranted. The
McDonald’s stop on Route 31, Stop 50273
{Palmdale Rd WB NS El Evado) currently has a
bench and a trash can.

VVTA reports that this item has been corrected,
and all postings have been removed from the
windows.

Per VVTA’s Comprehensive Operations Analysis
(COA) Service will begin one hour earlier and end
one hour later in 2022 on all urban routes. The
new time schedule will be between 5:00 AM to
10:00 PM Weekdays, 6:00 AM to 9:00 PM
Saturdays, and 7:00 AM to 7:00 PM on Sundays.
However, due to current low ridership as a result
of COVID-19 it is recommended that VVTA
reevaluate this request prior to implementation
and as ridership increases.

185




San Bernardino County Transportation Authority

Rev 4/6/2021, Page 3

Victor Valley Desert Region Unmet Transit Needs Hearing

Testimony

General Comments

Can drivers be instructed to please not
smoke near the door of the vehicle while
passengers are on board? | have
compromised health and should not have
to inhale their smoke.

o Rick Symes, public testimony

We need to better prioritize funding for
transportation to not only provide for
persons with disabilities but also for
marginalized and economically
disadvantaged residents so that all
transportation needs are met.

o Blanca Gomez, public testimony

Response

VVTA’s operations contractor has recently
required all drivers to attend specific customer
service training intended to address this issue. It
is recommended that VVTA continue to monitor
this issue.

VVTA’s menu of services are planned and
operated to serve the disadvantaged populations,
which include marginalized and economically
disadvantage, of the Victor Valley in accordance
with Americans with Disabilities Act and Title VI
of the Civil Rights Act regulations. VVTA is
encouraged, through its next Short Range Transit
Plan (SRTP)/COA, to identify and intensify its
focus on marginalized and economically
disadvantaged areas of its service area.

186




